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PART I

ITEM 1.    BUSINESS
 

Kimberly-Clark Corporation was incorporated in Delaware in 1928. We are a global company focused on leading the world in essentials for a better life
through product innovation and building our personal care, consumer tissue, K-C Professional & Other and health care brands. We are principally engaged in
the manufacturing and marketing of a wide range of products mostly made from natural or synthetic fibers using advanced technologies in fibers, nonwovens
and absorbency. Unless the context indicates otherwise, the terms “Corporation,” “Kimberly‑Clark,” “K-C,” “we,” “our” and “us” refer to Kimberly-Clark
Corporation and its consolidated subsidiaries.
 

For financial information by business segment and geographic area, including revenue, profit and total assets of each reportable segment, and
information about our principal products and markets, see Item 7, “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations”
(MD&A) and Item 8, Note 18 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.
 
Recent Developments
 

On January 21, 2011, we adopted a pulp and tissue restructuring plan in order to exit our remaining integrated pulp manufacturing operations and
improve the underlying profitability and return on invested capital of our consumer tissue and K‑C Professional businesses. In addition, on January 24, 2012,
we announced our decision to streamline an additional manufacturing facility in North America to further enhance the profitability of our consumer tissue
business.  Both restructuring actions are expected to be substantially completed by December 31, 2012. For additional information, see MD&A and Item 8,
Note 2 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Description of Kimberly-Clark
 

We are organized into operating segments based on product groupings. These operating segments have been aggregated into four reportable global
business segments. Information on these four segments, as well as their principal sources of revenue, is included below.

• Personal Care brands offer parents a trusted partner in caring for their families and deliver confidence, protection and discretion to adults through
a wide variety of innovative solutions and products such as disposable diapers, training and youth pants, swimpants, baby wipes, feminine and
incontinence care products, and other related products. Products in this segment are sold under the Huggies, Pull-Ups, Little Swimmers,
GoodNites, Kotex, Lightdays, Depend, Poise and other brand names.

• Consumer Tissue offers a wide variety of innovative solutions and trusted brands that touch and improve people's lives every day.  Products in this
segment include facial and bathroom tissue, paper towels, napkins and related products, and are sold under the Kleenex, Scott, Cottonelle, Viva,
Andrex, Scottex, Hakle, Page and other brand names.

• K-C Professional & Other helps transform workplaces for employees and patrons, making them healthier, safer, and more productive, through a
range of solutions and supporting products such as apparel, wipers, soaps, sanitizers, tissues, and towels.  Key brands in this segment include
Kleenex, Scott, WypAll, Kimtech, and Jackson Safety. 

• Health Care provides the essentials that help restore patients to better health and improve the quality of patients' lives. Through a portfolio of
innovative medical device and infection prevention products, Health Care offers clinicians a range of solutions in pain management, respiratory
and digestive health and medical supplies for the operating room. This business is a global leader in education to prevent healthcare-associated
infections. Products are sold primarily under the Kimberly-Clark and ON-Q brand names.

These reportable segments were determined in accordance with how our chief operating decision maker and our executive managers develop and
execute our global strategies to drive growth and profitability of our worldwide Personal Care, Consumer Tissue, K-C Professional & Other and Health Care
operations. These strategies include global plans for branding and product positioning, technology, research and development programs, cost reductions
including supply chain management, and capacity and capital investments for each of these businesses.

Products for household use are sold directly to supermarkets, mass merchandisers, drugstores, warehouse clubs, variety and department stores and other
retail outlets, and through other distributors and the Internet. Products for away-from-home use are sold through distributors and directly to manufacturing,
lodging, office building, food service, health care establishments and high volume public facilities.
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Net sales to Wal-Mart Stores, Inc. were approximately 12 percent in 2011, and 13 percent in both 2010 and 2009.
 
Patents and Trademarks
 

We own various patents and trademarks registered domestically and in many foreign countries. We consider the patents and trademarks which we own
and the trademarks under which we sell certain of our products to be material to our business. Consequently, we seek patent and trademark protection by all
available means, including registration.
 
Raw Materials
 

Cellulose fiber, in the form of kraft pulp or fiber recycled from recovered waste paper, is the primary raw material for our tissue products and is a
component of disposable diapers, training pants, feminine pads and incontinence care products.
 

Polypropylene and other synthetics and chemicals are the primary raw materials for manufacturing nonwoven fabrics, which are used in disposable
diapers, training and youth pants, wet wipes, feminine pads, incontinence and health care products, and away-from-home wipers. Superabsorbent materials
are important components of disposable diapers, training and youth pants and incontinence care products.
 

Most raw materials are purchased from third parties, and we consider the supply to be adequate to meet the needs of our businesses. See Item 1A, “Risk
Factors.”
 
Competition
 

We have several major competitors in most of our markets, some of which are larger and more diversified than us. The principal methods and elements
of competition include brand recognition and loyalty, product innovation, quality and performance, price, and marketing and distribution capabilities. For
additional discussion of the competitive environment in which we conduct our business, see Item 1A, “Risk Factors.”
  
Research and Development
 

Research and development expenditures are directed toward new or improved personal care, tissue, wiping, safety and health care products and
nonwoven materials. Consolidated research and development expense was $316 million in 2011, $317 million in 2010 and $301 million in 2009.
 
Foreign Market Risks
 

We operate and market our products globally, and our business strategy includes targeted growth in Asia, Latin America, Eastern Europe, the Middle
East and Africa, with a particular emphasis in China, Russia and Latin America. See Item 1A, “Risk Factors” for a discussion of foreign market risks that may
affect our financial results.
 
Environmental Matters
 

Total worldwide capital expenditures for voluntary environmental controls or controls necessary to comply with legal requirements relating to the
protection of the environment at our facilities are expected to be as follows:

 2012  2013

 (Millions of dollars)

Facilities in U.S. $ 6  $ 22
Facilities outside U.S. 23  19
Total $ 29  $ 41
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Total worldwide operating expenses for environmental compliance, including pollution control equipment operation and maintenance costs,
governmental payments, and research and engineering costs are expected to be as follows:

 2012  2013

 (Millions of dollars)

Facilities in U.S. $ 58  $ 78
Facilities outside U.S. 68  67
Total $ 126  $ 145
 

Total environmental capital expenditures and operating expenses are not expected to have a material effect on our total capital and operating
expenditures, consolidated earnings or competitive position. These expected amounts include potential remediation costs associated with our pulp and tissue
restructuring (see Item 8, Note 2 to the Consolidated Financial Statements). Current environmental spending estimates could be modified as a result of
changes in our plans, changes in legal requirements, including any requirements related to global climate change, or other factors.
 
Employees
 

In our worldwide consolidated operations, we had approximately 57,000 employees as of December 31, 2011.
 
Available Information
 

We make financial information, news releases and other information available on our corporate website at www.kimberly‑clark.com. Our annual reports
on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K, and any amendments to those reports filed or furnished pursuant to
Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 are available free of charge on this website as soon as reasonably practicable after we file these
reports and amendments with, or furnish them to, the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”). Stockholders may also contact Stockholder Services,
P.O. Box 612606, Dallas, Texas 75261-2606 or call 972-281-1522 to obtain a hard copy of these reports without charge.

ITEM 1A.    RISK FACTORS
 

Our business faces many risks and uncertainties that we cannot control. Any of the risks discussed below, as well as factors described in other places in
this Form 10-K, or in our other filings with the SEC, could adversely affect our business, consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash flows.
In addition, these items could cause our future results to differ from those in any of our forward-looking statements. These risks are not the only ones we face.
Other risks that we do not presently know about or that we presently believe are not material could also adversely affect us.
 
Significant increases in prices for raw materials, energy, transportation and other necessary supplies and services, without corresponding increases in
our selling prices, could adversely affect our financial results.
 

Increases in the cost and availability of raw materials, including pulp and petroleum-based materials, the cost of energy, transportation and other
necessary services, supplier constraints, an inability to maintain favorable supplier arrangements and relations or an inability to avoid disruptions in
production output could have an adverse effect on our financial results.
 

Cellulose fiber, in the form of kraft pulp or recycled fiber from recovered waste paper, is used extensively in our tissue products and is subject to
significant price fluctuations. Cellulose fiber, in the form of fluff pulp, is a key component in our personal care products. In recent years, pulp prices have
experienced significant volatility, and this volatility is expected to continue. Increases in pulp prices or limits in the availability of recycled fiber could
adversely affect our earnings if selling prices for our finished products are not adjusted or if these adjustments significantly trail the increases in pulp prices.
Derivative instruments have not been used to manage these risks.
 

A number of our products, such as diapers, training and youth pants, feminine pads, incontinence care products, disposable wipes and various health
care products, contain certain materials that are principally derived from petroleum. These materials are subject to price fluctuations based on changes in
petroleum prices, availability and other factors, with these prices experiencing significant volatility in recent years. We purchase these materials from a
number of suppliers. Significant increases in prices for these materials could adversely affect our earnings if selling prices for our finished products do not
adjust, if these adjustments significantly trail the increases in prices for these materials, or if we do not utilize substitutes with lower prices for these materials.
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Derivative instruments have not been used to manage these risks.

Our manufacturing operations utilize electricity, natural gas and petroleum-based fuels. To ensure that we use all forms of energy cost-effectively, we
maintain ongoing energy efficiency improvement programs at all of our manufacturing sites. Our contracts with energy suppliers vary as to price, payment
terms, quantities and duration. Our energy costs are also affected by various market factors including the availability of supplies of particular forms of energy,
energy prices and local and national regulatory decisions (including actions taken to address climate change and related market responses). There can be no
assurance that we will be fully protected against substantial changes in the price or availability of energy sources. Derivative instruments are used to manage a
portion of natural gas price risk in accordance with our risk management policy.
 
Increased pricing pressure, intense competition for sales of our products and the inability to innovate effectively could have an adverse effect on our
financial results.
 

We compete in highly competitive markets against well-known, branded products and low-cost or private label products both domestically and
internationally. Inherent risks in our competitive strategy include uncertainties concerning trade and consumer acceptance, the effects of consolidation within
retailer and distribution channels, and competitive actions. Our competitors for these markets include not only our traditional competitors but also private
label manufacturers, low-cost manufacturers and rapidly-expanding international manufacturers. Some of these competitors may have increased access to
financial resources and increased market penetration, which enable them to offer a wider variety of products and services at more competitive prices.
Alternatively, some of these competitors may have significantly lower product development and manufacturing costs, allowing them to offer products at a
lower cost. The actions of these competitors could adversely affect our financial results. It may be necessary for us to lower prices on our products and
increase spending on advertising and promotions, each of which could adversely affect our financial results.

In addition, we compete in highly competitive regional markets, such as in European personal care and tissue markets, as well as in other areas such as
Latin America, Eastern Europe, Africa and Asia. Intense competition in these areas may slow our sales growth and earnings potential, as well as adversely
impact our margins.
 

Our ability to develop new products is affected by whether we can successfully anticipate consumer needs and preferences, develop and fund
technological innovations, and receive and maintain necessary patent and trademark protection. In addition, we incur substantial development and marketing
costs in introducing new and improved products and technologies. The introduction of a new consumer product (whether improved or newly developed)
usually requires substantial expenditures for advertising and marketing to gain recognition in the marketplace. If a product gains consumer acceptance, it
normally requires continued advertising and promotional support to maintain its relative market position. Some of our competitors are larger and have greater
financial resources. These competitors may spend more aggressively on advertising and promotional activities, introduce competing products more quickly
and respond more effectively to changing business and economic conditions.
 

We may not be successful in developing new and improved products and technologies necessary to compete successfully in the industry, and we may
not be successful in advertising, marketing, timely launching and selling our products.
 
Global and regional economic conditions, including recessions or slow economic growth, and continuing global and regional credit market volatility,
could continue to adversely affect our business and financial results.
 

The global economy continues to be volatile, with particular regions such as Europe facing uncertain or slow economic growth. These unfavorable
economic conditions could negatively impact:

• consumer demand for our products, including shifting consumer purchasing patterns to lower-cost options such as private-label products, as well
as declining birth rates in countries due to slow economic growth or other factors,

• demand by businesses for our products, including the effects of increased unemployment and cost savings efforts of customers,

• the social and political environment,

• the product mix of our sales, and

• our ability to collect accounts receivable on a timely basis from certain customers.
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Ongoing volatility in global and regional commodity, currency and financial markets, including in Europe, has continued to result in uncertainty in the
business environment.  We rely on access to credit markets, specifically the commercial paper and public bond markets, to provide supplemental funding for
our operations.  Although we have not experienced a disruption in our ability to access credit markets, it is possible that we may have difficulty accessing
credit markets in the future, which may disrupt our businesses or further increase our cost of funding our operations.
 

Prolonged global or regional recessions, slow economic growth or credit market disruptions could result in decreased revenue, margins and earnings.
 
Changes in the policies of our retail trade customers, increasing dependence on key retailers in developed markets, and the emergence of new sales
channels may adversely affect our business.
 

Our products are sold in a highly competitive global marketplace, which continues to experience increased concentration and the growing presence of
large-format retailers and discounters. With the consolidation of retail trade, especially in developed markets such as the U.S., Europe and Australia, we are
increasingly dependent on key retailers, and some of these retailers, including large-format retailers, may have greater bargaining power. They may use this
leverage to demand higher trade discounts or allowances which could lead to reduced profitability. We may also be negatively affected by changes in the
policies of our retail trade customers, such as inventory de-stocking, limitations on access to shelf space, delisting of our products, additional requirements
related to safety, environmental, social and other sustainability issues, and other conditions. If we lose a significant customer or if sales of our products to a
significant customer materially decrease, our business, financial condition and results of operations may be adversely affected. In addition, the emergence of
new sales channels may affect customer preferences and market dynamics and could adversely impact our financial results. These new channels include sales
of consumer and other products via e-commerce, as well as the growth of large-format retailers and discounters that exclusively sell private-label products.

Pending litigation, administrative actions, tax matters, regulatory requirements and new legal requirements could have an adverse effect.
 

As a global company, during the course of our business we are subject to various legal and administrative actions in which we assert our rights under
various laws, including intellectual property laws. We may not be successful in defending against these actions or in asserting these rights. In addition, we
could incur substantial costs in defending against, or in asserting our rights in, these actions.
 

We are subject to income tax requirements in various jurisdictions in the United States and internationally. Many of these jurisdictions face budgetary
shortfalls or have volatile enforcement activity. Increases in applicable tax rates, changes in applicable tax laws and interpretations of these tax laws and
actions by tax authorities in jurisdictions in which we operate could reduce our after-tax income and have an adverse effect on our results of operations. 
 

Aspects of our business, including Health Care, are subject to many laws and governmental regulations, including regulations by the Food and Drug
Administration and comparable foreign agencies, as well as potential litigation. Adverse regulatory action, including a recall, or product liability or other
litigation may adversely affect our financial condition and business operations.
 

Our sales and results of operations also may be adversely affected by new legal requirements, including healthcare reform legislation and climate
change and other environmental legislation and regulations. The costs and other effects of pending litigation and administrative actions against us and new
legal requirements cannot be determined with certainty. For example, new legislation or regulations may result in increased costs to us, directly for our
compliance or indirectly to the extent suppliers increase prices of goods and services because of increased compliance costs or reduced availability of raw
materials.
 

Although we believe that none of these proceedings or requirements will have a material adverse effect on us, the outcome of these proceedings or
effects of new legal requirements may not be as expected. See Item 3, “Legal Proceedings.”
 
If we are unable to hire, develop or retain key employees or a skilled and diverse workforce, it could have an adverse effect on our business.
 

Our strategy includes a focus on hiring, developing and retaining our management team and a skilled and diverse international workforce. A skilled and
diverse international workforce is a significant factor in developing product innovation, as well as providing key viewpoints representative of our
international consumer base. We compete to hire new employees and then seek to train them to develop their skills. We may not be able to successfully
recruit, develop and retain the key personnel that we need.
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Unplanned turnover or failure to develop an effective succession plan for our leadership positions, or to hire and retain a diverse, skilled workforce, could
increase our operating costs and adversely affect our results of operations.

 There is no guarantee that our ongoing efforts to reduce costs will be successful.
 

We continue to implement plans to improve our competitive position by achieving cost reductions in our operations. In addition, we expect ongoing
cost savings from our continuous improvement activities. We anticipate these cost savings will result from reducing material costs and manufacturing waste
and realizing productivity gains, distribution efficiencies and overhead reductions in each of our business segments. See our discussion of our cost savings
activities in MD&A. If we cannot successfully implement our cost savings plans, however, we may not realize all anticipated benefits. Any negative impact
these plans have on our relationships with employees or customers or any failure to generate the anticipated efficiencies and savings could adversely affect
our financial results.
 
Our international operations are subject to foreign market risks, including foreign exchange risk, currency restrictions and political, social and economic
instability, which may adversely affect our financial results.
 

Because we and our equity companies have manufacturing facilities in 39 countries, with products sold in more than 175 countries, our results may be
substantially affected by foreign market risks. We are subject to the impact of economic, social and political instability in developing countries.
 

We are exposed to the movement of various currencies against each other and versus the U.S. dollar. A portion of the exposures, arising from
transactions and commitments denominated in non-local currencies, is systematically managed through foreign currency forward and swap contracts. We do
not generally hedge our translation exposure with respect to foreign operations.
 

Weaker foreign currency exchange rates increase the potential impact of forecasted increases in dollar-based input costs for operations outside the U.S.
There can be no assurance that we will be protected against substantial foreign currency fluctuations.
 

In addition, we face increased risks in our international operations, including currency exchange restrictions and other limits on our ability to repatriate
earnings from outside the U.S., adverse political and economic conditions, legal and regulatory constraints, tariffs and other trade barriers, risks of
expropriation, difficulties in enforcing contractual and intellectual property rights, and developing and maintaining successful business alliances, and
potentially adverse tax consequences. Each of these factors could adversely affect our financial results. See MD&A and Item 8, Note 3 to the Consolidated
Financial Statements, for information about the effects of currency restrictions and related exposures in Venezuela.
 
Damage to the reputation of Kimberly-Clark or to one or more of our brands could adversely affect our business.
 

Developing and maintaining our reputation, as well as the reputation of our brands, is a critical factor in our relationship with consumers, customers,
suppliers and others. Our inability to address adverse publicity or other issues, including concerns about product safety, quality, efficacy or similar matters,
real or perceived, could negatively impact sentiments towards us and our products and brands, and our business and financial results could suffer. Our
business and results could also be negatively impacted by the effects of a significant product recall, product-related litigation, allegations of product
tampering or contamination or the distribution and sale of counterfeit products. 

We may acquire or divest product lines or businesses, which could impact our results.
 

We may pursue acquisitions of product lines or businesses from third parties. Acquisitions involve numerous risks, including difficulties in the
assimilation of the operations, technologies, services and products of the acquired product lines or businesses, estimation and assumption of liabilities and
contingencies, personnel turnover and the diversion of management’s attention from other business concerns. We may be unable to identify suitable additional
acquisition candidates or may be unable to successfully integrate and manage product lines or businesses that we have acquired or may acquire in the future.
In addition, we may be unable to achieve anticipated benefits or cost savings from acquisitions in the timeframe we anticipate, or at all.
 

The inability to integrate and manage acquired product lines or businesses in a timely and efficient manner, the inability to achieve anticipated cost
savings or other anticipated benefits from these acquisitions in the timeframe we anticipate or the unanticipated required increases in trade, promotional or
capital spending from these acquisitions could adversely affect our business, consolidated financial condition, results of operations or liquidity.
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Moreover, acquisitions could result in substantial additional indebtedness, exposure to contingent liabilities such as litigation or the impairment of
goodwill or other intangible assets, or transactions costs, all of which could adversely affect our financial condition, results of operations and liquidity.
 

Alternatively, we may periodically divest product lines or businesses, which may adversely impact our results if we are unable to offset the dilutive
impacts from the loss of revenue associated with the divested products or businesses. In addition, businesses under consideration for divestiture may be
adversely impacted, which could negatively affect our financial results.
 
Disruption in our supply chain or the failure of third-party providers to satisfactorily perform could adversely impact our operations.

We operate on a global scale and therefore our ability to manufacture, distribute and sell products is critical to our operations. These activities are
subject to inherent risks such as natural disasters, power outages, fires or explosions, labor strikes, terrorism, pandemics, import restrictions, regional
economic, business, environmental, or political events, governmental regulatory requirements or nongovernmental voluntary actions in response to global
climate change or other concerns regarding the sustainability of our business, which could impair our ability to manufacture or sell our products. This
interruption, if not mitigated in advance or otherwise effectively managed, could adversely impact our business, financial condition and results of operations,
as well as require additional resources to address.

In addition, third parties manufacture some of our products and provide certain administrative services. Disruptions or delays at these third-party
manufacturers or service providers due to the reasons above or the failure of these manufacturers or service providers to otherwise satisfactorily perform,
could adversely impact our operations, sales, payments to our vendors, employees, and others, and our ability to report financial and management information
on a timely and accurate basis.

If our information technology systems suffer interruptions or failures, our business operations could be disrupted.

Our information technology systems, some of which are dependent on services provided by third parties, serve an important role in the efficient
operation of our business. This role includes ordering and managing materials from suppliers, managing our inventory, converting materials to finished
products, facilitating order entry and fulfillment, processing transactions, summarizing and reporting our results, facilitating internal and external
communications, administering human resources functions, and providing other processes necessary to manage our business. The failure of these information
technology systems to perform as we anticipate could disrupt our business and negatively impact our results. In addition, these information technology
systems could be damaged or cease to function properly due to any number of causes, such as catastrophic events, power outages, security breaches, computer
viruses, or cyber-based attacks. While we have contingency plans in place to prevent or mitigate the impact of these events, if they were to occur and our
disaster recovery plans do not effectively address the issues on a timely basis, we could suffer interruptions in our ability to manage our operations, which
may adversely affect our business and financial results.

ITEM 1B.    UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS
 

None.
 

ITEM 2.    PROPERTIES
 

We own or lease:

• our principal executive offices, located in the Dallas, Texas metropolitan area;

• five operating segment and geographic headquarters at two U.S. and three international locations; and

• five administrative centers at two U.S. and three international locations.
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The locations of our and our equity affiliates’ principal production facilities by major geographic areas of the world are as follows: 

Geographic Area:
Number of
Facilities

United States (in 19 states) 25
Canada 1
Europe 18
Asia, Latin America and Other 62
Worldwide Total (in 39 countries) 106
 

Many of these facilities produce multiple products. The types of products produced by these facilities are as follows: 

Products Produced:
Number of
Facilities

Tissue, including consumer tissue and K-C Professional & Other products 63
Personal Care 51
Health Care 14
 

We believe that our and our equity affiliates’ facilities are suitable for their purpose, adequate to support their businesses and well maintained. We have
announced our intention to close a tissue facility located in Everett, Washington in 2012.

ITEM 3.    LEGAL PROCEEDINGS
 

We are subject to various legal proceedings, claims and governmental inspections, audits or investigations pertaining to issues such as contract disputes,
product liability, patents and trademarks, advertising, governmental regulations, employment and other matters. Although the results of litigation and claims
cannot be predicted with certainty, we believe that the ultimate disposition of these matters, to the extent not previously provided for, will not have a material
adverse effect, individually or in the aggregate, on our business, financial condition, results of operations or liquidity.
 

We are subject to federal, state and local environmental protection laws and regulations with respect to our business operations and are operating in
compliance with, or taking action aimed at ensuring compliance with, these laws and regulations. We have been named a potentially responsible party under
the provisions of the U.S. federal Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act, or analogous state statutes, at a number of waste
disposal sites. None of our compliance obligations with environmental protection laws and regulations, individually or in the aggregate, is expected to have a
material adverse effect on our business, financial condition, results of operations or liquidity.
 
EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT
 

The names and ages of our executive officers as of February 29, 2012, together with certain biographical information, are as follows:
 

Robert E. Abernathy, 57, was elected Group President—North Atlantic Consumer Products in 2008. He is responsible for our consumer business in
North America and Europe and the related customer development and supply chain organizations, as well as our Global Nonwovens business. Mr. Abernathy
joined Kimberly-Clark in 1982. His past responsibilities at Kimberly‑Clark have included overseeing its businesses in Asia, Latin America, Eastern Europe,
the Middle East and Africa, as well as operations and major project management in North America. He was appointed Vice President—North American
Diaper Operations in 1992; Managing Director of Kimberly-Clark Australia Pty. Limited in 1994; Group President of our Business-to-Business segment in
1998 and Group President—Developing and Emerging Markets in 2004. He is a director of RadioShack Corporation.
 

Joanne B. Bauer, 56, was elected President—Global Health Care in 2006. She is responsible for our global health care business, which includes a
variety of medical supplies and devices. Ms. Bauer joined Kimberly-Clark in 1981. Her past responsibilities have included various marketing and
management positions in the Adult Care and Health Care businesses. She was appointed Vice President of KimFibers, Ltd. in 1996; Vice President of Global
Marketing for Health Care in 1998; and President of Health Care in 2001.
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Robert W. Black, 52, was elected Group President—K-C International in 2008. He is responsible for our businesses in Asia, Latin America, Eastern
Europe, the Middle East and Africa. Prior to joining Kimberly-Clark in 2006 as Senior Vice President and Chief Strategy Officer, Mr. Black served as Chief
Operating Officer of Sammons Enterprises, a multi-faceted conglomerate, from 2004 to 2005. From 1994 to 2004, Mr. Black held various senior leadership
positions in marketing, strategy, corporate development and international management with Steelcase, Inc., a leading office furniture products and related
services company. As President of Steelcase International from 2000 to 2004, he led operations in more than 130 countries.
 

Christian A. Brickman, 47, was elected President—Global K-C Professional in September 2010. He is responsible for our global professional
business, which includes commercial tissue and wipers, and skin care, safety and Do-It-Yourself products. Mr. Brickman joined Kimberly-Clark in 2008 as
Senior Vice President and Chief Strategy Officer. Prior to joining Kimberly-Clark, Mr. Brickman served as a Principal of McKinsey & Company, Inc., a
management consulting firm, from 2003 to 2008, and as an Associate Principal from 2001 to 2003.
 

Mark A. Buthman, 51, was elected Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer in 2003. Mr. Buthman joined Kimberly‑Clark in 1982. He has
held various positions of increasing responsibility in operations, finance and strategic planning. Mr. Buthman was appointed Vice President of Strategic
Planning and Analysis in 1997 and Vice President of Finance in 2002. He is a director of West Pharmaceutical Services, Inc.
 

Thomas J. Falk, 53, was elected Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer in 2003 and President and Chief Executive Officer in 2002. Prior
to that, he served as President and Chief Operating Officer since 1999. Mr. Falk previously had been elected Group President—Global Tissue, Pulp and Paper
in 1998, where he was responsible for Kimberly-Clark’s global tissue businesses. Earlier in his career, Mr. Falk had responsibility for Kimberly-Clark’s North
American Infant Care, Child Care and Wet Wipes businesses. Mr. Falk joined Kimberly-Clark in 1983 and has held other senior management positions. He
has been a director of Kimberly-Clark since 1999. He also serves on the board of directors of Lockheed Martin Corporation, Catalyst Inc. and the University
of Wisconsin Foundation, and serves as a governor of the Boys & Girls Clubs of America.
 

Lizanne C. Gottung, 55, was elected Senior Vice President and Chief Human Resources Officer in 2002. She is responsible for leading the design and
implementation of all human capital strategies for Kimberly-Clark, including global compensation and benefits, talent management, diversity and inclusion,
organizational effectiveness and corporate health services. Ms. Gottung joined Kimberly-Clark in 1981. She has held a variety of human resources,
manufacturing and operational roles of increasing responsibility, including Vice President of Human Resources from 2001 to 2002. She is a director of
Louisiana-Pacific Corporation.
 

Thomas J. Mielke, 53, was elected Senior Vice President—Law and Government Affairs and Chief Compliance Officer in 2007. His responsibilities
include our legal affairs, internal audit and government relations activities. Mr. Mielke joined Kimberly‑Clark in 1988. He held various positions within the
legal function and was appointed Vice President and Chief Patent Counsel in 2000, and Vice President and Chief Counsel—North Atlantic Consumer
Products in 2004.
 

Anthony J. Palmer, 52, was elected Senior Vice President and Chief Marketing Officer in 2006. He also assumed leadership of our innovation
organization in March 2008. He is responsible for leading the growth of enterprise-wide strategic marketing capabilities and the development of marketing
programs to support our business initiatives. Prior to joining Kimberly-Clark in 2006, he served in a number of senior marketing and general management
roles at the Kellogg Company, a producer of cereal and convenience foods, from 2002 to 2006, including as managing director of Kellogg’s U.K. business.
He is a director of The Hershey Company.
 

Jan B. Spencer, 56, was elected Senior Vice President—Continuous Improvement, Sourcing and Sustainability in September 2010. He is responsible
for leading the strategic direction of our continuous improvement, lean and global sourcing initiatives, as well as our sustainability efforts. Mr. Spencer joined
Kimberly-Clark in 1979. His past responsibilities have included various sales and management positions in Europe and the U.S. He was appointed Vice
President Research, Development & Engineering in the Away From Home sector in 1996; Vice President, Wiper Business in 1998; Vice President, European
Operations, Engineering, Supply Chain in the K-C Professional sector in 2000; President, KCP Europe in 2002; President, KCP North America in 2003;
President—K-C Professional North Atlantic in 2004; and President—Global K-C Professional in 2006.

Elane B. Stock, 47, was elected Senior Vice President and Chief Strategy Officer in September 2010. She is responsible for leading the development
and monitoring of our strategic plans and processes to enhance our enterprise growth initiatives. Prior to joining Kimberly-Clark, Ms. Stock served as
national vice president of strategy for the American Cancer Society from 2008 to 2010. From 2007 to 2008, she was a regional manager at Georgia Pacific
(Koch Industries). Ms. Stock was a partner at McKinsey & Company, Inc. in Ireland from 2005 to 2007.
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ITEM 4.    MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES

Not applicable.
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ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT’S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF
EQUITY SECURITIES

 
The dividend and market price data included in Item 8, Note 20 to the Consolidated Financial Statements are incorporated in this Item 5 by reference.

 
Quarterly dividends have been paid continually since 1935. Dividends have been paid on or about the second business day of January, April, July and

October.
 

Kimberly-Clark common stock is listed on the New York Stock Exchange. The ticker symbol is KMB.
 

As of February 22, 2012, we had 27,204 holders of record of our common stock.
 

For information relating to securities authorized for issuance under equity compensation plans, see Part III, Item 12 of this Form 10-K.
 

We repurchase shares of Kimberly-Clark common stock from time to time pursuant to publicly announced share repurchase programs. Our Board of
Directors authorized share repurchase programs on July 23, 2007 and on January 21, 2011, each of which allows for the repurchase of 50 million shares in an
amount not to exceed $5 billion. During 2011, purchases of our common stock totaled $1.24 billion, all of which were repurchased under the 2007 program
and made through a broker in the open market. We did not repurchase any shares during the fourth quarter of 2011. At December 31, 2011, there were .2
million shares and 50 million shares of repurchase authority remaining under the 2007 program and the 2011 program, respectively.

ITEM 6.    SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA
 

 Year Ended December 31

 (In Millions, except per share amounts)

 2011  2010  2009  2008  2007

Net Sales $ 20,846  $ 19,746  $ 19,115  $ 19,415  $ 18,266
Gross Profit 6,152  6,550  6,420  5,858  5,704
Operating Profit 2,442  2,773  2,825  2,547  2,616
Share of net income of equity companies 161  181  164  166  170
Net Income 1,684  1,943  1,994  1,829  1,951
Net income attributable to noncontrolling interests (93)  (100)  (110)  (139)  (128)
Net Income Attributable to Kimberly-Clark Corporation 1,591  1,843  1,884  1,690  1,823

Per Share Basis:          
Basic 4.02  4.47  4.53  4.04  4.11
Diluted 3.99  4.45  4.52  4.03  4.08

Cash Dividends Per Share          
Declared 2.80  2.64  2.40  2.32  2.12
Paid 2.76  2.58  2.38  2.27  2.08

Total Assets 19,373  19,864  19,209  18,089  18,440
Long-Term Debt 5,426  5,120  4,792  4,882  4,394
Total Stockholders’ Equity 5,529  6,202  5,690  4,261  5,687
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
 
Introduction
 

This MD&A is intended to provide investors with an understanding of our past performance, current financial condition and future prospects. The
following will be discussed and analyzed:

• Overview of Business

• Overview of 2011 Results

• Results of Operations and Related Information

• Liquidity and Capital Resources

• Variable Interest Entities

• Critical Accounting Policies and Use of Estimates

• Legal Matters

• New Accounting Standards

• Business Outlook

• Forward-Looking Statements
 
Overview of Business
 

We are a global company focused on leading the world in essentials for a better life, with manufacturing facilities in 36 countries and products sold in
more than 175 countries. Our products are sold under well-known brands such as Kleenex, Scott, Huggies, Pull-Ups, Kotex and Depend. We have four
reportable global business segments: Personal Care, Consumer Tissue, K‑C Professional ("KCP") & Other and Health Care. These global business segments
are described in greater detail in Item 8, Note 18 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.
 

In operating our global business, we seek to:

• manage our portfolio to balance growth, profitability and cash flow,

• invest in our brands, innovation and growth initiatives,

• deliver sustainable cost reductions, and

• provide disciplined capital management to improve return on invested capital and return cash to shareholders.

Key strategies for our segments include:

• We plan to grow our strong positions in Personal Care by leveraging our brands and providing innovations.

• For Consumer Tissue, we seek to bring differentiated, value-added innovations to grow and strengthen our brands while focusing on net
realized revenue, improving mix and reducing costs.

• We plan to continue to shift our mix to faster-growing, higher margin segments within KCP and Health Care, including safety and wiping in
KCP and medical devices in Health Care.

We plan to drive growth throughout K-C International ("KCI"), which includes our businesses in Asia, Latin America, the Middle East, Eastern Europe
and Africa, with a particular emphasis in China, Russia and Latin America. Our goals for KCI include seeking targeted expansion and growth, taking
advantage of attractive market opportunities and deploying our strong brands and innovation capabilities.
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Highlights for 2011 include the following:

• We launched a number of new or improved products, including Huggies Little Movers Slip-On Diapers, Poise Hourglass Shape Pads,
Kleenex Cool Touch Facial Tissue, U by Kotex Tweens and improved Cottenelle bathroom tissue. These innovations are the latest examples
of our ability to translate consumer insights into solutions that generate growth.

• Our innovations and supporting marketing programs helped improve our brands' market positions. In the U.S., we improved or maintained
market share in the majority of our consumer categories. We also increased our market share in a number of businesses in KCI.

• We executed our growth strategies in KCI. Net sales grew at a double-digit rate in 2011, including high single-digit growth before taking
into account the impact of changes in foreign currency exchange rates. KCI accounted for about 36 percent of company sales in 2011, up 3
points from the previous year.

• We took steps to offset significant cost inflation. We achieved higher overall net selling prices of 2 percent, we delivered approximately
$265 million in ongoing cost savings, and we tightly controlled overhead spending. These actions helped offset cost inflation of $580
million.

• As described in "Pulp and Tissues Restructuring" below, in January of 2011, we initiated a pulp and tissue restructuring to exit our
remaining integrated pulp manufacturing operations and improve the underlying profitability and return on invested capital of our consumer
tissue and KCP businesses. In January of 2012, we decided to streamline an additional facility in North America to further enhance the
profitability of the consumer tissue business. Both restructuring actions are expected to be substantially completed by the end of 2012.

• We repurchased $1.24 billion of Kimberly-Clark common stock in 2011, and expect to repurchase $900 million to $1.1 billion of our
common stock in 2012, subject to market conditions. In addition, we raised our dividend in 2011 by 6 percent, the 39th consecutive annual
increase in our dividend. Altogether, share repurchases and dividends in 2011 amounted to $2.3 billion.

We are subject to risks and uncertainties, which can affect our business operations and financial results. See Item 1A, “Risk Factors” in this Form 10-K
for additional information.
 
Overview of 2011 Results

• Net sales increased 5.6 percent due to favorable currency effects, increases in net selling prices and increases in volume.

• Operating profit decreased 11.9 percent and net income attributable to Kimberly-Clark Corporation and diluted earnings per share decreased
13.7 percent and 10.3 percent, respectively.

• Results were negatively impacted by $415 million in pretax charges, $289 million after tax, for the pulp and tissue restructuring actions.

• Cash provided by operations was $2.3 billion, a decrease of 16.6 percent compared to last year, driven primarily by higher defined benefit pension
plan contributions in 2011.
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Results of Operations and Related Information
 

This section contains a discussion and analysis of net sales, operating profit and other information relevant to an understanding of 2011 results of
operations. This discussion and analysis compares 2011 results to 2010, and 2010 results to 2009.
 

Analysis of Consolidated Net Sales
 

By Business Segment

 

Year Ended December 31

2011  2010  2009
(Millions of dollars)

Personal Care $ 9,128  $ 8,670  $ 8,365
Consumer Tissue 6,770  6,497  6,409
K-C Professional & Other 3,294  3,110  3,007
Health Care 1,606  1,460  1,371
Corporate & Other 48  9  (37)

Consolidated $ 20,846  $ 19,746  $ 19,115
 

By Geographic Area

 

Year Ended December 31

2011  2010  2009
(Millions of dollars)

United States $ 10,463  $ 10,480  $ 10,146
Canada 726  684  596
Intergeographic sales (443)  (445)  (322)

Total North America 10,746  10,719  10,420
Europe 3,401  3,179  3,220
Asia, Latin America and other 7,467  6,561  6,124
Intergeographic sales (768)  (713)  (649)

Consolidated $ 20,846  $ 19,746  $ 19,115

Commentary:
 

2011 versus 2010  

 

Percent Change in Net Sales Versus Prior Year

Total
Change

 Changes Due To

 Volume  
Net

Price  
Mix/

Other  Currency

Consolidated 5.6  1  2  —  3
Personal Care 5.3  2  1  (1)  3
Consumer Tissue 4.2  (2)  3  —  3
K-C Professional & Other 5.9  2  2  (1)  3
Health Care 10.0  8  —  —  2

• Personal care net sales in North America decreased about 2 percent due to lower net selling prices and unfavorable product mix of 2 percent and
1 percent, respectively, partially offset by favorable currency effects. Volumes were essentially flat as improvements in baby wipes, adult
incontinence products and feminine care, including benefits from product innovation in the Poise, Depend and U by Kotex brands, were mostly
offset by lower sales of Huggies diapers and Pull-Ups training pants.
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In Europe, personal care net sales increased about 4 percent due to favorable currency effects of 5 percent and increases in sales volumes of
2 percent, partially offset by lower net selling prices of 2 percent.
 
In KCI, personal care net sales increased about 14 percent, driven by increases in sales volumes of 5 percent, higher net selling prices of 5 percent,
primarily in Latin America, and favorable currency effects of 5 percent. The growth in sales volumes was broad-based, with particular strength in
South Korea, China and Latin America, excluding Venezuela.

 
• Consumer tissue net sales in North America increased 2 percent due to higher net selling prices of 2 percent, partially offset by a sales volume

decline of about 1 percent. Sales volumes were up high single-digits in paper towels but were more than offset by low single-digits decreases in
both bath and facial tissue.

In Europe, consumer tissue net sales increased 5 percent due to favorable currency effects of 6 percent, partially offset by a 1 percent decrease in
sales volumes.

 
In KCI, consumer tissue net sales increased 8 percent due to higher net selling prices of 7 percent, primarily in Latin America, favorable currency
effects of 5 percent and improvements in product mix of 2 percent, partially offset by a decrease in sales volumes of 6 percent. Sales volumes were
negatively impacted by revenue realization strategies and lost sales from a divestiture of a non-core business in Latin America and exiting non-
strategic products in conjunction with the pulp and tissue restructuring actions.

 
• KCP's net sales in North America increased 3 percent due to higher net selling prices of 2 percent and an increase in sales volumes of 1 percent

driven by the safety and wiper categories, while washroom product volumes declined in a continued challenging economic environment. In
Europe, sales of KCP products increased 7 percent due to favorable currency effects of 6 percent and increased sales volumes of about 2 percent.
Net sales in KCI of KCP products increased 14 percent due to favorable currency effects of 6 percent, higher sales volumes of 5 percent and
higher net selling prices of 3 percent.

• Higher sales volumes for health care products were driven by increases in exam gloves and medical devices.

Commentary:
 

2010 versus 2009  

 

Percent Change in Net Sales Versus Prior Year

Total
Change  

Changes Due To
Volume
Growth  

Net
Price  

Mix/
Other  Currency

Consolidated 3.3  1  1  —  1
Personal Care 3.6  3  —  —  1
Consumer Tissue 1.4  (2)  2  —  1
K-C Professional & Other 3.4  1  2  —  —
Health Care 6.5  7  (2)  1  —

• Personal care net sales in North America increased about 4 percent due to an increase in sales volumes and net selling prices of 3 percent and
1 percent, respectively. The sales volume increases resulted from higher sales of Pull-Ups training pants and baby wipes, feminine care and adult
incontinence products, including benefits from innovation in the U by Kotex, Poise and Depend brands, partially offset by lower sales of Huggies
diapers.

In Europe, personal care net sales decreased about 2 percent due to unfavorable currency effects of 2 percent and a decrease in net selling prices of
1 percent, partially offset by increases in sales volumes of 1 percent.
 
In KCI, net sales increased about 6 percent driven by a 5 percent increase in sales volumes and a 1 percent favorable currency effect. The growth
in sales volumes was broad-based, with particular strength in Asia and Latin America, excluding Venezuela.

• Consumer tissue net sales in North America decreased 1 percent as an increase in net selling prices of 2 percent and
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improvements in product mix of 1 percent were more than offset by a sales volume decline of 4 percent. Sales volumes were down low single-
digits in bath tissue and double-digits in paper towels, primarily as a result of continued consumer trade-down to lower-priced product offerings.

In Europe, consumer tissue net sales decreased 2 percent due to unfavorable currency effects of 2 percent and a decrease in sales volumes of
2 percent, partially offset by an increase in net selling prices of 2 percent.

In KCI, consumer tissue net sales increased about 8 percent due to an increase in net selling prices of 4 percent, favorable currency effects of
2 percent and improvements in product mix of 1 percent. Increases in net selling prices were broad-based, with particular strength in Latin
America and Russia.

 
• KCP's net sales in North America increased 3 percent due to higher net selling prices of about 2 percent and favorable currency effects of

1 percent. Volume comparisons benefited from the Jackson Products, Inc. acquisition in 2009 and growth in the wiper and safety categories, while
washroom product volumes declined in a continued challenging economic environment. In Europe, sales of KCP products decreased 1 percent, as
an increase in sales volumes of 3 percent was more than offset by unfavorable currency effects of 3 percent and lower net selling prices of
1 percent.

• The increased sales volumes for health care products were primarily due to a 9 percent benefit from the acquisition of I-Flow Corporation ("I-
Flow") in late November 2009, as well as volume increases in other medical devices, which were more than offset by declines in supplies,
including the impact from increased face mask demand in 2009 related to the H1N1 influenza virus. 

Analysis of Consolidated Operating Profit
 

By Business Segment

 Year Ended December 31

 2011  2010  2009

 (Millions of dollars)

Personal Care $ 1,526  $ 1,764  $ 1,739
Consumer Tissue 775  660  736
K-C Professional & Other 487  468  464
Health Care 219  174  244
Other (income) and expense, net (51)  104  97
Corporate & Other (616)  (189)  (261)

Consolidated $ 2,442  $ 2,773  $ 2,825
 

By Geographic Area 

 Year Ended December 31

 2011  2010  2009

 (Millions of dollars)

United States $ 1,754  $ 1,901  $ 2,059
Canada 161  125  113
Europe 170  222  171
Asia, Latin America and other 922  818  840
Other (income) and expense, net (51)  104  97
Corporate & Other (616)  (189)  (261)

Consolidated $ 2,442  $ 2,773  $ 2,825
 

In 2011, pulp and tissue restructuring charges of $413 million and a non-deductible business tax charge of $32 million related to a law change in
Colombia are included in Corporate & Other. In 2010, Other (income) and expense, net includes a $79 million charge and Corporate & Other includes a
$19 million charge related to the adoption of highly inflationary accounting in Venezuela. See Item 8, Notes 2 and 3 to the Consolidated Financial Statements
for additional information.
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Commentary:
 

2011 versus 2010  

 Percentage Change in Operating Profit Versus Prior Year

   Change Due To

 
Total

Change  Volume  
Net

Price  
Input

Costs(a)  
Cost

Savings  Currency  Other(b)

Consolidated (11.9)  3  13  (21)  10  5  (22)
Personal Care (13.5)  3  6  (18)  5  2  (11)
Consumer Tissue 17.4  (4)  28  (19)  16  2  (6)
K-C Professional & Other 4.1  4  12  (18)  13  5  (12)
Health Care 25.9  24  2  (33)  11  3  19
(a) Includes inflation in raw materials, energy and distribution costs.
(b) Consolidated includes the effect of the 2011 pulp and tissue restructuring charges and a non-deductible business tax charge related to a law change in Colombia, as well as the impact of the

2010 charge related to the adoption of highly inflationary accounting in Venezuela.

• Consolidated operating profit decreased $331 million compared to the prior year.  The benefits of increases in net sales and cost savings of
$265 million were more than offset by charges of $415 million related to the pulp and tissue restructuring, inflation in key cost inputs of
$580 million and the negative effect of lower production volumes.  Comparisons were also impacted by the effect of a $98 million charge related
to the adoption of highly inflationary accounting in Venezuela in 2010. 

• Operating profit for the personal care segment decreased due to inflation in key cost inputs and the negative effect of lower production volumes,
partially offset by increases in net sales and cost savings. In North America, operating profit decreased due to inflation in key cost inputs, lower
net sales and the negative effects of lower production volumes, partially offset by lower marketing, research and general expenses. In Europe,
operating profit decreased due to inflation in key cost inputs, partially offset by cost savings, higher net sales and lower marketing, research and
general expenses. Operating profit in KCI increased due to higher net sales, cost savings and favorable currency effects, partially offset by
inflation in key cost inputs and increases in marketing, research and general expenses.

• Consumer tissue segment operating profit increased due to increases in net sales, cost savings and lower marketing, research and general expenses,
partially offset by inflation in key cost inputs and the negative effect of lower production volumes. Operating profit in North America increased as
higher net sales, cost savings and lower marketing, research and general expenses were partially offset by inflation in key cost inputs. In Europe,
operating profit decreased as favorable currency effects, cost savings and lower general expenses were more than offset by inflation in key cost
inputs. Operating profit in KCI increased as higher net sales and favorable currency effects were partially offset by the negative effect of
production volumes and inflation in key cost inputs.

• Operating profit for KCP & Other increased due to higher net sales, cost savings and favorable currency effects, partially offset by inflation in key
cost inputs and increased marketing, research and general expenses.

• Operating profit for the health care segment increased as higher net sales, cost savings and lower marketing, research and general expenses,
primarily due to a lower level of litigation expenses, were partially offset by inflation in key cost inputs.

Pulp and Tissue Restructuring

On January 21, 2011, we initiated a pulp and tissue restructuring plan in order to exit our remaining integrated pulp manufacturing operations and
improve the underlying profitability and return on invested capital of our consumer tissue and KCP businesses. The restructuring involves the streamlining,
sale or closure of six of our manufacturing facilities around the world. In conjunction with these actions, we have begun to exit certain non-strategic products,
primarily non-branded offerings, and transfer some production to lower-cost facilities in order to improve overall profitability and returns. Facilities impacted
by the restructuring include a facility in Everett, Washington, two facilities in Australia and two facilities in Spain. In addition, in January of 2012, we
decided to streamline an additional facility in North America to further enhance the profitability of the consumer tissue business.
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Both restructuring actions are expected to be substantially completed by the end of 2012. The restructuring actions are expected to result in cumulative
charges of approximately $550 million to $600 million before tax ($385 million to $420 million after tax) over 2011 and 2012. Cash costs related to the
streamlining of operations, sale or closure, relocation of equipment, severance and other expenses are expected to account for approximately 30 percent to 40
percent of the charges. Noncash charges will consist primarily of incremental depreciation.

As a result of the restructuring activities, versus the 2010 baseline, we expect that by 2013 annual net sales will decrease by $250 million to $300
million, and operating profit will increase by at least $75 million in 2013 and $100 million in 2014. Most of the restructuring will impact the consumer tissue
business segment. In 2011, we recognized benefits of $20 million from the restructuring actions.

During 2011, $415 million of charges were recognized for the restructuring actions, including $407 million recorded in Cost of products sold, $6 million
recorded in Marketing, research and general expenses, and $2 million recorded in Other (income) and expense, net. A related benefit of $126 million was
recorded in Provision for income taxes. On a segment basis, $357 million and $56 million of the charges related to the consumer tissue and K-C Professional
& Other, respectively. On a geographic basis, $204 million of the charges were recorded in North America, $133 million in Australia, and $78 million
elsewhere.

Of the $415 million charges recorded in 2011, $329 million were non-cash. Of the $86 million in cash charges, $51 million have been paid in 2011.

For additional information on the pulp and tissue restructuring, see Item 8, Note 2 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Other (income) and expense, net
 

Other (income) and expense, net for 2011 includes gains from the divestiture of a small non-core business in Latin America and the sale of a venture
investment in a health care start-up company, as well as currency transaction gains of $27 million. Other (income) and expense, net for 2010 includes a
$79 million charge related to the adoption of highly inflationary accounting in Venezuela and currency transaction losses of $20 million.

Commentary:
 

2010 versus 2009  

 Percentage Change in Operating Profit Versus Prior Year

   Change Due To

 
Total

Change  Volume  
Net

Price  
Input

Costs(a)  
Cost

Savings  Currency  Other(b)

Consolidated (1.8)  2  8  (28)  13  —  3
Personal Care 1.4  3  2  (16)  11  (3)  4
Consumer Tissue (10.3)  (5)  21  (45)  13  (6)  12
K-C Professional & Other 0.9  (6)  14  (31)  10  (3)  17
Health Care (28.7)  29  (9)  (19)  12  2  (44)
(a) Includes inflation in raw materials, energy and distribution costs.
(b) Includes the effect of the 2009 organization optimization initiative charges and related benefits. Consolidated also includes the effect of the charge related to the adoption of highly inflationary

accounting in Venezuela in 2010.

• Consolidated operating profit decreased $52 million or 1.8 percent compared to the prior year.  The benefits of increases in net sales, cost savings
of $370 million, and a decrease in pension expense of about $120 million, were more than offset by inflation in key cost inputs of about
$790 million, and increased marketing, research and general expenses, which included higher strategic marketing spending of about $100 million,
and increases related to I-Flow and to support future growth in KCI.  Comparisons were also impacted by the effect of the organization
optimization initiative charges of $128 million in 2009 and related benefits in 2010, and a $98 million charge related to the adoption of highly
inflationary accounting in Venezuela.  Operating profit as a percent of net sales decreased to 14.0 percent from 14.8 percent in 2009.
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• Operating profit for the personal care segment increased 1.4 percent as higher sales volumes, higher net selling prices, and cost savings were
mostly offset by inflation in key cost inputs, increased marketing, research and general expenses and unfavorable currency effects. In North
America, operating profit increased due to cost savings, higher net selling prices, increased sales volumes, and favorable currency effects, partially
offset by inflation in key cost inputs and increased marketing expenses. In Europe, operating profit increased due to cost savings partially offset by
inflation in key cost inputs and decreases in net selling prices. Operating profit in KCI decreased as higher sales volumes were more than offset by
unfavorable currency effects, primarily in Venezuela, increases in marketing and general expenses and inflation in key cost inputs.

• Consumer tissue segment operating profit decreased 10.3 percent. Increases in net selling prices, cost savings and lower general expenses were
more than offset by inflation in key cost inputs, unfavorable currency effects, lower sales volumes and higher marketing expenses. Operating profit
in North America decreased as increases in net selling prices and cost savings were more than offset by inflation in key cost inputs, lower sales
volumes and higher marketing expenses. In Europe, operating profit increased as cost savings, higher net selling prices and lower general expenses
were partially offset by inflation in key cost inputs. Operating profit in KCI decreased as higher net selling prices and improvements in product
mix were more than offset by inflation in key cost inputs, unfavorable currency effects, primarily in Venezuela, and increased marketing, research
and general expenses.

• Operating profit for KCP & Other products increased 0.9 percent as higher net selling prices and cost savings were mostly offset by inflation in
key cost inputs and unfavorable currency effects.

• Operating profit for the health care segment decreased 28.7 percent. The benefit of higher sales volumes and cost savings were more than offset by
higher selling and general expenses, including ongoing I-Flow litigation-related expenses, inflation in key cost inputs and lower net selling prices.

Organization Optimization Initiative

In June 2009, we announced actions to reduce our worldwide salaried workforce by approximately 1,600 positions. These actions resulted in
cumulative pretax charges of approximately $128 million in 2009. Related savings from this initiative were approximately $80 million in 2010 and
$55 million in 2009. See Item 8, Note 4 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for detail on costs incurred for the initiative.

Other (income) and expense, net

Other (income) and expense, net for 2010 includes a $79 million charge related to the adoption of highly inflationary accounting in Venezuela. In
addition, Other (income) and expense, net includes currency transaction losses of $20 million in 2010 and $110 million in 2009. Included in 2009 were
approximately $73 million of currency transaction losses related to operations in Venezuela.

Additional Income Statement Commentary
 

2011 versus 2010
 

• Interest expense increased in 2011 over 2010 due to a higher average level of debt. See Item 8, Note 8 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for
detail on debt activity.

• Our effective income tax rate was 30.2 percent for 2011 compared with 30.9 percent for 2010. The decrease was primarily due to the timing of tax
initiatives.

• Our share of net income of equity companies decreased by $20 million primarily due to lower earnings at Kimberly‑Clark de Mexico, S.A.B. de
C.V. ("KCM"). KCM's net sales grew 4 percent due to a 2 percent benefit from the peso strengthening against the U.S. dollar, increased sales
volumes of 1 percent, and a 1 percent impact from the combination of higher net selling prices and improvements in product mix. However,
benefits from the increase in net sales were more than offset by inflation in key cost inputs, the negative effect of lower production volumes and
increases in marketing expense.

• The average number of common shares outstanding declined in 2011 as compared to 2010 due to share repurchases.
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2010 versus 2009
 

• Interest expense decreased in 2010 as compared to 2009 due to a lower average level of debt and lower average interest rates.

• Our effective income tax rate was 30.9 percent for 2010 compared with 29.0 percent for 2009. The increase was primarily due to nondeductible
currency losses resulting from the adoption of highly inflationary accounting in Venezuela and changes in U.S. tax legislation, including a charge
related to the Medicare Part D subsidy.

• Our share of net income of equity companies increased by $17 million primarily due to higher earnings at KCM, whose U.S. dollar earnings
benefited from the Mexican peso strengthening against the U.S. dollar by about 7 percent on average for the year, increases in sales volumes and
net selling prices of 3 percent each, and cost savings. These benefits were partially offset by inflation in key cost inputs, primarily pulp.

• The average number of common shares outstanding declined in 2010 as compared to 2009 due to share repurchases throughout 2010 under our
share repurchase program.

Liquidity and Capital Resources
 

Cash Provided by Operations Commentary:
 

Cash provided by operations was $2.3 billion in 2011 compared to $2.7 billion in 2010. The decrease was driven primarily by higher defined benefit
pension plan contributions in 2011 ($679 million in 2011 compared to $245 million in 2010).

Obligations Commentary:

 The following table presents our total contractual obligations for which cash flows are fixed or determinable. 

 Total  2012  2013  2014  2015  2016  2017+
 (Millions of dollars)

Long-term debt $ 6,045  $ 619  $ 592  $ 524  $ 344  $ 51  $ 3,915
Interest payments on long-term

debt 3,406  311  280  249  236  221  2,109
Returns on redeemable

preferred securities 81  27  27  27  —  —  —
Operating leases 682  167  136  114  83  54  128
Unconditional purchase

obligations 1,001  709  154  44  17  18  59
Open purchase orders 2,122  2,117  4  1  —  —  —

Total contractual obligations $ 13,337  $ 3,950  $ 1,193  $ 959  $ 680  $ 344  $ 6,211
  

• Projected interest payments for variable-rate debt were calculated based on the outstanding principal amounts and prevailing market rates as of
December 31, 2011.

• Returns on redeemable preferred securities reflect required return payments through the next potential redemption date.

• The unconditional purchase obligations are for the purchase of raw materials, primarily pulp, and utilities. Although we are primarily liable for
payments on the above operating leases and unconditional purchase obligations, based on historic operating performance and forecasted future
cash flows, we believe exposure to losses, if any, under these arrangements is not material.

• The open purchase orders displayed in the table represent amounts for goods and services we have negotiated for delivery.
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The table does not include amounts where payments are discretionary or the timing is uncertain. The following payments are not included in the table:
 
• We will fund our defined benefit pension plans to meet or exceed statutory requirements and currently expect to contribute approximately $50

million to $100 million to these plans in 2012.

• Other postretirement benefit payments are estimated using actuarial assumptions, including expected future service, to project the future
obligations. Based upon those projections, we anticipate making annual payments for these obligations of $60 million in 2012 to more than $64
million by 2021.

• Accrued income tax liabilities for uncertain tax positions, deferred taxes and noncontrolling interests.

• In the event the holder of the redeemable preferred securities elects to redeem them at the next redemption election date, we would be required to
repay approximately $500 million in December 2014.

 
Investing Commentary:

 
• During 2011, our capital spending was $968 million. We expect capital spending to be $1.0 to $1.1 billion in 2012.

• On July 7, 2011, we collected $220 million in cash related to a note receivable on its maturity date. See Item 8, Note 6 to the Consolidated
Financial Statements for additional information.
 

Financing Commentary:
 

• At December 31, 2011 and 2010, total debt and redeemable securities was $6.7 billion and $6.5 billion, respectively.

• We repurchase shares of Kimberly-Clark common stock from time to time pursuant to publicly announced share repurchase programs. During
2011, we repurchased $1.24 billion of our common stock through a broker in the open market. In 2012, we plan to repurchase $900 million to $1.1
billion of shares through open market purchases, subject to market conditions.

• In February 2011, we issued $250 million of 3.875% notes due March 1, 2021 and $450 million of 5.3% notes due March 1, 2041. Proceeds from
the offering were used for general corporate purposes, including repurchasing shares of Kimberly-Clark common stock pursuant to publicly
announced share repurchase programs.

• On February 9, 2012, we issued $300 million of 2.4% notes due March 1, 2022.  Proceeds from the offering were used for general corporate
purposes, including to repay a portion of our $400 million aggregate principal amount of 5.625% notes that were due February 15, 2012.

• In December 2011, we paid approximately $500 million to redeem a portion of the preferred securities of a consolidated financing subsidiary. See
Item 8, Note 9 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information.

• In October 2011, we renegotiated our $1.33 billion unused revolving credit facility, resulting in (1) a five year facility of $1.5 billion scheduled to
expire in October 2016, (2) an additional $500 million facility scheduled to expire in October 2012, and (3) an option to increase either (but not
both) the $1.5 billion facility or the $500 million facility by an additional $500 million. This facility supports our commercial paper program and
would provide liquidity in the event our access to the commercial paper markets is unavailable for any reason. We did not borrow any amounts
under the revolving credit facility in 2011.

• Our short-term debt as of December 31, 2011 was $87 million (included in Debt payable within one year on the Consolidated Balance Sheet) and
consisted of short-term debt issued by non-U.S. subsidiaries. The average month-end balance of short-term debt for the fourth quarter of 2011 was
$91 million, and for the twelve months ended December 31, 2011 was $214 million. These short-term borrowings, which included this short-term
debt as well as commercial paper that we issued from time to time, provide supplemental funding for supporting our operations. The level of short-
term debt generally fluctuates depending upon the amount of operating cash flows and the timing of customer receipts and payments for items
such as dividends and income taxes.

• During the second quarter of 2010, the Venezuelan government enacted reforms to its currency exchange regulations that limited U.S. dollar
availability to pay for the historical levels of U.S. dollar-denominated imports to support operations of our Venezuelan subsidiary ("K-C
Venezuela"). At December 31, 2011, our net investment in K‑C Venezuela was approximately $250 million, valued at 5.4 bolivars per U.S. dollar.
See Item 8, Note 3 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information.
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Management believes that our ability to generate cash from operations and our capacity to issue short-term and long-term debt are adequate to fund
working capital, capital spending, payment of dividends, pension plan contributions and other needs for the foreseeable future. Further, we do not expect
restrictions or taxes on repatriation of cash held outside of the United States to have a material effect on our overall liquidity, financial condition or results of
operations for the foreseeable future.

 
Variable Interest Entities
 

We have interests in the financing entities discussed in Item 8, Notes 6 and 9 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.
 
Critical Accounting Policies and Use of Estimates
 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the U.S. requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of net sales and
expenses during the reporting period. The critical accounting policies we used in the preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements are those that are
important both to the presentation of our financial condition and results of operations and require significant judgments by management with regard to
estimates used. The critical judgments by management relate to accruals for sales incentives and trade promotion allowances, pension and other
postretirement
benefits, future cash flows associated with impairment testing for goodwill and long-lived assets, the qualitative analyses used to determine the primary
beneficiary of variable interest entities, and deferred income taxes and potential income tax assessments. These critical accounting policies have been
reviewed with the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors.
 

Sales Incentives and Trade Promotion Allowances
 

Among those factors affecting the accruals for promotions are estimates of the number of consumer coupons that will be redeemed and the type and
number of activities within promotional programs between us and our trade customers. Rebate accruals are based on estimates of the quantity of products
distributors have sold to specific customers. Generally, the estimates for consumer coupon costs are based on historical patterns of coupon redemption,
influenced by judgments about current market conditions such as competitive activity in specific product categories. Estimates of trade promotion liabilities
for promotional program costs incurred, but unpaid, are generally based on estimates of the quantity of customer sales, timing of promotional activities and
forecasted costs for activities within the promotional programs. Trade promotion programs include introductory marketing funds such as slotting fees,
cooperative marketing programs, temporary price reductions, favorable end-of-aisle or in-store product displays and other activities conducted by our
customers to promote our products. Promotion accruals as of December 31, 2011 and 2010 were $339 million and $352 million, respectively. Rebate accruals
as of December 31, 2011 and 2010 were $300 million and $353 million, respectively.
 

Employee Postretirement Benefits
 

Pension Plans
 

We have defined benefit pension plans in North America and the United Kingdom (the “Principal Plans”) and/or defined contribution retirement plans
covering substantially all regular employees. Certain other subsidiaries have defined benefit pension plans or, in certain countries, termination pay plans
covering substantially all regular employees. The funding policy for the qualified defined benefit plans in North America and the defined benefit plans in the
United Kingdom is to contribute assets at least equal to regulatory minimum requirements. Funding for the remaining defined benefit plans outside the U.S. is
based on legal requirements, tax considerations, investment opportunities, and customary business practices in these countries. Nonqualified U.S. plans
providing pension benefits in excess of limitations imposed by the U.S. income tax code are not funded.
 

Consolidated pension expense for defined benefit pension plans was $119 million in 2011 compared with $133 million for 2010. Pension expense is
calculated based upon a number of actuarial assumptions applied to each of the defined benefit plans. The weighted-average expected long-term rate of return
on pension fund assets used to calculate pension expense was 7.14 percent in 2011 compared with 7.96 percent in 2010 and will be 6.49 percent in 2012. The
weighted-average expected long-term rate of return on pension fund assets used to calculate pension expense for the Principal Plans was 7.35 percent in 2011
compared with 8.19 percent in 2010 and will be 6.68 percent in 2012. The expected long-term rates of return are evaluated on an annual basis. In setting these
assumptions, we consider a number of factors including projected future returns by asset class and historical long-term market performance relative to the
current asset allocation. Actual asset allocations are regularly reviewed and they are periodically rebalanced to the targeted allocations when considered
appropriate.
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Pension expense is determined using the fair value of assets rather than a calculated value that averages gains and losses (“Calculated Value”) over a
period of years. Investment gains or losses represent the difference between the expected return calculated using the fair value of assets and the actual return
based on the fair value of assets. The variance between actual and expected gains and losses on pension assets is recognized in pension expense more rapidly
than it would be if a Calculated Value was used for plan assets. As of December 31, 2011, the Principal Plans had cumulative unrecognized investment and
actuarial losses of approximately $2.4 billion. These unrecognized net losses may increase future pension expense if not offset by (i) actual investment returns
that exceed the assumed investment returns, (ii) other factors, including reduced pension liabilities arising from higher discount rates used to calculate pension
obligations, or (iii) other actuarial gains, including whether such accumulated actuarial losses at each measurement date exceed the “corridor” as required.
 

The discount (or settlement) rate used to determine the present value of our future U.S. pension obligation at December 31, 2011 was based on a
portfolio of high quality corporate debt securities with cash flows that largely match the expected benefit payments of the plan. For the U.K. and Canadian
plans, the discount rate was determined based on yield curves constructed from a portfolio of high quality corporate debt securities. Each year’s expected
future benefit payments were discounted to their present value at the appropriate yield curve rate to determine the pension obligations. The weighted-average
discount rate for the Principal Plans decreased to 4.9 percent at December 31, 2011 from 5.58 percent at December 31, 2010.

Consolidated pension expense for defined benefit pension plans is estimated to approximate $105 to $115 million in 2012 compared to $119 million
incurred in 2011. The 2012 estimate is based on an expected weighted-average long-term rate of return on assets in the Principal Plans of 6.68 percent, a
weighted-average discount rate for the Principal Plans of 4.9 percent and various other assumptions. Pension expense beyond 2012 will depend on future
investment performance, our contributions to the pension trusts, changes in discount rates and various other factors related to the covered employees in the
plans.
 

If the expected long-term rates of return on assets for the Principal Plans were lowered by 0.25 percent, our annual pension expense would increase by
approximately $12 million in 2012. If the discount rate assumptions for these same plans were reduced by 0.25 percent, annual pension expense would
increase by approximately $5 million and the December 31, 2011 pension liability would increase by about $170 million.
 

The fair value of the assets in our defined benefit plans was $5.2 billion and $4.6 billion at December 31, 2011 and December 31, 2010, respectively.
The projected benefit obligations of the defined benefit plans exceeded the fair value of plan assets by approximately $0.7 billion and $1.1 billion at
December 31, 2011 and December 31, 2010, respectively. On a consolidated basis, we contributed $679 million to our pension plans in 2011 compared with
$245 million in 2010. In addition, we made direct benefit payments of $14 million in 2011 compared to $24 million in 2010. We currently anticipate
contributing $50 million to $100 million to our pension plans in 2012.
 

The methodology for determining the discount rate used for each country’s pension obligation is the same as the methodology used to determine the
discount rate used for that country’s other postretirement benefit obligation. The discount rates displayed for the two types of obligations for our consolidated
operations may appear different due to the weighting used in the calculation of the two weighted-average discount rates.
 

Other Postretirement Benefit Plans
 

Substantially all U.S. retirees and employees are covered by unfunded health care and life insurance benefit plans. Certain benefits are based on years of
service and/or age at retirement. The plans are principally noncontributory for employees who were eligible to retire before 1993, contributory for most
employees who retire after 1992, and we provide no subsidized benefits to most employees hired after 2003.
 

We made benefit payments of $74 million in 2011 compared with $64 million in 2010. The determination of the discount rates used to calculate the
benefit obligations of the plans is discussed in the pension benefit section above. If the discount rate assumptions for these plans were reduced by
0.25 percent, 2012 other postretirement benefit expense would increase by less than $1 million and the December 31, 2011 benefit liability would increase by
about $17 million.
 

The health care cost trend rate is based on a combination of inputs including our recent claims history and insights from external advisers regarding
recent developments in the health care marketplace, as well as projections of future trends in the marketplace. The annual increase in the consolidated
weighted-average health care cost trend rate is expected to be 7.1 percent in 2012 and to gradually decline to 5.1 percent in 2018 and thereafter. See Item 8,
Note 11 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for disclosure of the effect of a one percentage point change in the health care cost trend rate.
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Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets
 

The carrying amount of goodwill is tested annually as of the beginning of the fourth quarter and whenever events or circumstances indicate that
impairment may have occurred. Impairment testing is conducted at the operating segment level of our businesses and is based on a discounted cash flow
approach to determine the fair value of each reporting unit level. The determination of fair value requires significant management judgment including
estimating future sales volumes, selling prices and costs, changes in working capital, investments in property and equipment and the selection of an
appropriate discount rate. Sensitivities of these fair value estimates to changes in assumptions for sales volumes, selling prices and costs are also tested. If the
carrying amount of an operating segment that contains goodwill exceeds fair value, a possible impairment would be indicated.
 

If a possible impairment is indicated, the implied fair value of goodwill would be estimated by comparing the fair value of the net assets of the unit
excluding goodwill to the total fair value of the unit. If the carrying amount of goodwill exceeds its implied fair value, an impairment charge would be
recorded. Judgment is used in assessing whether goodwill should be tested more frequently for impairment than annually. Factors such as unexpected adverse
economic conditions, competition, product changes and other external events may require more frequent assessments. The annual goodwill impairment
testing has been completed and, as the fair value of each reporting unit was in excess of the respective reporting unit’s carrying value, it has been determined
that our $3.3 billion of goodwill is not impaired.
 

We have no significant intangible assets with indefinite useful lives. At December 31, 2011, we have intangible assets with finite useful lives with a
gross carrying amount of approximately $505 million and a net carrying amount of about $254 million. These intangibles are being amortized over their
estimated useful lives and are tested for impairment whenever events or circumstances indicate that impairment may have occurred. If the carrying amount of
an intangible asset is not recoverable based on estimated future undiscounted cash flows, an impairment loss would be indicated. The amount of the
impairment loss to be recorded would be based on the excess of the carrying amount of the intangible asset over its fair value (based on discounted future
cash flows). Judgment is used in assessing whether the carrying amount of intangible assets is not expected to be recoverable over their estimated remaining
useful lives. The factors considered are similar to those outlined in the goodwill impairment discussion above.
 

Primary Beneficiary Determination of Variable Interest Entities (“VIE”)
 

The primary beneficiary of a VIE is required to consolidate the VIE.  The primary beneficiary of a VIE is an enterprise that has an interest in a VIE that
provides the enterprise with the power to direct the most significant activities of the VIE, and the obligation to absorb significant losses or the right to receive
significant benefits of the VIE. The primary beneficiary of a VIE is required to be determined using a qualitative analysis considering such factors as the
VIE’s purpose and design, the involvement of each interest holder in the VIE, and the risks and benefits the VIE was designed to create and pass to interest
holders. An enterprise is required to perform ongoing reassessments to determine if it must consolidate a VIE.
 

We exercise judgment in performing the ongoing qualitative primary beneficiary assessments for our interests in the VIEs described in Item 8, Notes 6
and 9 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.
 

Deferred Income Taxes and Potential Assessments
 

As of December 31, 2011, we have recorded deferred tax assets related to income tax loss carryforwards, income tax credit carryforwards and capital
loss carryforwards totaling $794 million and had established valuation allowances against these deferred tax assets of $191 million, thereby resulting in a net
deferred tax asset of $603 million. As of December 31, 2010, the net deferred tax asset was $734 million. These carryforwards are primarily in non-U.S.
taxing jurisdictions and in certain states in the U.S. Foreign tax credits earned in the U.S. in current and prior years, which cannot be used currently, also give
rise to net deferred tax assets. In determining the valuation allowances to establish against these deferred tax assets, many factors are considered, including
the specific taxing jurisdiction, the carryforward period, income tax strategies and forecasted earnings for the entities in each jurisdiction. A valuation
allowance is recognized if, based on the weight of available evidence, it is more likely than not that some portion or all of the deferred tax asset will not be
realized.
 

As of December 31, 2011, U.S. income taxes and foreign withholding taxes have not been provided on approximately $8.4 billion of unremitted
earnings of subsidiaries operating outside the U.S. These earnings are considered by management to be invested indefinitely. However, they would be subject
to income tax if they were remitted as dividends, were lent to one of our U.S. entities, or if we were to sell our stock in the subsidiaries. It is not practicable to
determine the amount of unrecognized
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deferred U.S. income tax liability on these unremitted earnings. We periodically determine whether our non-U.S. subsidiaries will invest their undistributed
earnings indefinitely and reassess this determination, as appropriate.
 

We record our global tax provision based on the respective tax rules and regulations for the jurisdictions in which we operate. Where we believe that a
tax position is supportable for income tax purposes, the item is included in our income tax returns. Where treatment of a position is uncertain, a liability is
recorded based upon the expected most likely outcome taking into consideration the technical merits of the position based on specific tax regulations and facts
of each matter. These liabilities may be affected by changing interpretations of laws, rulings by tax authorities, or the expiration of the statute of limitations.
Our U.S. federal income tax returns have been audited through 2007. IRS assessments of additional taxes have been paid through 2003. We have various
federal income tax return positions in administrative appeals or litigation for 1999 to 2007. We currently believe that the ultimate resolution of these matters,
individually or in the aggregate, will not have a material effect on our business, financial condition, results of operations or liquidity.

Legal Matters
 

We are subject to various legal proceedings, claims and governmental inspections, audits or investigations pertaining to issues such as contract disputes,
product liability, patents and trademarks, advertising, governmental regulations, employment and other matters. Although the results of litigation and claims
cannot be predicted with certainty, we believe that the ultimate disposition of these matters, to the extent not previously provided for, will not have a material
adverse effect, individually or in the aggregate, on our business, financial condition, results of operations or liquidity.
 

We are subject to federal, state and local environmental protection laws and regulations with respect to our business operations and are operating in
compliance with, or taking action aimed at ensuring compliance with, these laws and regulations. We have been named a potentially responsible party under
the provisions of the federal Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act, or analogous state statutes, at a number of waste
disposal sites. None of our compliance obligations with environmental protection laws and regulations, individually or in the aggregate, is expected to have a
material adverse effect on our business, financial condition, results of operations or liquidity.

 
New Accounting Standards
 

See Item 8, Note 1 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for a description of new accounting standards and their anticipated effects on our
Consolidated Financial Statements.
 
 Business Outlook
 

Pulp and Tissue Restructuring

On January 21, 2011, we adopted a pulp and tissue restructuring plan in order to exit our remaining integrated pulp manufacturing operations and
improve the underlying profitability and return on invested capital of our consumer tissue and KCP businesses. In addition, on January 24, 2012, we
announced our decision to streamline our manufacturing facility in Chester, Pennsylvania to further enhance the profitability of our consumer tissue business. 
Estimated charges related to this additional restructuring action are expected to range from $30 million to $50 million before taxes. 

Both restructuring actions are expected to be substantially completed by December 31, 2012.  The restructuring actions are expected to result in
cumulative charges in 2011 and 2012 of approximately $550 to $600 million before tax ($385 to $420 million after tax).  Cash costs are expected to account
for approximately 30 to 40 percent of the total charges.  As a result of these restructuring actions, versus the 2010 baseline, we expect that by 2013 annual net
sales will be reduced by $250 to $300 million, and operating profit is expected to increase by at least $75 million in 2013 and at least $100 million in 2014.

2012 Operating Results

We expect economic conditions to remain challenging in the near term, particularly in developed markets. We plan to continue focusing on innovation
and targeted growth initiatives, supporting both with strategic marketing spending. We expect that commodity cost inflation will moderate in 2012, but results
will likely be negatively impacted by foreign currency exchange rates weakening against the U.S. dollar. We plan to increase our investments in research and
development and selling to support further growth and improve capabilities. We will continue to manage our company with financial discipline, and expect to
deliver
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cost savings to offset increases in cost. We plan to return cash to stockholders through our continued program of share repurchases, and have increased the
amount of our regular quarterly dividend by 6 percent for 2012.

Forward-Looking Statements
 

Certain matters discussed in this Form 10-K or related documents, a portion of which are incorporated herein by reference, concerning, among other
things, business outlook, including anticipated costs, scope, timing and effects of the pulp and tissue restructuring actions, cost savings, marketing, research
and innovation spending, cash flow and uses of cash, capital spending, anticipated financial and operating results, share repurchases and dividends, raw
material and energy costs and volatility, anticipated currency rates and exchange risk, the costs and effects of legal and regulatory compliance, market demand
and economic conditions, changes in finished product selling prices, anticipated effect of acquisitions, contingencies and anticipated transactions, constitute
"forward-looking statements" within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 and are based upon our expectations and beliefs
concerning future events affecting us. There can be no assurance that these events will occur or that our results will be as estimated. Forward-looking
statements speak only as of the date they were made, and we undertake no obligation to publicly update them.

The assumptions used as a basis for the forward-looking statements include many estimates that, among other things, depend on the achievement of
future cost savings and projected volume increases. In addition, many factors outside our control, including the prices and availability of our raw materials,
potential competitive pressures on selling prices or advertising and promotion expenses for our products, energy costs, retail trade customer actions, and
fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates, as well as general economic and political conditions globally and in the markets in which we do business,
could affect the realization of such estimates.

The factors described under Item 1A, “Risk Factors” in this Form 10-K, or in our other SEC filings, among others, could cause our future results to
differ from those expressed in any forward-looking statements made by us or on our behalf. Other factors not presently known to us or that we presently
consider immaterial could also affect our business operations and financial results.

ITEM 7A.    QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK
 

As a multinational enterprise, we are exposed to risks such as changes in foreign currency exchange rates, interest rates and commodity prices. A
variety of practices are employed to manage these risks, including operating and financing activities and, where deemed appropriate, the use of derivative
instruments. Derivative instruments are used only for risk management purposes and not for speculation. All foreign currency derivative instruments are
entered into with major financial institutions. Our credit exposure under these arrangements is limited to agreements with a positive fair value at the reporting
date. Credit risk with respect to the counterparties is actively monitored but is not considered significant since these transactions are executed with a
diversified group of financial institutions.
 

Presented below is a description of our risks (foreign currency risk and interest rate risk) together with a sensitivity analysis, performed annually, of
each of these risks based on selected changes in market rates and prices. These analyses reflect management’s view of changes which are reasonably possible
to occur over a one-year period. Also included is a description of our commodity price risk.
 

Foreign Currency Risk
 

Foreign currency risk is managed by the systematic use of foreign currency forward and swap contracts for a portion of our exposure. The use of these
instruments allows the management of transactional exposures to exchange rate fluctuations because the gains or losses incurred on the derivative instruments
will offset, in whole or in part, losses or gains on the underlying foreign currency exposure.
 

Foreign currency contracts and transactional exposures are sensitive to changes in foreign currency exchange rates. An annual test is performed to
quantify the effects that possible changes in foreign currency exchange rates would have on annual operating profit based on our foreign currency contracts
and transactional exposures at the current year-end. The balance sheet effect is calculated by multiplying each affiliate’s net monetary asset or liability
position by a 10 percent change in the foreign currency exchange rate versus the U.S. dollar. The results of these sensitivity tests are presented in the
following paragraphs.
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As of December 31, 2011, a 10 percent unfavorable change in the exchange rate of the U.S. dollar against the prevailing market rates of foreign
currencies involving balance sheet transactional exposures would have resulted in a net pretax loss of approximately $50 million. These hypothetical losses
on transactional exposures are based on the difference between the December 31, 2011 rates and the assumed rates. In the view of management, the above
hypothetical losses resulting from these
assumed changes in foreign currency exchange rates are not material to our consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

Our operations in Venezuela are reported using highly inflationary accounting and their functional currency is the U.S. dollar. Changes in the value of a
Venezuelan bolivar versus the U.S. dollar applied to our bolivar-denominated net monetary asset position are recorded in income at the time of the change. At
December 31, 2011, a 10 percent unfavorable change in the exchange rate would have resulted in a net pretax loss of approximately $13 million. There are no
viable options for hedging this exposure.
 

The translation of the balance sheets of non-U.S. operations from local currencies into U.S. dollars is also sensitive to changes in foreign currency
exchange rates. Consequently, an annual test is performed to determine if changes in currency exchange rates would have a significant effect on the
translation of the balance sheets of non-U.S. operations into U.S. dollars. These translation gains or losses are recorded as unrealized translation adjustments
(“UTA”) within stockholders’ equity. The hypothetical change in UTA is calculated by multiplying the net assets of these non-U.S. operations by a 10 percent
change in the currency exchange rates. The results of this sensitivity test are presented in the following paragraph.

As of December 31, 2011, a 10 percent unfavorable change in the exchange rate of the U.S. dollar against the prevailing market rates of our foreign
currency translation exposures would have reduced stockholders’ equity by approximately $850 million. These hypothetical adjustments in UTA are based on
the difference between the December 31, 2011 exchange rates and the assumed rates. In the view of management, the above UTA adjustments resulting from
these assumed changes in foreign currency exchange rates are not material to our consolidated financial position because they would not affect our cash flow.
 

Interest Rate Risk
 

Interest rate risk is managed through the maintenance of a portfolio of variable- and fixed-rate debt composed of short- and long-term instruments. The
objective is to maintain a cost-effective mix that management deems appropriate. At December 31, 2011, the debt portfolio was composed of approximately
19 percent variable-rate debt and 81 percent fixed-rate debt.
 

Two separate tests are performed to determine whether changes in interest rates would have a significant effect on our financial position or future results
of operations. Both tests are based on consolidated debt levels at the time of the test. The first test estimates the effect of interest rate changes on fixed-rate
debt. Interest rate changes would result in gains or losses in the market value of fixed-rate debt due to differences between the current market interest rates
and the rates governing these instruments. With respect to fixed-rate debt outstanding at December 31, 2011, a 10 percent decrease in interest rates would
have increased the fair value of fixed-rate debt by about $194 million. The second test estimates the potential effect on future pretax income that would result
from increased interest rates applied to our current level of variable-rate debt. With respect to variable-rate debt, a 10 percent increase in interest rates would
not have a material effect on the future results of operations or cash flows.
 

Commodity Price Risk
 

We are subject to commodity price risk, the most significant of which relates to the price of pulp. Selling prices of tissue products are influenced, in
part, by the market price for pulp, which is determined by industry supply and demand. As previously discussed under Item 1A, “Risk Factors,” increases in
pulp prices could adversely affect earnings if selling prices are not adjusted or if such adjustments significantly trail the increases in pulp prices. Derivative
instruments have not been used to manage these risks.
 

Our energy, manufacturing and transportation costs are affected by various market factors including the availability of supplies of particular forms of
energy, energy prices and local and national regulatory decisions. As previously discussed under Item 1A, “Risk Factors,” there can be no assurance we will
be fully protected against substantial changes in the price or availability of energy sources. In addition, we are subject to price risk for utilities, primarily
natural gas, which are used in our manufacturing operations. Derivative instruments are used to hedge a portion of natural gas price risk in accordance with
our risk management policy.
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ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA
 

KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
 CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

 

 Year Ended December 31

 2011  2010  2009

 (Millions of dollars, except per share amounts)

Net Sales $ 20,846  $ 19,746  $ 19,115
Cost of products sold 14,694  13,196  12,695

Gross Profit 6,152  6,550  6,420
Marketing, research and general expenses 3,761  3,673  3,498
Other (income) and expense, net (51)  104  97

Operating Profit 2,442  2,773  2,825
Interest income 18  20  26
Interest expense (277)  (243)  (275)

Income Before Income Taxes and Equity Interests 2,183  2,550  2,576
Provision for income taxes (660)  (788)  (746)

Income Before Equity Interests 1,523  1,762  1,830
Share of net income of equity companies 161  181  164

Net Income 1,684  1,943  1,994
Net income attributable to noncontrolling interests (93)  (100)  (110)

Net Income Attributable to Kimberly-Clark Corporation $ 1,591  $ 1,843  $ 1,884

      

Per Share Basis      
Basic $ 4.02  $ 4.47  $ 4.53
Diluted $ 3.99  $ 4.45  $ 4.52

 

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

28



Table of Contents

PART II
(Continued)

KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

 Year Ended December 31

 2011  2010  2009

 (Millions of dollars)

Net Income $ 1,684  $ 1,943  $ 1,994
Other Comprehensive Income, Net of Tax:      

Unrealized currency translation adjustments (249)  334  625
Employee postretirement benefits (134)  55  (34)
Other (30)  (16)  3

Total Other Comprehensive Income, Net of Tax (413)  373  594
Comprehensive Income 1,271  2,316  2,588

Comprehensive income attributable to noncontrolling interests (80)  (106)  (114)
Comprehensive Income Attributable to Kimberly-Clark Corporation $ 1,191  $ 2,210  $ 2,474

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

 December 31

 2011  2010

 (Millions of dollars)
ASSETS    

Current Assets    
Cash and cash equivalents $ 764  $ 876
Accounts receivable, net 2,602  2,472
Note receivable —  218
Inventories 2,356  2,373
Other current assets 561  389

Total Current Assets 6,283  6,328
Property, Plant and Equipment, net 8,049  8,356
Investments in Equity Companies 338  374
Goodwill 3,340  3,403
Other Intangible Assets 265  287
Long-Term Note Receivable 394  393
Other Assets 704  723

 $ 19,373  $ 19,864

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY    
Current Liabilities    

Debt payable within one year $ 706  $ 344
Redeemable preferred securities of subsidiary —  506
Trade accounts payable 2,388  2,206
Accrued expenses 2,026  2,013
Dividends payable 277  269

Total Current Liabilities 5,397  5,338
Long-Term Debt 5,426  5,120
Noncurrent Employee Benefits 1,460  1,810

    
Other Liabilities 1,014  853
Redeemable Preferred and Common Securities of Subsidiaries 547  541
Stockholders’ Equity    
Kimberly-Clark Corporation Stockholders’ Equity:    

Preferred stock—no par value-authorized 20.0 million shares, none issued —  —
Common stock—$1.25 par value—authorized 1.2 billion shares;
issued 428.6 and 478.6 million shares at December 31, 2011 and 2010 536  598
Additional paid-in capital 440  425
Common stock held in treasury, at cost—32.9 million and 71.7 million
shares at December 31, 2011 and 2010 (2,105)  (4,726)
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) (1,866)  (1,466)
Retained earnings 8,244  11,086

Total Kimberly-Clark Corporation Stockholders’ Equity 5,249  5,917
Noncontrolling interests 280  285

Total Stockholders’ Equity 5,529  6,202

 $ 19,373  $ 19,864

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

 
Common Stock

Issued  Additional
Paid-in
Capital  

Treasury Stock  
Retained
Earnings  

Accumulated
Other

Comprehensive
Income (Loss)  

Noncontrolling
Interests Shares  Amount  Shares  Amount  

 (Dollars in millions, shares in thousands)
Balance at December 31, 2008 478,597  $ 598  $ 486  65,038  $ (4,285)  $ 9,465  $ (2,386)  $ 383
Net income in stockholders’ equity —  —  —  —  —  1,884  —  54
Other comprehensive income:                

Unrealized translation —  —  —  —  —  —  619  6
Employee postretirement

benefits, net of tax —  —  —  —  —  —  (32)  (2)
Other —  —  —  —  —  —  3  —

Stock-based awards exercised or vested —  —  (47)  (3,519)  204  (7)  —  —
Income tax benefits on stock- based

compensation —  —  7  —  —  —  —  —
Shares repurchased —  —  —  130  (7)  —  —  —
Recognition of stock-based

compensation —  —  86  —  —  —  —  —
Dividends declared —  —  —  —  —  (996)  —  (45)
Additional investment in subsidiary and

other —  —  (133)  —  1  (17)  (37)  (112)
Balance at December 31, 2009 478,597  598  399  61,649  (4,087)  10,329  (1,833)  284
Net income in stockholders’ equity —  —  —  —  —  1,843  —  44
Other comprehensive income:                

Unrealized translation —  —  —  —  —  —  326  7
Employee postretirement benefits,

net of tax —  —  —  —  —  —  57  (2)
Other —  —  —  —  —  —  (16)  —

Stock-based awards exercised or vested —  —  (37)  (2,862)  170  —  —  —
Income tax benefits on stock- based

compensation —  —  2  —  —  —  —  —
Shares repurchased —  —  —  12,954  (809)  —  —  —
Recognition of stock-based

compensation —  —  52  —  —  —  —  —
Dividends declared —  —  —  —  —  (1,085)  —  (47)
Other —  —  9  —  —  (1)  —  (1)
Balance at December 31, 2010 478,597  598  425  71,741  (4,726)  11,086  (1,466)  285
Net income in stockholders’ equity —  —  —  —  —  1,591  —  39
Other comprehensive income:                

Unrealized translation —  —  —  —  —  —  (236)  (13)
Employee postretirement benefits,

net of tax —  —  —  —  —  —  (133)  (1)
Other —  —  —  —  —  —  (31)  1

Stock-based awards exercised or vested —  —  (47)  (7,924)  490  —  —  —
Income tax benefits on stock- based

compensation —  —  10  —  —  —  —  —
Shares repurchased —  —  —  19,120  (1,247)  —  —  —
Shares retired (50,000)  (62)  —  (50,000)  3,378  (3,316)  —  —
Recognition of stock-based

compensation —  —  48  —  —  —  —  —
Dividends declared —  —  —  —  —  (1,107)  —  (29)
Other —  —  4  —  —  (10)  —  (2)
Balance at December 31, 2011 428,597  $ 536  $ 440  32,937  $ (2,105)  $ 8,244  $ (1,866)  $ 280

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

 Year Ended December 31

 2011  2010  2009

 (Millions of dollars)

Operating Activities      
Net Income $ 1,684  $ 1,943  $ 1,994
Depreciation and amortization 1,091  813  783
Asset Impairments 58  —  —
Stock-based compensation 48  52  86
Deferred income taxes 274  (12)  141
Net (gains) losses on asset dispositions (6)  26  36
Equity companies’ earnings in excess of dividends paid (23)  (48)  (53)
(Increase) decrease in operating working capital (262)  24  1,105
Postretirement benefits (574)  (125)  (609)
Other (2)  71  (2)

Cash Provided by Operations 2,288  2,744  3,481
Investing Activities      

Capital spending (968)  (964)  (848)
Proceeds from maturity of note receivable 220  —  —
Acquisitions of businesses, net of cash acquired —  —  (458)
Proceeds from sales of investments 28  47  40
Investments in time deposits (158)  (131)  (270)
Maturities of time deposits 141  248  223
Proceeds from disposition of property 51  9  25
Other 5  10  —

Cash Used for Investing (681)  (781)  (1,288)
Financing Activities      

Cash dividends paid (1,099)  (1,066)  (986)
Net increase (decrease) in short-term debt 13  (28)  (312)
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 839  515  2
Repayments of long-term debt (107)  (506)  (278)
Redemption of redeemable preferred securities of subsidiary (500)  —  —
Cash paid on redeemable preferred securities of subsidiary (57)  (54)  (53)
Proceeds from exercise of stock options 435  131  165
Acquisitions of common stock for the treasury (1,246)  (803)  (7)
Shares purchased from noncontrolling interests —  —  (293)
Other (19)  (48)  (26)

Cash Used for Financing (1,741)  (1,859)  (1,788)
Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash and Cash Equivalents 22  (26)  29
(Decrease) increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (112)  78  434
Cash and Cash Equivalents, beginning of year 876  798  364
Cash and Cash Equivalents, end of year $ 764  $ 876  $ 798

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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 NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1.    Accounting Policies
 

Basis of Presentation
 

The Consolidated Financial Statements present the accounts of Kimberly-Clark Corporation and all subsidiaries in which it has a controlling financial
interest as if they were a single economic entity in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP”). All
intercompany transactions and accounts are eliminated in consolidation. The terms “Corporation,” “Kimberly-Clark,” “we,” “our,” and “us” refer to
Kimberly-Clark Corporation and all subsidiaries in which it has a controlling financial interest.
 

Use of Estimates
 

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of net sales and expenses during the reporting periods. Actual results could differ
from these estimates, and changes in these estimates are recorded when known. Estimates are used in accounting for, among other things, consumer and trade
promotion and rebate accruals, pension and other postretirement benefits, useful lives for depreciation and amortization, future cash flows associated with
impairment testing for goodwill and long-lived assets, determination of the primary beneficiary of variable interest entities, deferred tax assets and potential
income tax assessments and loss contingencies.
 

Cash Equivalents
 

Cash equivalents are short-term investments with an original maturity date of three months or less.
 

Inventories and Distribution Costs
 

For financial reporting purposes, most U.S. inventories are valued at the lower of cost, using the Last-In, First-Out (LIFO) method, or market. The
balance of the U.S. inventories and inventories of consolidated operations outside the U.S. are valued at the lower of cost, using either the First-In, First-Out
(FIFO) or weighted-average cost methods, or market. Distribution costs are classified as cost of products sold.
  

Property and Depreciation
 

For financial reporting purposes, property, plant and equipment are stated at cost and are depreciated principally on the straight-line method. Buildings
are depreciated over their estimated useful lives, primarily 40 years. Machinery and equipment are depreciated over their estimated useful lives, primarily
ranging from 16 to 20 years. Purchases of computer software, including external costs and certain internal costs (including payroll and payroll-related costs of
employees) directly associated with developing significant computer software applications for internal use, are capitalized. Computer software costs are
amortized on the straight-line method over the estimated useful life of the software, which generally does not exceed five years.
 

Estimated useful lives are periodically reviewed and, when warranted, changes are made to them. Long-lived assets are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss would be indicated when
estimated undiscounted future cash flows from the use and eventual disposition of an asset group, which are identifiable and largely independent of the cash
flows of other asset groups, are less than the carrying amount of the asset group. Measurement of an impairment loss would be based on the excess of the
carrying amount of the asset over its fair value. Fair value is measured using discounted cash flows or independent appraisals, as appropriate. When property
is sold or retired, the cost of the property and the related accumulated depreciation are removed from the Consolidated Balance Sheet and any gain or loss on
the transaction is included in income.
 

The cost of major maintenance performed on manufacturing facilities, composed of labor, materials and other incremental costs, is charged to
operations as incurred. Start-up costs for new or expanded facilities are expensed as incurred.
 

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets
 

Goodwill represents costs in excess of fair values assigned to the underlying net assets of acquired businesses. Goodwill is not amortized, but rather is
tested for impairment annually and whenever events and circumstances indicate that impairment may have occurred. Impairment testing compares the
reporting unit carrying amount of the goodwill with its fair value. Fair value is estimated based on discounted cash flows. If the reporting unit carrying
amount of goodwill exceeds its fair value, an impairment
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charge would be recorded. We have completed the required annual testing of goodwill for impairment for all reporting units and have determined that
goodwill is not impaired.
 

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortized over their estimated useful lives and are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that their carrying amount may not be recoverable. Estimated useful lives range from 2 to 20 years for trademarks, 5 to 17 years for
patents and developed technologies, and 5 to 16 years for other intangible assets. An impairment loss would be indicated when estimated undiscounted future
cash flows from the use of the asset are less than its carrying amount. An impairment loss would be measured as the difference between the fair value (based
on discounted future cash flows) and the carrying amount of the asset.
 

Investments in Equity Companies
 

Investments in companies over which we have the ability to exercise significant influence and that, in general, are at least 20 percent-owned by us, are
stated at cost plus equity in undistributed net income. These investments are evaluated for impairment when warranted. An impairment loss would be
recorded whenever a decline in value of an equity investment below its carrying amount is determined to be other than temporary. In judging “other than
temporary,” we would consider the length of time and extent to which the fair value of the equity company investment has been less than the carrying amount,
the near-term and longer-term operating and financial prospects of the equity company, and our longer-term intent of retaining the investment in the equity
company.
 

Variable Interest Entities

We perform ongoing qualitative assessments to determine whether to consolidate our variable interest entities ("VIEs"). As a result of these assessments,
we have continued to consolidate a financing entity used to monetize long-term notes received from the sale of certain nonstrategic timberlands and our
Luxembourg-based financing subsidiary. Factors considered in making these determinations included the purpose of the entities, the types and significance of
intercompany transactions, and the benefits obtained by us and the nonaffiliated parties that have invested in these entities. We do not anticipate any changes
to these entities that would result in our not continuing to consolidate them. See Notes 6 and 9 for additional details about these consolidated VIEs.

Revenue Recognition
 

Sales revenue is recognized at the time of product shipment or delivery, depending on when title passes, to unaffiliated customers, and when all of the
following have occurred: a firm sales agreement is in place, pricing is fixed or determinable, and collection is reasonably assured. Sales are reported net of
returns, consumer and trade promotions, rebates and freight allowed. Taxes imposed by governmental authorities on our revenue-producing activities with
customers, such as sales taxes and value-added taxes, are excluded from net sales.
 

Sales Incentives and Trade Promotion Allowances
 

The cost of promotion activities provided to customers is classified as a reduction in sales revenue. In addition, the estimated redemption value of
consumer coupons is recorded at the time the coupons are issued and classified as a reduction in sales revenue. Estimates of trade promotion liabilities for
promotional program costs incurred, but unpaid, are generally based on estimates of the quantity of customer sales, timing of promotional activities and
forecasted costs for activities within the promotional programs.
 

Advertising Expense
 

Advertising costs are expensed in the year the related advertisement is first presented by the media. For interim reporting purposes, advertising
expenses are charged to operations as a percentage of sales based on estimated sales and related advertising expense for the full year.
 

Research Expense
 

Research and development costs are charged to expense as incurred.
 

Environmental Expenditures
 

Environmental expenditures related to current operations that qualify as property, plant and equipment or which substantially increase the economic
value or extend the useful life of an asset are capitalized, and all other environmental expenditures are expensed as incurred. Liabilities are recorded when
environmental assessments and/or remedial efforts are probable and the costs
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can be reasonably estimated. Generally, the timing of these accruals coincides with completion of a feasibility study or a commitment to a formal plan of
action. Liabilities for future expenditures for environmental remediation obligations are not discounted and do not reflect any anticipated recoveries from
insurers.

Foreign Currency Translation
 

The income statements of foreign operations, other than those in highly inflationary economies, are translated into U.S. dollars at rates of exchange in
effect each month. The balance sheets of these operations are translated at period-end exchange rates, and the differences from historical exchange rates are
reflected in stockholders’ equity as unrealized translation adjustments.
 

The income statements and balance sheets of operations in highly inflationary economies are translated into U.S. dollars using both current and
historical rates of exchange. The effect of changes in exchange rates on monetary assets and liabilities is reflected in income. Effective January 1, 2010, we
adopted highly inflationary accounting for our Venezuelan operations. See Note 3 for additional information.
 

Derivative Instruments and Hedging
 

All derivative instruments are recorded as assets or liabilities on the balance sheet at fair value. Changes in the fair value of derivatives are either
recorded in the income statement or other comprehensive income, as appropriate. The gain or loss on derivatives designated as fair value hedges and the
offsetting loss or gain on the hedged item attributable to the hedged risk are included in income in the period that changes in fair value occur. The effective
portion of the gain or loss on derivatives designated as cash flow hedges is included in other comprehensive income in the period that changes in fair value
occur, and is reclassified to income in the same period that the hedged item affects income. The gain or loss on derivatives designated as hedges of
investments in foreign subsidiaries is recognized in other comprehensive income to offset the change in value of the net investments being hedged. Any
ineffective portion of cash flow hedges and net investment hedges is immediately recognized in income. Certain foreign-currency derivative instruments not
designated as hedging instruments have been entered into to manage a portion of our foreign currency transactional exposures. The gain or loss on these
derivatives is included in income in the period that changes in their fair values occur. See Note 15 for disclosures about derivative instruments and hedging
activities.
 

New Accounting Standards
 

In May 2011, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") and the International Accounting Standards Board ("IASB") issued Accounting
Standards Update ("ASU") No. 2011-04 and IFRS 13, Amendments to Achieve Common Fair Value Measurement and Disclosure Requirements in U.S. GAAP
and IFRSs, respectively, to provide largely identical guidance about fair value measurement and disclosure requirements. The ASU does not extend the use of
fair value but, rather, provides guidance about how fair value should be applied where it is already required or permitted under U.S. GAAP. Most of the
changes are clarifications of existing guidance or wording changes to align with IFRS 13. We are required to adopt ASU No. 2011-04 on January 1, 2012. The
adoption of this update is not expected to have a material impact on our consolidated financial statements.

In June 2011, the FASB issued ASU No. 2011-05, Presentation of Comprehensive Income, amending Topic 220, Comprehensive Income. The new
standard increases the prominence of other comprehensive income in financial statements. Under this ASU, an entity will have the option to present the
components of net income and comprehensive income in either one continuous or two consecutive financial statements. The ASU eliminates the option in
U.S. GAAP to present other comprehensive income in the statement of changes in equity. We are required to adopt ASU No. 2011-05 retrospectively on
January 1, 2012. This update is not expected to have a material impact on our consolidated financial statements.
 

In September 2011, the FASB issued ASU No. 2011-08, Testing Goodwill for Impairment, amending Topic 350, Intangibles - Goodwill and Other. This
ASU permits an entity to make a qualitative assessment of whether it is more likely than not that a reporting unit's fair value is less than its carrying amount
before applying the two-step goodwill impairment test. If an entity concludes it is not more likely than not that the fair value of a reporting unit is less than its
carrying amount, it need not perform the two-step impairment test. We are required to adopt ASU No. 2011-08 on January 1, 2012. The adoption of this
update is not expected to have a material impact on our consolidated financial statements.
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Note 2.    Pulp and Tissue Restructuring

On January 21, 2011, we initiated a pulp and tissue restructuring plan in order to exit our remaining integrated pulp manufacturing operations and
improve the underlying profitability and return on invested capital of our consumer tissue and K‑C Professional ("KCP") businesses. The restructuring
involves the streamlining, sale or closure of six of our manufacturing facilities around the world. In conjunction with these actions, we have begun to exit
certain non-strategic products, primarily non-branded offerings, and transfer some production to lower-cost facilities in order to improve overall profitability
and returns. Facilities impacted by the restructuring include a facility in Everett, Washington, two facilities in Australia and two facilities in Spain.

In addition, on January 24, 2012, we announced our decision to streamline an additional manufacturing facility in North America to further enhance the
profitability of our consumer tissue business. Estimated charges related to this additional restructuring action are expected to range from $30 million to $50
million before tax. 

Both restructuring actions are expected to be substantially completed by December 31, 2012.  The restructuring actions are expected to result in
cumulative charges in 2011 and 2012 of approximately $550 million to $600 million before tax ($385 million to $420 million after tax).  Cash costs related to
the streamlining of operations, sale or closure, relocation of equipment, severance and other expenses are expected to account for approximately 30 to 40
percent of the total charges. 

The following charges were incurred in connection with the restructuring: 

 
Year Ended December 31,

2011

 (Millions of dollars)

Incremental depreciation $ 252
Charges for workforce reductions 71
Asset impairments 58
Asset write-offs 19
Other exit costs 7

Cost of products sold 407
Charges for workforce reductions included in Marketing, research and general expenses 6
Other exit costs included in Other (income) and expense, net 2
Provision for income taxes (126)
Net charges $ 289

See Note 18 for additional information on the pulp and tissue restructuring charges by segment.

Pretax charges for the pulp and tissue restructuring relate to activities in the following geographic areas:

 Year Ended December 31, 2011

 
North

America  Australia  Other  Total

 (Millions of dollars)

Incremental depreciation $ 165  $ 73  $ 14  $ 252
Charges for workforce reductions 27  47  3  77
Asset impairments —  —  58  58
Asset write-offs 10  9  —  19
Other exit costs 2  4  3  9

Total charges $ 204  $ 133  $ 78  $ 415

36



Table of Contents

KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

The following summarizes the cash charges recorded and reconciles these charges to accrued expenses:

 
Year Ended December 31,

2011

 (Millions of dollars)

Accrued expenses - January 1, 2011 $ —
Charges for workforce reductions and other exit costs 86
Cash payments (51)
Currency and other 2
Accrued expenses - December 31, 2011 $ 37

Note 3.    Highly Inflationary Accounting for Venezuelan Operations 

The cumulative inflation in Venezuela for the three years ended December 31, 2009 was more than 100 percent, based on the Consumer Price
Index/National Consumer Price Index. As a result, effective January 1, 2010, our Venezuelan subsidiary (“K‑C Venezuela”) began accounting for its
operations as highly inflationary. Under highly inflationary accounting, K-C Venezuela’s functional currency became the U.S. dollar, and its income statement
and balance sheet are measured into U.S. dollars using both current and historical rates of exchange. The effect of changes in exchange rates on bolivar-
denominated monetary assets and liabilities is reflected in earnings in Other (income) and expense, net.

As a result of the adoption of highly inflationary accounting, we recorded an after-tax charge of $96 million in first quarter 2010 to remeasure K-
C Venezuela’s bolivar-denominated net monetary asset position into U.S. dollars at an exchange rate of approximately 6 bolivars per U.S. dollar. In the
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, this non-cash charge was included in Other in Cash Provided by Operations. This charge was recorded in the following
Consolidated Income Statement line items: 

 
Year Ended December 31,

2010

 (Millions of dollars)

Cost of products sold $ 19
Other (income) and expense, net 79
Provision for income taxes (2)

Net charge $ 96

Prior to May 2010, we determined that, under highly inflationary accounting, the unregulated parallel market exchange rate was the appropriate
exchange rate to measure K-C Venezuela’s bolivar-denominated transactions into U.S. dollars as this was the rate at which K-C Venezuela had substantially
converted the bolivars it generated from its operations into U.S. dollars to pay for its significant imports of U.S. dollar-denominated finished goods, raw
materials and services to support its operations.

In May 2010, the Venezuelan government enacted reforms to its currency exchange regulations to close the parallel market and replace it with a
regulated currency exchange system (the “central bank system”). As a result of these currency exchange regulations, we determined that the central bank
system rate of 5.4 bolivars per U.S. dollar was the appropriate exchange rate to measure K‑C Venezuela’s bolivar-denominated transactions into U.S. dollars
during the period May 2010 through December 31, 2011.

At December 31, 2011, K-C Venezuela had a bolivar-denominated net monetary asset position of $130 million and our net investment in K-C Venezuela
was $250 million, both valued at 5.4 bolivars per U.S. dollar. Net sales of K-C Venezuela represented only 1 percent of Consolidated Net Sales for the years
ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, as compared to 3 percent  in 2009. In 2011 and 2009, K-C Venezuela represented 4 percent and 1 percent, respectively,
of Consolidated Operating Profit. In 2010, Operating Profit at our Venezuelan subsidiary was negative due to the charge recorded as a result of adopting
highly inflationary accounting.

Note 4.    Organization Optimization Initiative
 

In June 2009, we announced actions to reduce our worldwide salaried workforce by approximately 1,600 positions by the end of 2009. These actions
resulted in pretax charges of $128 million in 2009 ($91 million after tax).
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Costs of these actions were recorded at the business segment and corporate levels as follows: 

 
Year Ended

December 31, 2009

 (Millions of dollars)

Personal Care $ 47
Consumer Tissue 50
K-C Professional & Other 16
Health Care 6
Corporate & Other 9

Total $ 128
 

On a geographic area basis, $84 million of the charges were recorded in North America, $35 million in Europe, and $9 million in our international
operations in Asia, Latin America, the Middle East, Eastern Europe and Africa.
 

The charges were included in the following income statement captions: 

 
Year Ended

December 31, 2009

 (Millions of dollars)

Cost of products sold $ 44
Marketing, research and general expenses 84
Provision for income taxes (37)

Net charges $ 91
 

Note 5.    Fair Value Information
 

Fair Value Measurements
 

The following fair value information is based on a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The
three levels in the hierarchy used to measure fair value are:
 

Level 1—Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets accessible at the reporting date for identical assets and liabilities.
 

Level 2—Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets. Quoted prices for identical or similar assets and liabilities in markets that are
not considered active or financial instruments for which all significant inputs are observable, either directly or indirectly.

 
Level 3—Prices or valuations that require inputs that are significant to the valuation and are unobservable.

 
A financial instrument’s level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement.

 
During 2011 and 2010, there were no significant transfers among level 1, 2 or 3 fair value determinations.
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Set forth below are the financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, together with the inputs used to develop
those fair value measurements. 

 
December 31, 

2011  
Fair Value Measurements

 Level 1   Level 2   Level 3  

 (Millions of dollars)

Assets        
Company-owned life insurance (“COLI”) $ 45  $ —  $ 45  $ —
Available-for-sale securities 15  15  —  —
Derivatives 61  —  61  —

Total $ 121  $ 15  $ 106  $ —
Liabilities        
Derivatives $ 120  $ —  $ 120  $ —
 

 
December 31, 

2010  
Fair Value Measurements

 Level 1   Level 2   Level 3  

 (Millions of dollars)

Assets        
Company-owned life insurance (“COLI”) $ 46  $ —  $ 46  $ —
Available-for-sale securities 15  15  —  —
Derivatives 70  —  70  —

Total $ 131  $ 15  $ 116  $ —
Liabilities        
Derivatives $ 48  $ —  $ 48  $ —

The COLI policies are a source of funding primarily for our nonqualified employee benefits and are included in other assets. Available-for-sale
securities are included in other assets. See Note 15 for information on the classification of derivatives in the Consolidated Balance Sheet.
 

Level 1 Fair Values—The fair values of available-for-sale securities are based on quoted market prices in active markets for identical assets. Unrealized
losses on these securities were not significant as of December 31, 2011 and 2010 and have been recorded in other comprehensive income until realized. The
unrealized losses have not been recognized in earnings because we have both the intent and ability to hold the securities for a period of time sufficient to
allow for an anticipated recovery of fair value to the cost of such securities.
 

Level 2 Fair Values—The fair value of the COLI policies is derived from investments in a mix of money market, fixed income and equity funds
managed by unrelated fund managers. The fair values of derivatives used to manage interest rate risk and commodity price risk are based on LIBOR rates and
interest rate swap curves and NYMEX price quotations, respectively. The fair value of hedging instruments used to manage foreign currency risk is based on
published quotations of spot currency rates and forward points, which are converted into implied forward currency rates. Additional information on our use of
derivative instruments is contained in Note 15.
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Fair Value Disclosures
 

As of December 31, 2011 and 2010, the Consolidated Balance Sheet contains the following financial instruments for which disclosure of fair value is
required.
 

 
Carrying
Amount  

Estimated Fair
Value  

Carrying
Amount  

Estimated Fair
Value

 December 31, 2011  December 31, 2010
 (Millions of dollars)

Assets        

Cash and cash equivalents(a)
$ 764  $ 764  $ 876  $ 876

Time deposits(b)
95  95  80  80

Notes receivable(c)
394  373  611  597

Liabilities and redeemable securities of subsidiaries        

Short-term debt(d)
87  87  79  79

Monetization loan(c)
397  386  397  397

Long-term debt(e)
5,648  6,671  4,988  5,556

Redeemable preferred securities of subsidiary(c) 506  568  1,012  1,092
Redeemable common securities of subsidiary(f) 41  41  35  35

(a) Cash equivalents are comprised of certificates of deposit, time deposits and other interest-bearing investments with original maturity dates of 90 days or less. Cash equivalents are recorded at
cost, which approximates fair value.

(b) Time deposits, included in Other current assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheet, are comprised of deposits with original maturities of more than 90 days but less than one year. Time
deposits are recorded at cost, which approximates fair value.

(c) The note, monetization loan and redeemable preferred securities of subsidiary are not traded in active markets. Accordingly, their fair values were calculated using a floating rate pricing model
that compared the stated spread to the fair value spread to determine the price at which each of the financial instruments should trade. The model used the following inputs to calculate fair
values: face value, current LIBOR rate, unobservable fair value credit spread, stated spread, maturity date and interest payment dates. The difference between the carrying amount of the note
and its fair value represents an unrealized loss position for which an other-than-temporary impairment has not been recognized in earnings because we have both the intent and ability to hold
the note for a period of time sufficient to allow for an anticipated recovery of fair value to the carrying amount of the note.

(d) Short-term debt is recorded at cost, which approximates fair value.
(e) Long-term debt excludes the monetization loan and includes the current portion ($619 million and $265 million as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively) of these debt instruments. Fair

values were estimated based on quoted prices for financial instruments for which all significant inputs were observable, either directly or indirectly.
(f) The fair value of the redeemable common securities of subsidiary was based on various inputs, including an independent third-party appraisal, adjusted for current market conditions.

Note 6.    Monetization Financing Entity
 

At December 31, 2011, we have a minority voting interest in a financing entity used to monetize a note receivable received from the sale of
nonstrategic timberlands and related assets to a nonaffiliated buyer. We are the primary beneficiary of the entity and, accordingly, consolidate the entity in
our Consolidated Financial Statements. The note receivable has a face value of $397 million and is backed by an irrevocable standby letter of credit issued by
a money center bank. The note receivable matures on September 30, 2014 and earns interest at LIBOR. The note receivable and other assets were transferred
to the financing entity in 1999.  A nonaffiliated financial institution (the “Third Party”) made a substantive capital investment in the financing entity and has
majority voting control over it.  The Third Party also made a monetization loan of $397 million to us, which was assumed by the financing entity at the time
the note receivable was transferred to the financing entity.  The monetization loan is secured by the note receivable and intercompany financial instruments,
which serve as secondary collateral for the monetization loan.  The monetization loan has a maturity date of January 31, 2014, and has an interest rate of
LIBOR plus 75 bps.

In addition, we collected in cash the $220 million face value of a note receivable that matured on July 7, 2011.  This note receivable was related to
another financing entity that was similar to that described above, but for which we acquired the voting equity interest of the Third Party and its monetization
loan rights in November 2009.       
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Note 7.    Acquisitions and Intangible Assets

Acquisitions

During 2009, we acquired the remaining 31 percent interest in our Andean region subsidiary, Colombiana Kimberly Colpapel S.A. for $289 million.
The acquisition was recorded as an equity transaction that reduced noncontrolling interests, accumulated other comprehensive income ("AOCI") and
additional paid-in capital classified in stockholders’ equity by $278 million and increased investments in equity companies by $11 million.

During 2009, we acquired Jackson Products, Inc. (“Jackson”), a privately-held safety products company, for $155 million, net of cash acquired. The
excess of the purchase price over the fair values of assets and liabilities acquired resulted in recognition of goodwill of $95 million, none of which is
deductible for income tax purposes. Jackson’s net sales were 3 percent of the KCP & Other business segment net sales in 2009.

During 2009, we acquired Baylis Medical Company’s pain management business. Our Health Care business has been the exclusive distributor of these
pain management products in the U.S. since 2001. The excess of the purchase price over the fair values of assets and liabilities acquired resulted in
recognition of goodwill of $19 million, the majority of which is deductible for income tax purposes.

During 2009, we acquired I-Flow Corporation (“I-Flow”), a healthcare company that develops and markets drug delivery systems and products for post-
surgical pain relief and surgical site care, for $262 million, net of cash acquired. The excess of the purchase price over the fair values of assets and liabilities
acquired resulted in recognition of goodwill of $153 million, none of which is deductible for income tax purposes. In 2009, I-Flow’s net sales were 1 percent 
of the Health Care business segment net sales.

Goodwill

The changes in the carrying amount of goodwill by business segment are as follows:

 
Personal

Care  
Consumer

Tissue  
K-C

Professional
& Other  

Health
Care  Total

 (Millions of dollars)

Balance at December 31, 2009 $ 745  $ 669  $ 435  $ 1,426  $ 3,275
Currency and other 58  45  16  9  128
Balance at December 31, 2010 803  714  451  1,435  3,403
Currency and other (34)  (20)  (8)  (1)  (63)
Balance at December 31, 2011 $ 769  $ 694  $ 443  $ 1,434  $ 3,340

Other Intangible Assets

At December 31, 2011 and 2010, we had intangible assets with indefinite useful lives of $11 million related to acquired in-process research and
development. Intangible assets subject to amortization consist of the following at December 31:

 2011  2010

 
Gross

Carrying
Amount  

Accumulated
Amortization  

Gross
Carrying
Amount  

Accumulated
Amortization

 (Millions of dollars)

Trademarks $ 252  $ 147  $ 257  $ 141
Patents and developed technologies 157  53  157  48
Other 96  51  93  42

Total $ 505  $ 251  $ 507  $ 231

Amortization expense for intangible assets was $24 million in 2011, $25 million in 2010 and $18 million in 2009. Amortization expense is estimated to
be $29 million in 2012, $39 million in 2013, $40 million in 2014, $32 million in 2015 and $25 million 2016.
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Note 8.    Debt

Long-term debt is comprised of the following:

 Weighted-
Average
Interest

Rate  Maturities  

December 31

 2011  2010

     (Millions of dollars)

Notes and debentures 5.76%  2012 - 2046  $ 4,984  $ 4,286
Dealer remarketable securities 4.03%  2012 - 2016  200  200
Industrial development revenue bonds 0.13%  2015 - 2037  280  280
Bank loans and other financings in various currencies 2.70%  2012 - 2045  581  619
Total long-term debt     6,045  5,385
Less current portion     619  265
Long-term portion     $ 5,426  $ 5,120

Scheduled maturities of long-term debt for the next five years are $619 million in 2012, $592 million in 2013, $524 million in 2014, $344 million in
2015 and $51 million in 2016.

During 2010, we issued $250 million 3.625% notes due August 1, 2020. We used the net proceeds to repay floating rate notes that were due July 30,
2010.

In February 2011, we issued $250 million of 3.875% notes due March 1, 2021 and $450 million of 5.3% notes due March 1, 2041. Proceeds from the
offering were used for general corporate purposes, including purchasing shares of company common stock pursuant to publicly announced share repurchase
programs.

On February 9, 2012, we issued $300 million of 2.4% notes due March 1, 2022.  Proceeds from the offering were used for general corporate purposes,
including to repay a portion of our $400 million aggregate principal amount of 5.625% notes that were due February 15, 2012.

In 2006, we issued $200 million of dealer remarketable securities that have a final maturity in 2016. The remarketing provisions of these debt
instruments require that each year the securities either be remarketed by the dealer or repaid. In both 2010 and 2011, the dealer exercised its option to
remarket the securities for another year, and remarketed the securities to third parties. At December 31, 2011, the fair value of the dealer’s option to remarket
the securities each year through 2016 is estimated to be $22.9 million. We would be obligated to pay the dealer the fair value of its option in the event the
securities are not remarketed for any reason other than the dealer’s election not to remarket or the failure of the dealer to successfully remarket the securities if
the conditions to a remarketing are satisfied. We do not expect this contingency to materialize.

In October 2011, we renegotiated our $1.33 billion unused revolving credit facility, resulting in (1) a five year facility of $1.5 billion scheduled to
expire in October 2016, (2) an additional $500 million facility scheduled to expire in October 2012, and (3) an option to increase either (but not both) the
$1.5 billion facility or the $500 million facility by an additional $500 million. This facility supports our commercial paper program and would provide
liquidity in the event our access to the commercial paper markets is unavailable for any reason. We did not borrow any amounts under the revolving credit
facility in 2011.

Note 9.    Redeemable Preferred and Common Securities of Subsidiaries

In February 2001, we, together with a non-affiliated third party entity (the “Third Party”), formed a Luxembourg-based financing subsidiary. We are the
primary beneficiary of the subsidiary and, accordingly, consolidate the subsidiary in our Consolidated Financial Statements.

Prior to December 2011, the Third Party had investments in two classes of voting-preferred securities issued by the subsidiary (the “Preferred
Securities”). The two classes of Preferred Securities, Class A-1 and Class A-2, had a par value of $500 million each for an aggregate of $1 billion. The
Class A-1 and Class A-2 Preferred Securities accrue a fixed annual rate of return of 5.074 percent and 5.417 percent, respectively, which is paid on a quarterly
basis. In December 2011, the subsidiary redeemed the Class A-1 Preferred Securities. The Class A-2 Preferred Securities are redeemable in December 2014
and on each 7-year anniversary
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thereafter, at par value plus any accrued but unpaid return. At December 31, 2011, the Preferred Securities represent 96 percent of the voting power of the
subsidiary.

The subsidiary also has issued voting-preferred and common securities to Kimberly-Clark for total cash proceeds of $500 million. These securities are
entitled to a combined four percent vote, and the common securities are entitled to all of the residual equity after satisfaction of the preferred interests.

Approximately 98 percent of the total cash contributed to the entity has been loaned to Kimberly-Clark. These long-term loans bear fixed annual
interest rates. The funds remaining in the financing subsidiary are primarily invested in equity-based exchange-traded funds. The preferred and common
securities of the subsidiary held by Kimberly-Clark and the intercompany loans have been eliminated in our consolidated financial statements. The return on
the Preferred Securities is included in net income attributable to noncontrolling interests in our Consolidated Income Statement. The Preferred Securities are
included in Total Current Liabilities and Redeemable Preferred and Common Securities of Subsidiaries on our Consolidated Balance Sheet, as appropriate.

Neither the Third Party nor creditors of the subsidiary have recourse to our general credit. If our credit ratings are downgraded below BBB- or Baa3, or
if the Third Party elects to have its preferred securities redeemed on the specified redemption date, then the loans would become payable to the financing
subsidiary to the extent necessary to enable the financing subsidiary to pay the redemption value. Our credit ratings are above this level as of February 29,
2012, and we do not anticipate they will be downgraded below this level in the near future.

In addition, our subsidiary in Central America has outstanding redeemable common securities that are held by a noncontrolling interest.
 

Note 10.    Stock-Based Compensation

We have a stock-based Equity Participation Plan and an Outside Directors’ Compensation Plan (the “Plans”), under which we can grant stock options,
restricted shares and restricted share units to employees and outside directors. As of December 31, 2011, the number of shares of common stock available for
grants under the Plans aggregated 25.8 million shares.

Stock options are granted at an exercise price equal to the fair market value of our common stock on the date of grant, and they have a term of 10 years.
Stock options granted to employees in the U.S. and certain non-U.S. employees are subject to graded vesting whereby options vest 30 percent at the end of
each of the first two 12-month periods following the grant and 40 percent at the end of the third 12-month period. Options granted to certain non-U.S.
employees cliff vest at the end of three or four years.

Restricted shares, time-vested restricted share units and performance-based restricted share units granted to employees are valued at the closing market
price of our common stock on the grant date and vest generally over three years. The number of performance-based share units that ultimately vest ranges
from zero to 200 percent of the number granted, based on performance tied to return on invested capital (“ROIC”) and net sales during the three-year
performance period. ROIC and net sales targets are set at the beginning of the performance period. Restricted share units granted to outside directors are
valued at the closing market price of our common stock on the grant date and vest when they are granted. The restricted period begins on the date of grant and
expires on the date the outside director retires from or otherwise terminates service on our Board.

At the time stock options are exercised or restricted shares and restricted share units become payable, common stock is issued from our accumulated
treasury shares. Cash dividends or dividend equivalents are paid or credited on restricted share units, on the same date and at the same rate as dividends are
paid on Kimberly-Clark’s common stock. These cash dividends and dividend equivalents, net of estimated forfeitures, are charged to retained earnings.

Stock-based compensation costs of $48 million, $52 million and $86 million and related deferred income tax benefits of $15 million, $19 million and
$28 million were recognized for 2011, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

The fair value of stock option awards was determined using a Black-Scholes-Merton option-pricing model utilizing a range of assumptions related to
dividend yield, volatility, risk-free interest rate, and employee exercise behavior. Dividend yield is based on historical experience and expected future
dividend actions. Expected volatility is based on a blend of historical volatility and implied volatility from traded options on Kimberly-Clark’s common stock.
The risk-free interest rate is based on the U.S. Treasury yield curve in effect at the time of grant. We estimate forfeitures based on historical data.
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The weighted-average fair value of options granted was estimated at $2.98, $4.15 and $4.32, in 2011, 2010 and 2009, respectively, per option on the
date of grant based on the following assumptions:

 Year Ended December 31

 2011  2010  2009

      
Dividend yield 5.00%  5.00%  5.60%
Volatility 12.54%  14.77%  19.81%
Risk-free interest rate 2.26%  2.74%  2.39%
Expected life—years 6.3  6.4  6.6

Total remaining unrecognized compensation costs and amortization period are as follows:

 

December 31, 2011

 Weighted-
Average
Service
Years  

 (Millions of Dollars)   
Nonvested stock options $ 10  0.9
Restricted shares and time-vested restricted share units $ 7  1.1
Nonvested performance-based restricted share units $ 41  1.5

Excess tax benefits, resulting from tax deductions in excess of the compensation cost recognized, aggregating $15 million, $6 million and $9 million
were classified as Other cash inflows under Financing Activities for the years ended December 31, 2011, 2010, and 2009, respectively.

A summary of stock-based compensation under the Plans is presented below:

Stock Options
Shares

(in thousands)  

Weighted-
Average
Exercise

Price  

Weighted-
Average

Remaining
Contractual

Term  

Aggregate
Intrinsic

Value
(Millions

of dollars)

        

Outstanding at January 1, 2011 25,793  $ 61.62     
Granted 2,118  64.81     
Exercised (7,496)  59.16     
Forfeited or expired (3,331)  67.66     
Outstanding at December 31, 2011 17,084  61.92  5.8  $ 199
Exercisable at December 31, 2011 11,577  62.68  4.6  $ 126

The following summarizes the effect of the exercises of stock options:

 Year Ended December 31

 2011  2010  2009

 (Millions of dollars)

Cash received $ 435  $ 131  $ 165
Income tax benefit received 13  5  8
Intrinsic value 69  19  30
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Time-Vested

Restricted Share
Units  

Performance-Based
Restricted Share

Units

Other Stock-Based Awards
Shares

(in thousands)  

Weighted-
Average

Grant-Date
Fair Value  

Shares
(in thousands)  

Weighted-
Average

Grant-Date
Fair Value

        

Nonvested at January 1, 2011 627  $ 61.35  2,170  $ 57.71
Granted 130  65.60  1,040  64.93
Vested (460)  62.75  (108)  62.68
Forfeited (21)  60.56  (704)  62.98
Nonvested at December 31, 2011 276  61.07  2,398  59.08
 

The total fair value of restricted shares and restricted share units that were distributed to participants during 2011, 2010 and 2009 was $28 million,
$31 million and $25 million, respectively.
 

Note 11.    Employee Postretirement Benefits
 

Pension Plans
 

Substantially all regular employees in North America and the United Kingdom are covered by defined benefit pension plans (the “Principal Plans”)
and/or defined contribution retirement plans. Certain other subsidiaries have defined benefit pension plans or, in certain countries, termination pay plans
covering substantially all regular employees. The funding policy for the Principal Plans is to contribute assets at least equal in amount to regulatory minimum
requirements. Nonqualified U.S. plans providing pension benefits in excess of limitations imposed by the U.S. income tax code are not funded. Funding for
the remaining defined benefit plans outside the U.S. is based on legal requirements, tax considerations, investment opportunities, and customary business
practices in these countries.

Other Postretirement Benefit Plans

Substantially all U.S. retirees and employees are covered by unfunded health care and life insurance benefit plans. Certain benefits are based on years of
service and/or age at retirement. The plans are principally noncontributory for employees who were eligible to retire before 1993 and contributory for most
employees who retire after 1992, except that we provide no subsidized benefits to most employees hired after 2003.

In the U.S., health care benefit costs are capped and indexed by 3 percent annually for certain employees retiring on or before April 1, 2004. The future
cost for retiree health care benefits is limited to a defined fixed cost based on the years of service for certain employees retiring after April 1, 2004. The
annual increase in the consolidated weighted-average health care cost trend rate is expected to be 7.1 percent in 2012 and to decline to 5.1 percent in 2018 and
thereafter.
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Summarized financial information about postretirement plans, excluding defined contribution retirement plans, is presented below:

 Pension Benefits  Other Benefits

 Year Ended December 31

 2011  2010  2011  2010

 (Millions of dollars)

Change in Benefit Obligation        
Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 5,658  $ 5,491  $ 796  $ 795
Service cost 57  56  14  14
Interest cost 307  309  41  44
Actuarial loss (gain) 374  201  33  (10)
Currency and other (103)  (19)  (22)  17
Benefit payments from plans (359)  (356)  —  —
Direct benefit payments (14)  (24)  (74)  (64)
Benefit obligation at end of year 5,920  5,658  788  796

Change in Plan Assets        
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 4,600  4,244  —  —
Actual gain on plan assets 309  473  —  —
Employer contributions 679  245  —  —
Currency and other (15)  (6)  —  —
Benefit payments (359)  (356)  —  —
Fair value of plan assets at end of year 5,214  4,600  —  —

Funded Status $ (706)  $ (1,058)  $ (788)  $ (796)
Amounts Recognized in the Balance Sheet        

Noncurrent asset—Prepaid benefit cost $ 20  $ 21  $ —  $ —
Current liability—Accrued benefit cost (13)  (11)  (59)  (64)
Noncurrent liability—Accrued benefit cost (713)  (1,068)  (729)  (732)
Net amount recognized $ (706)  $ (1,058)  $ (788)  $ (796)

Information for the Principal Plans and All Other Pension Plans

 Principal Plans  
All Other

Pension Plans  Total

 Year Ended December 31

 2011  2010  2011  2010  2011  2010

 (Millions of dollars)

Projected benefit obligation (“PBO”) $ 5,421  $ 5,149  $ 499  $ 509  $ 5,920  $ 5,658
Accumulated benefit obligation (“ABO”) 5,395  5,041  419  434  5,814  5,475
Fair value of plan assets 4,840  4,192  374  408  5,214  4,600

The PBO and fair value of plan assets for the Principal Plans include $4,021 million and $3,478 million, respectively, related to the U.S. qualified and
nonqualified pension plans as of December 31, 2011. The PBO and fair value of plan assets for the Principal Plans include $3,744 million and $2,984 million,
respectively, related to the U.S. qualified and nonqualified pension plans as of December 31, 2010.
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Information for Pension Plans with an ABO in Excess of Plan Assets

 December 31

 2011  2010

 (Millions of dollars)

PBO $ 5,708  $ 5,187
ABO 5,664  5,076
Fair value of plan assets 5,016  4,135

Components of Net Periodic Benefit Cost

 Pension Benefits  Other Benefits

 Year Ended December 31

 2011  2010  2009  2011  2010  2009

 (Millions of dollars)

Service cost $ 57  $ 56  $ 68  $ 14  $ 14  $ 14
Interest cost 307  309  310  41  44  47

Expected return on plan assets(a)
(345)  (336)  (269)  —  —  —

Amortization of prior service cost and
transition amount 3  2  3  1  3  2

Recognized net actuarial loss 94  99  111  —  1  —
Other 3  3  28  —  —  —
Net periodic benefit cost $ 119  $ 133  $ 251  $ 56  $ 62  $ 63

(a) The expected return on plan assets is determined by multiplying the fair value of plan assets at the remeasurement date, typically the prior year-end (adjusted for estimated current year cash
benefit payments and contributions), by the expected long-term rate of return.

Weighted-Average Assumptions Used to Determine Net Cost for Years Ended December 31

 Pension Benefits  Other Benefits

 2011  2010  2009  2011  2010  2009

            
Discount rate 5.51%  5.85%  6.40%  5.44%  5.79%  6.50%
Expected long-term return on plan assets 7.14%  7.96%  8.17%  —  —  —
Rate of compensation increase 4.05%  4.09%  3.94%  —  —  —

Weighted-Average Assumptions Used to Determine Benefit Obligations at December 31

 Pension Benefits  Other Benefits

 2011  2010  2011  2010

        
Discount rate 4.87%  5.51%  4.70%  5.44%
Rate of compensation increase 2.91%  4.05%  —  —
 

Expected Long-Term Rate of Return and Investment Strategies for the Principal Plans

Strategic asset allocation decisions are made considering several risk factors, including plan participants’ retirement benefit security, the estimated
payments of the associated liabilities, the plan funded status, and Kimberly-Clark’s financial condition. The resulting strategic asset allocation is a diversified
blend of equity and fixed income investments. Equity investments are typically diversified across geography and market capitalization. Fixed income
investments are diversified across multiple sectors including government issues and corporate debt instruments with a portfolio duration that is consistent
with the estimated payment of the associated liability. Actual asset allocation is regularly reviewed and periodically rebalanced to the strategic allocation
when considered appropriate.
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The expected long-term rate of return is evaluated on an annual basis. In setting this assumption, we consider a number of factors including projected
future returns by asset class and historical long-term market performance relative to the current asset allocation. The weighted-average expected long-term
rate of return on pension fund assets used to calculate pension expense for the Principal Plans was 7.35 percent in 2011 compared with 8.19 percent in 2010
and will be 6.68 percent in 2012.

Plan Assets

Pension plan asset allocations for our Principal Plans are as follows:

Asset Category Target Allocation 2012  

Percentage of Plan Assets
at December 31

2011  2010

      
Equity securities 40%  42%  62%
Fixed income securities 60  58  38

Total 100%  100%  100%

Set forth below are the pension plan assets of the Principal Plans measured at fair value, together with the inputs used to develop those fair value
measurements.

 
Fair Value Measurements at December 31, 2011

 Total  

Quoted Prices
in Active

Markets for
Identical Assets

(Level 1)  

Significant
Observable

Inputs
(Level 2)

 (Millions of dollars)

Cash and Cash Equivalents      
Held directly $ 24  $ 24  $ —
Held through mutual and pooled funds 180  50  130

Fixed Income      
Held directly:      

U.S. government and municipals 187  93  94
U.S. corporate debt 993  —  993
U.S. securitized fixed income 13  —  13

Held through mutual and pooled funds:      
U.S. government and municipals 472  —  472
U.S. corporate debt 185  —  185
International bonds 765  —  765
Multi-sector 2  2  —

Equity      
Held directly:      

International equity 189  189  —
Held through mutual and pooled funds:      

U.S. equity 680  3  677
Non-U.S. equity 869  1  868
Global equity 252  —  252

U.S. equity collars 29  —  29
Total Plan Assets $ 4,840  $ 362  $ 4,478
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Fair Value Measurements at December 31, 2010

 Total  

Quoted Prices
in Active

Markets for
Identical Assets

(Level 1)  

Significant
Observable

Inputs
(Level 2)

 (Millions of dollars)

Cash and Cash Equivalents      
Held directly $ 34  $ 34  $ —
Held through mutual and pooled funds 99  41  58

Fixed Income      
Held directly:      

U.S. government and municipals 174  123  51
U.S. corporate debt 334  —  334
U.S. securitized fixed income 18  —  18

Held through mutual and pooled funds:      
U.S. government and municipals 52  —  52
U.S. corporate debt 199  —  199
International bonds 619  —  619
Multi-sector 57  1  56

Equity      
Held directly:      

U.S. equity 615  615  —
International equity 206  206  —

Held through mutual and pooled funds:      
U.S. equity 878  3  875
Non-U.S. equity 746  1  745
Global equity 217  —  217

U.S. equity collars (56)  —  (56)

Total Plan Assets $ 4,192  $ 1,024  $ 3,168

During 2011 and 2010, the plan assets did not include a significant amount of Kimberly-Clark common stock.

Various derivative instruments are utilized in the management of K-C’s defined benefit plan assets. These derivative instruments are used to manage risk
or achieve a target asset allocation. For the U.S. pension plan, equity volatility is managed by entering into exchange-traded puts and over-the-counter calls to
create equity collars with a zero net premium at initiation. The equity collar strategy is designed to reduce potential equity losses while limiting gains,
resulting in lower equity volatility for the plan. As of December 31, 2011, equity collars are in place on approximately 33 percent of the U.S. plan’s $1.4
billion equity allocation.

Inputs and valuation techniques used to measure the fair value of plan assets vary according to the type of security being valued. Substantially all of the
equity securities held directly by the plans are actively traded and fair values are determined based on quoted market prices. Fair values of U.S. Treasury
securities are determined based on trading activity in the marketplace.

Fair values of U.S. corporate debt, U.S. securitized fixed income and international bonds are typically determined by reference to the values of similar
securities traded in the marketplace and current interest rate levels. Multiple pricing services are typically employed to assist in determining these valuations.

Fair values of equity securities and fixed income securities held through units of pooled funds are based on net asset value (NAV) of the units of the
pooled fund determined by the fund manager. Pooled funds are similar in nature to retail mutual funds, but are typically more efficient for institutional
investors than retail mutual funds. As pooled funds are typically only accessible by institutional investors, the NAV is not readily observable by non-
institutional investors.
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Equity securities held directly by the pension trusts and those held through units in pooled funds are monitored as to issuer and industry. Except for U.S.
Treasuries, concentrations of fixed income securities are similarly monitored for concentrations by issuer and industry. As of December 31, 2011, there were
no significant concentrations of equity or debt securities in any single issuer or industry.

As of December 31, 2011 and 2010, there were less than $1 million of assets in the Principal Plans with a level 3 fair value determination (significant
unobservable inputs). In addition, during 2011 and 2010, there were no significant transfers of assets in the Principal Plans among level 1, 2 or 3 fair value
determinations.

Cash Flows

We expect to contribute between $50 million and $100 million to our pension plans in 2012.

Estimated Future Benefit Payments

Over the next ten years, we expect that the following gross benefit payments will occur:

 Pension Benefits  Other Benefits

 (Millions of dollars)

2012 $ 362  $ 60
2013 356  59
2014 356  60
2015 361  61
2016 365  62
2017-2021 1,957  320

Health Care Cost Trends

Assumed health care cost trend rates affect the amounts reported for postretirement health care benefit plans. A one-percentage-point change in
assumed health care trend rates would have the following effects on 2011 data:

 One-Percentage-Point

 Increase  Decrease

 (Millions of dollars)

Effect on total of service and interest cost components $ 2  $ 2
Effect on postretirement benefit obligation 23  23

Defined Contribution Pension Plans

In 2009, we took action with respect to our U.S. Incentive Investment Plan (a 401(k) plan), Retirement Contribution Plan and Retirement Contribution
Excess Benefit Program to discontinue all contributions and future accruals, as applicable, with respect to these plans for future plan years (other than for
certain employees subject to collective bargaining agreements). Effective January 1, 2010, we adopted a new 401(k) profit sharing plan, and amended our
supplemental plan, to provide for a matching contribution of a U.S. employee’s contributions and accruals, as applicable to the plans, subject to predetermined
limits, as well as a discretionary profit sharing contribution, in which contributions will be based on our profit performance. Except for certain employees
subject to collective bargaining agreements, U.S. participants’ investment balances in our existing 401(k) plan and Retirement Contribution Plan were
transferred to the new 401(k) plan. We also have defined contribution pension plans for certain employees outside the U.S.
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Costs charged to expense for our defined contribution pension plans were as follows:

 2011  2010  2009

 (Millions of dollars)

U.S. $ 77  $ 75  $ 73
Outside the U.S. 36  23  19

Total $ 113  $ 98  $ 92

Note 12.    Stockholders’ Equity

Set forth below are reconciliations of the carrying amount of total stockholders’ equity and the amount of net income allocable to redeemable preferred
securities of subsidiaries.
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Stockholders’ Equity

Attributable to   

 
Comprehensive

Income  
The

Corporation  
Noncontrolling

Interests  

Redeemable
Securities of
Subsidiaries

 (Millions of dollars)
Balance at December 31, 2008   $ 3,878  $ 383  $ 1,032
Comprehensive Income:        

Net income $ 1,994  1,884  54  56
Other comprehensive income, net of tax:        

Unrealized translation 625  619  6  —
Employee postretirement benefits (34)  (32)  (2)  —
Other 3  3  —  —

Total Comprehensive Income $ 2,588       
Stock-based awards   150  —  —
Income tax benefits on stock-based compensation   7  —  —
Shares repurchased   (7)  —  —
Recognition of stock-based compensation   86  —  —
Dividends declared   (996)  (45)  (1)
Additional investment in subsidiary and other   (186)  (111)  18
Return on redeemable preferred securities and noncontrolling interests   —  (1)  (53)
Balance at December 31, 2009   5,406  284  1,052
Comprehensive Income:        

Net income $ 1,943  1,843  44  56
Other comprehensive income, net of tax:        

Unrealized translation 334  326  7  1
Employee postretirement benefits 55  57  (2)  —
Other (16)  (16)  —  —

Total Comprehensive Income $ 2,316       
Stock-based awards   133  —  —
Income tax benefits on stock-based compensation   2  —  —
Shares repurchased   (809)  —  —
Recognition of stock-based compensation   52  —  —
Dividends declared   (1,085)  (47)  (1)
Other   8  (1)  (7)
Return on redeemable preferred securities   —  —  (54)
Balance at December 31, 2010   5,917  285  1,047
Comprehensive Income:        

Net income $ 1,684  1,591  39  54
Other comprehensive income, net of tax:        

Unrealized translation (249)  (236)  (13)  —
Employee postretirement benefits (134)  (133)  (1)  —
Other (30)  (31)  1  —

Total Comprehensive Income $ 1,271       
Stock-based awards   443  —  —
Income tax benefits on stock-based compensation   10  —  —
Shares repurchased   (1,247)  —  —
Recognition of stock-based compensation   48  —  —
Dividends declared   (1,107)  (29)  (1)
Other   (6)  (1)  4
Redemption of redeemable preferred securities   —  —  (500)
Return on redeemable preferred securities and noncontrolling interests   —  (1)  (57)
Balance at December 31, 2011   $ 5,249  $ 280  $ 547
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The purchase of additional ownership in an already controlled subsidiary is recorded as an equity transaction with no gain or loss recognized in
consolidated net income or comprehensive income. During 2009, we acquired the remaining 31 percent interest in our Andean region subsidiary, Colombiana
Kimberly Colpapel S.A., for $289 million. The acquisition was recorded as an equity transaction that reduced noncontrolling interests, AOCI and additional
paid-in capital classified in stockholders’ equity by $278 million and increased investments in equity companies by $11 million. The following schedule
reflects the effect of the change in ownership interest for this transaction.

 
Year Ended

December 31, 2009

 (Millions of dollars)

Net Income attributable to Kimberly-Clark $ 1,884
Decrease in Kimberly-Clark Corporation’s additional paid-in capital (133)
Change from net income attributable to Kimberly-Clark and transfers to noncontrolling interests $ 1,751

53



Table of Contents

KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)

The changes in the components of accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) attributable to Kimberly-Clark are as follows:

 Year Ended December 31

 2011  2010  2009

 
Pretax

Amount  
Tax

Effect  
Net

Amount  
Pretax

Amount  
Tax

Effect  
Net

Amount  
Pretax

Amount  
Tax

Effect  
Net

Amount

 (Millions of dollars)
Unrealized translation $ (243)  $ 7  $ (236)  $ 332  $ (6)  $ 326  $ 619  $ —  $ 619

Defined benefit pension plans:                  
Unrecognized net actuarial loss
and transition amount                  

Funded status recognition (396)  144  (252)  (58)  23  (35)  (111)  19  (92)
Amortization included in net
periodic benefit cost 94  (33)  61  99  (34)  65  111  (40)  71

Currency and other (2)  5  3  10  1  11  (36)  7  (29)

 (304)  116  (188)  51  (10)  41  (36)  (14)  (50)
Unrecognized prior service cost                  

Funded status recognition 74  (17)  57  (1)  —  (1)  18  (6)  12
Amortization included in net
periodic benefit cost 3  (1)  2  2  (1)  1  3  (1)  2

Currency and other (4)  1  (3)  (1)  1  —  —  (1)  (1)

 73  (17)  56  —  —  —  21  (8)  13

 (231)  99  (132)  51  (10)  41  (15)  (22)  (37)

Other postretirement benefit
plans:                  
Unrecognized net actuarial loss
and transition amount                  

Funded status recognition (31)  10  (21)  10  8  18  9  (5)  4
Amortization included in net
periodic benefit cost —  —  —  1  (4)  (3)  —  —  —

Currency and other —  —  —  (1)  1  —  (1)  1  —

 (31)  10  (21)  10  5  15  8  (4)  4
Unrecognized prior service cost                  

Funded status recognition 31  (11)  20  —  —  —  —  —  —
Amortization included in net
periodic benefit cost 1  (1)  —  3  (1)  2  2  (1)  1

Currency and other —  —  —  (1)  —  (1)  —  —  —

 32  (12)  20  2  (1)  1  2  (1)  1

 1  (2)  (1)  12  4  16  10  (5)  5

Cash flow hedges and other:                  
Recognition of effective portion
of hedges (81)  34  (47)  (37)  14  (23)  (29)  8  (21)

Amortization included in net
income 39  (12)  27  17  (5)  12  45  (18)  27

Currency and other (13)  2  (11)  (8)  3  (5)  (3)  —  (3)

 (55)  24  (31)  (28)  12  (16)  13  (10)  3

Other comprehensive income
(loss) $ (528)  $ 128  $ (400)  $ 367  $ —  $ 367  $ 627  $ (37)  $ 590

Purchase of subsidiary shares
from noncontrolling interests —  —  —  —  —  —  (37)  —  (37)

Change in accumulated other
comprehensive income (loss) $ (528)  $ 128  $ (400)  $ 367  $ —  $ 367  $ 590  $ (37)  $ 553
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Accumulated balances of other comprehensive income (loss) attributable to Kimberly-Clark, net of applicable income taxes, are as follows:

 December 31

 2011  2010

 (Millions of dollars)

Unrealized translation $ (221)  $ 15
Unrecognized net actuarial loss and transition amount (1,669)  (1,460)
Unrecognized prior service credit (cost) 60  (16)
Deferred losses on cash flow hedges (34)  (3)
Unrealized holding losses on securities (2)  (2)
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) $ (1,866)  $ (1,466)

Net unrealized currency gains or losses resulting from the translation of assets and liabilities of foreign subsidiaries, except those in highly inflationary
economies, are recorded in AOCI. For these operations, changes in exchange rates generally do not affect cash flows; therefore, unrealized translation
adjustments are recorded in AOCI rather than net income. Upon sale or substantially complete liquidation of any of these subsidiaries, the applicable
unrealized translation adjustment would be removed from AOCI and reported as part of the gain or loss on the sale or liquidation. The change in unrealized
translation is primarily due to a strengthening of the U.S. dollar versus most foreign currencies, partially offset by a weakening of the U.S. dollar against the
Australian dollar.

Also included in unrealized translation amounts are the effects of foreign exchange rate changes on intercompany balances of a long-term investment
nature and transactions designated as hedges of net foreign investments.

Unrecognized net actuarial loss and unrecognized prior service credit of $109 million and $6 million, respectively, are expected to be recognized as a
component of net periodic benefit cost in 2012.

At December 31, 2011, unremitted net income of equity companies included in consolidated retained earnings was $1.0 billion.

Note 13.    Leases and Commitments

We have entered into operating leases for certain warehouse facilities, automobiles and equipment. The future minimum obligations under operating
leases having a noncancelable term in excess of one year are as follows:

 Year Ending December 31

 (Millions of dollars)

2012 $ 167
2013 136
2014 114
2015 83
2016 54
Thereafter 128

Future minimum obligations $ 682
 

Consolidated rental expense under operating leases was $278 million, $296 million and $284 million in 2011, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

We have entered into long-term contracts for the purchase of pulp and utilities, principally electricity. Commitments under these contracts based on
current prices are $709 million in 2012, $154 million in 2013, $44 million in 2014, $17 million in 2015 and $18 million in 2016. Total commitments beyond
the year 2016 are $59 million.

Although we are primarily liable for payments on the above-mentioned leases and purchase commitments, our exposure to losses, if any, under these
arrangements is not material.
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Note 14.    Legal Matters

We are subject to various lawsuits and claims pertaining to issues such as contract disputes, product liability, patents and trademarks, advertising,
employee and other matters. Although the results of litigation and claims cannot be predicted with certainty, we believe that the ultimate disposition of these
matters, to the extent not previously provided for, will not have a material adverse effect, individually or in the aggregate, on our business, financial condition,
results of operations or liquidity.

We have been named as a potentially responsible party under the provisions of the federal Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and
Liability Act, or analogous state statutes, at a number of waste disposal sites, none of which, individually or in the aggregate, is likely to have a material
adverse effect on our business, financial condition, results of operations or liquidity.

Note 15.    Objectives and Strategies for Using Derivatives

As a multinational enterprise, we are exposed to financial risks, such as changes in foreign currency exchange rates, interest rates, commodity prices and
the value of investments of our defined benefit pension plans. We employ a number of practices to manage these risks, including operating and financing
activities and, where deemed appropriate, the use of derivative instruments. Our policies allow the use of derivatives for risk management purposes and
prohibit their use for speculation. Our policies also prohibit the use of any leveraged derivative instrument. Consistent with our policies, foreign currency
derivative instruments, interest rate swaps and locks, equity collars and the majority of commodity hedging contracts are entered into with major financial
institutions.

On the date a derivative contract is entered into, we formally designate certain derivatives as cash flow, fair value or net investment hedges and establish
how the effectiveness of these hedges will be assessed and measured. This process links the derivatives to the transactions or financial balances they are
hedging. Changes in the fair value of derivatives not designated as hedging instruments are recorded in earnings as they occur.

Set forth below is a summary of the fair values of our derivative instruments classified by the risks they are used to manage as of December 31, 2011.

 Assets  Liabilities

 2011  2010  2011  2010

 (Millions of dollars)

Foreign currency exchange risk $ 45  $ 46  $ 33  $ 39
Interest rate risk 16  24  75  2
Commodity price risk —  —  12  7
Total $ 61  $ 70  $ 120  $ 48

Foreign Currency Exchange Risk Management

We have a centralized U.S. dollar functional currency international treasury operation (“In-House Bank”) that manages foreign currency exchange risks
by netting, on a daily basis, our exposures to recorded non-U.S. dollar assets and liabilities and entering into derivative instruments with third parties
whenever our net exposure in any single currency exceeds predetermined limits. These derivative instruments are not designated as hedging instruments.
Changes in the fair value of these instruments are recorded in earnings when they occur. The In-House Bank also records the gain or loss on the
remeasurement of its non-U.S. dollar-denominated monetary assets and liabilities in earnings. Consequently, the net effect on earnings from the use of these
non-designated derivatives is substantially neutralized by transactional gains and losses recorded on the underlying assets and liabilities. The In-House Bank’s
daily notional derivative positions with third parties averaged $1.4 billion during 2011 and its average net exposure for the year was $1.2 billion. The In-
House Bank used nine counterparties for its foreign exchange derivative contracts.

We enter into derivative instruments to hedge a portion of the net foreign currency exposures of our non-U.S. operations, principally for their forecasted
purchases of pulp, which are priced in U.S. dollars, and imports of intercompany finished goods and work-in-process priced predominately in U.S. dollars and
euros. The derivative instruments used to manage these exposures are designated and qualify as cash flow hedges. As of December 31, 2011, outstanding
derivative contracts of $850 million notional
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value were designated as cash flow hedges related to the forecasted purchases of pulp and intercompany finished goods and work-in-process.

The foreign currency exposure on non-functional currency denominated monetary assets and liabilities managed outside the In-House Bank, primarily
intercompany loans and accounts payable, is hedged with derivative instruments with third parties. At December 31, 2011, the notional amount of these
predominantly undesignated derivative instruments was $700 million.

Foreign Currency Translation Risk Management

Translation adjustments result from translating foreign entities’ financial statements to U.S. dollars from their functional currencies. Translation
exposure, which results from changes in translation rates between functional currencies and the U.S. dollar, generally is not hedged. The risk to any particular
entity's net assets is minimized to the extent that the entity is financed with local currency borrowing. There were no net investment hedges in place at
December 31, 2011.

Interest Rate Risk Management

Interest rate risk is managed using a portfolio of variable- and fixed-rate debt composed of short- and long-term instruments and interest rate swaps.
From time to time, interest rate swap contracts, which are derivative instruments, are entered into to facilitate the maintenance of the desired ratio of variable-
and fixed-rate debt. These derivative instruments are designated and qualify as fair value hedges or, to a lesser extent, cash flow hedges.

From time to time, we hedge the anticipated issuance of fixed-rate debt, using forward-starting swaps or “treasury locks” (e.g., a 10-year “treasury lock”
hedging the anticipated underlying U.S. Treasury interest rate related to issuance of 10-year debt at a future date). These contracts are designated as cash flow
hedges.

At December 31, 2011, the aggregate notional values of outstanding interest rate contracts designated as fair value hedges and cash flow hedges were
$700 million and $580 million, respectively.

Commodity Price Risk Management

We use derivative instruments to hedge a portion of our exposure to market risk arising from changes in the price of natural gas. Hedging of this risk is
accomplished by entering into forward swap contracts, which are designated as cash flow hedges of specific quantities of natural gas expected to be
purchased in future months.

As of December 31, 2011, outstanding commodity forward contracts were in place to hedge forecasted purchases of about 30 percent of our estimated
natural gas requirements in 2012 and a lesser percentage for future periods.

Effect of Derivative Instruments on Results of Operations and Other Comprehensive Income

Fair Value Hedges

Derivative instruments that are designated and qualify as fair value hedges are predominantly used to manage interest rate risk. The fair values of these
derivative instruments are recorded as an asset or liability, as appropriate, with the offset recorded in current earnings. The offset to the change in fair values
of the related hedged items also is recorded in current earnings. Any realized gain or loss on the derivatives that hedge interest rate risk is amortized to
interest expense over the life of the related debt.

Fair value hedges resulted in no significant ineffectiveness in the years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009. For the years ended December 31,
2011, 2010 and 2009, no gain or loss was recognized in earnings as a result of a hedged firm commitment no longer qualifying as a fair value hedge.

Cash Flow Hedges

For derivative instruments that are designated and qualify as cash flow hedges, the effective portion of the gain or loss on the derivative instrument is
initially recorded in AOCI, net of related income taxes, and recognized in earnings in the same period that the hedged exposure affects earnings.

Cash flow hedges resulted in no significant ineffectiveness in the years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009. For the years ended December 31,
2011, 2010 and 2009, no gains or losses were reclassified into earnings as a result of the discontinuance of cash flow hedges due to the original forecasted
transaction no longer being probable of occurring. At December 31, 2011, $10 million of after-tax gains are expected to be reclassified from AOCI primarily
to cost of sales during the next twelve months,
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consistent with the timing of the underlying hedged transactions. The maximum maturity of cash flow hedges in place at December 31, 2011 is January 2014.

Quantitative Information About our Use of Derivative Instruments

The following tables display the location and amount of pretax gains and losses reported in the Consolidated Income Statement and Consolidated
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income (“OCI”) and the location and fair values of derivative instruments presented in the Consolidated Balance Sheet.

 Income Statement Classifications  
(Gain) or Loss

Recognized in Income

   2011  2010  2009

   (Millions of dollars)

Undesignated foreign exchange hedging instruments Other (income) and expense, net(a)  $ (3)  $ (57)  $ 95
Fair Value Hedges        
Foreign exchange contracts Other (income) and expense, net  $ —  $ (1)  $ 6
Hedged foreign exchange monetary assets and liabilities Other (income) and expense, net  $ —  $ 1  $ (6)
Interest rate swap contracts Interest expense  $ (14)  $ (8)  $ (9)
Hedged debt instruments Interest expense  $ 14  $ 8  $ 9

 
Amount of (Gain) or Loss Recognized In

AOCI  

Income Statement
Classification of (Gain) or

Loss Reclassified from
AOCI  

(Gain) or Loss Reclassified
from AOCI to Income

 2011  2010  2009    2011  2010  2009

 (Millions of dollars)    (Millions of dollars)

Cash Flow Hedges              
Interest rate contracts $ 81  $ 21  $ (29)  Interest expense  $ (3)  $ (3)  $ (3)
Foreign exchange contracts (7)  —  32  Cost of products sold  40  7  5
Foreign exchange contracts (8)  —  —  Other (income) and expense, net  (8)  —  —
Commodity contracts 15  16  26  Cost of products sold  10  13  43
Total $ 81  $ 37  $ 29    $ 39  $ 17  $ 45
Net Investment Hedges              
Foreign exchange contracts $ (6)  $ 6  $ 18    $ —  $ —  $ —
 
(a) (Gains) and losses on these instruments primarily relate to derivatives entered into with third parties to manage foreign currency exchange exposure on remeasurement of non-functional

currency denominated monetary assets and liabilities. Consequently, the effect on earnings from the use of these non-designated derivatives is substantially neutralized by the recorded
transactional gains and losses recorded on the underlying assets and liabilities.
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Fair Values of Derivative Instruments

 Balance Sheet Location  2011  2010

Assets   (Millions of dollars)

Derivatives designated as hedging instruments:      
Interest rate contracts Other current assets  $ 3  $ —
Interest rate contracts Other assets  11  24
Foreign exchange contracts Other current assets  25  4
Foreign exchange contracts Other assets  9  1

Total  48  29
Undesignated derivatives:      

Foreign exchange contracts and other Other current assets  13  41
Total asset derivatives  $ 61  $ 70
Liabilities      
Derivatives designated as hedging instruments:      

Interest rate contracts Accrued expenses  $ 44  $ —
Interest rate contracts Other liabilities  31  2
Foreign exchange contracts Accrued expenses  6  16
Foreign exchange contracts Other liabilities  —  3
Commodity contracts Accrued expenses  11  7
Commodity contracts Other liabilities  1  —

Total  93  28
Undesignated derivatives:      

Foreign exchange contracts and other Accrued expenses  27  20
Total liability derivatives  $ 120  $ 48

Note 16.    Income Taxes

An analysis of the provision for income taxes follows:

 Year Ended December 31

 2011  2010  2009

 (Millions of dollars)

Current income taxes:      
United States $ 43  $ 368  $ 313
State 32  95  (5)
Other countries 311  337  297

Total 386  800  605
Deferred income taxes:      

United States 254  (15)  99
State 29  (24)  (5)
Other countries (9)  27  47

Total 274  (12)  141
Total provision for income taxes $ 660  $ 788  $ 746
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Income before income taxes is earned in the following tax jurisdictions:

 Year Ended December 31

 2011  2010  2009

 (Millions of dollars)

United States $ 1,317  $ 1,609  $ 1,643
Other countries 866  941  933
Total income before income taxes $ 2,183  $ 2,550  $ 2,576

Deferred income tax assets (liabilities) are composed of the following:

 December 31

 2011  2010

 (Millions of dollars)

Net current deferred income tax asset attributable to:    
Accrued expenses $ 109  $ 103
Pension, postretirement and other employee benefits 87  82
Other (9)  2

Net current deferred income tax asset included in other current assets $ 187  $ 187
Net current deferred income tax liability included in accrued expenses $ (26)  $ (28)
Net noncurrent deferred income tax asset attributable to:    

Tax credits and loss carryforwards $ 414  $ 447
Pension and other postretirement benefits 69  153
Other 10  (55)
Valuation allowances (195)  (233)

Net noncurrent deferred income tax asset included in other assets $ 298  $ 312
Net noncurrent deferred income tax liability attributable to:    

Property, plant and equipment, net $ (1,176)  $ (1,081)
Pension, postretirement and other employee benefits 514  550
Tax credits and loss carryforwards 343  447
Installment sales (118)  (112)
Other (46)  (173)

Net noncurrent deferred income tax liability included in other liabilities $ (483)  $ (369)

Valuation allowances decreased $58 million in 2011 and increased $43 million in 2010, of which $36 million and $25 million impacted 2011 and 2010
earnings, respectively. Total valuation allowances were$229 million and $287 million at December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively. Valuation allowances at
the end of 2011 primarily relate to tax credits and income tax loss carryforwards of $1.2 billion. If these items are not utilized against taxable income,
$532 million of the loss carryforwards will expire from 2012 through 2031. The remaining $656 million has no expiration date.

Realization of income tax loss carryforwards is dependent on generating sufficient taxable income prior to expiration of these carryforwards. Although
realization is not assured, we believe it is more likely than not that all of the deferred tax assets, net of applicable valuation allowances, will be realized. The
amount of the deferred tax assets considered realizable could be reduced or increased due to changes in the tax environment or if estimates of future taxable
income change during the carryforward period.
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Presented below is a reconciliation of the income tax provision computed at the U.S. federal statutory tax rate to the actual effective provision for
income taxes:

 Year Ended December 31

 2011  2010  2009

      
Tax at U.S. statutory rate applied to income before income taxes 35.0 %  35.0 %  35.0 %
State income taxes, net of federal tax benefit 1.8  1.8  (0.3)
Statutory rates other than U.S. statutory rate (2.3)  (3.0)  (2.4)

Other - net(a)
(4.3)  (2.9)  (3.3)

Effective income tax rate 30.2 %  30.9 %  29.0 %

(a) Other-net is comprised of numerous items, none of which is greater than 1.75 percent of income before income taxes.

At December 31, 2011, U.S. income taxes and foreign withholding taxes have not been provided on $8.4 billion of unremitted earnings of subsidiaries
operating outside the U.S. These earnings, which are considered to be invested indefinitely, would become subject to income tax if they were remitted as
dividends, were lent to one of our U.S. entities, or if we were to sell our stock in the subsidiaries. Determination of the amount of unrecognized deferred U.S.
income tax liability on these unremitted earnings is not practicable because of the complexities associated with this hypothetical calculation. We do not expect
restrictions or taxes on repatriation of cash held outside of the United States to have a material effect on our overall liquidity, financial condition or results of
operations in the foreseeable future.

Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes

Presented below is a reconciliation of the beginning and ending amounts of unrecognized income tax benefits:

 2011  2010  2009

 (Millions of dollars)

Balance at January 1 $ 568  $ 570  $ 438
Gross increases for tax positions of prior years 17  67  139
Gross decreases for tax positions of prior years (60)  (89)  (77)
Gross increases for tax positions of the current year 55  54  113
Settlements (15)  (36)  (39)
Lapse of statute of limitations (4)  —  (10)
Currency (3)  2  6
Balance at December 31 $ 558  $ 568  $ 570

Of the amounts recorded as unrecognized tax benefits at December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009, $383 million, $474 million and $488 million would
reduce our effective tax rate if recognized.

We recognize accrued interest and penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits in income tax expense. During the years ended December 31, 2011,
2010 and 2009, we recognized a net cost of $9 million, $8 million and $2 million, respectively, in interest and penalties. Total accrued penalties and net
accrued interest was $25 million and $15 million at December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

It is reasonably possible that a number of uncertainties could be resolved within the next 12 months. The most significant uncertainties involve certain
financing structures and tax credits. Various other uncertain tax positions also may be resolved. It is reasonably possible the aggregate resolution of the
uncertainties could be up to $200 million, while none of the uncertainties is individually significant. Resolution of these matters is not expected to have a
material effect on our financial condition, results of operations or liquidity.
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As of December 31, 2011, the following tax years remain subject to examination for the major jurisdictions where we conduct business:

Jurisdiction Years

  
United States 2008 to 2011
United Kingdom 2009 to 2011
Canada 2007 to 2011
South Korea 2006 to 2011
Australia 2008 to 2011

Our U.S. federal income tax returns have been audited through 2007. We have various federal income tax return positions in administrative appeals or
litigation for 1999 to 2007.

State income tax returns are generally subject to examination for a period of 3 to 5 years after filing of the respective return. The state effect of any
changes to filed federal positions remains subject to examination by various states for a period of up to two years after formal notification to the states. We
have various state income tax return positions in the process of examination, administrative appeals or litigation.

Note 17.    Earnings Per Share

A reconciliation of the average number of common shares outstanding used in the basic and diluted EPS computations follows:

 
Average Common

Shares Outstanding

 2011  2010  2009

 (Millions)

Average shares outstanding 395.4  411.3  414.6
Participating securities 0.3  1.1  1.5
Basic 395.7  412.4  416.1
Dilutive effect of stock options 1.6  1.1  0.4
Dilutive effect of restricted share and restricted share unit awards 1.3  0.9  0.3
Diluted 398.6  414.4  416.8

Options outstanding that were not included in the computation of diluted EPS mainly because their exercise price was greater than the average market
price of the common shares are summarized below:

 2011  2010  2009

      
Average number of share equivalents (millions) 3.6  13.9  21.8
Weighted-average exercise price $ 71.49  $ 66.00  $ 64.12
Expiration date of options 2011 to 2021  2010 to 2020  2009 to 2019
Options outstanding at year-end (millions) 3.0  14.7  20.3

The number of common shares outstanding as of December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009 was 395.7 million, 406.9 million and 416.9 million, respectively.
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Note 18.    Business Segment and Geographic Data Information

We are organized into operating segments based on product groupings. These operating segments have been aggregated into four reportable global
business segments: Personal Care, Consumer Tissue, KCP & Other, and Health Care. The reportable segments were determined in accordance with how our
executive managers develop and execute global strategies to drive growth and profitability. These strategies include global plans for branding and product
positioning, technology, research and development programs, cost reductions including supply chain management, and capacity and capital investments for
each of these businesses. Segment management is evaluated on several factors, including operating profit. Segment operating profit excludes other (income)
and expense, net and income and expense not associated with the business segments, including the charges related to the pulp and tissue restructuring
described in Note 2.

The principal sources of revenue in each global business segment are described below:

• Personal Care brands offer parents a trusted partner in caring for their families and deliver confidence, protection and discretion to adults, through a
wide variety of innovative solutions and products such as disposable diapers, training and youth pants, swimpants, baby wipes, feminine and
incontinence care products, and other related products. Products in this segment are sold under the Huggies, Pull-Ups, Little Swimmers,
GoodNites, Kotex, Lightdays, Depend, Poise and other brand names.

• Consumer Tissue offers a wide variety of innovative solutions and trusted brands that touch and improve people's lives every day.  Products in this
segment include facial and bathroom tissue, paper towels, napkins and related products, and are sold under the Kleenex, Scott, Cottonelle, Viva,
Andrex, Scottex, Hakle, Page and other brand names.

• K-C Professional & Other helps transform workplaces for employees and patrons, making them healthier, safer, and more productive, through a
range of solutions and supporting products such as apparel, wipers, soaps, sanitizers, tissues, and towels.  Key brands in this segment include:
Kleenex, Scott, WypAll, Kimtech, and Jackson Safety. 

• Health Care provides the essentials that help restore patients to better health and improve the quality of patients' lives. Through a portfolio of
innovative medical device and infection prevention products, Health Care offers clinicians a range of solutions in pain management, respiratory
and digestive health and medical supplies for the operating room. This business is a global leader in education to prevent healthcare-associated
infections. Products are sold primarily under the Kimberly-Clark and ON-Q brand names.

Net sales to Wal-Mart Stores, Inc. were approximately 12 percent in 2011, and 13 percent in both 2010 and 2009.
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Information concerning consolidated operations by business segment and geographic area, as well as data for equity companies, is presented in the
following tables:

Consolidated Operations by Business Segment

 
Personal

Care  
Consumer

Tissue  
K-C

Professional
& Other  

Health
Care  

Corporate
& Other  

Consolidated
Total

 (Millions of dollars)

Net Sales            
2011 $ 9,128  $ 6,770  $ 3,294  $ 1,606  $ 48   $ 20,846
2010 8,670  6,497  3,110  1,460  9   19,746
2009 8,365  6,409  3,007  1,371  (37)  19,115

Operating Profit (a)            
2011 1,526  775  487  219  (565) (b) 2,442
2010 1,764  660  468  174  (293) (c) 2,773
2009 1,739  736  464  244  (358)  2,825

Depreciation and Amortization            
2011 296  541  187  55  12   1,091
2010 277  329  142  56  9   813
2009 255  314  148  50  16   783

Assets            
2011 6,582  5,685  2,783  2,529  1,794   19,373
2010 6,316  6,106  2,962  2,410  2,070   19,864
2009 5,895  5,871  2,969  2,558  1,916   19,209

Capital Spending            
2011 543  255  114  53  3   968
2010 436  331  156  40  1   964
2009 440  271  97  38  2   848

(a) Segment operating profit excludes other (income) and expense, net and income and expenses not associated with the business segments.

(b) Pulp and tissue restructuring charges of $415 million and a non-deductible business tax charge of $32 million related to a law change in Colombia are included in Corporate & Other in 2011.
See additional information related to the pulp and tissue restructuring in Note 2. The restructuring charges related to the business segments are as follows:

 
Year Ended

December 31, 2011

 (Millions of dollars)
Consumer Tissue $ 357
K-C Professional & Other 56
Other (income) and expense, net 2

Total $ 415

(c) Included in Corporate & Other in 2010 is a $98 million charge related to the adoption of highly inflationary accounting in Venezuela effective January 1, 2010. See additional information in
Note 3. The charges related to the business segments are as follows:

 
Year Ended

December 31, 2010

 (Millions of dollars)
Personal Care $ 11
Consumer Tissue 6
K-C Professional & Other 2
Other (income) and expense, net 79

Total $ 98
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Sales of Principal Products

 2011  2010  2009

 (Billions of dollars)

Consumer tissue products $ 6.7  $ 6.4  $ 6.3
Diapers 4.9  4.7  4.7
Away-from-home professional products 3.3  3.0  2.9
All other 5.9  5.6  5.2

Consolidated $ 20.8  $ 19.7  $ 19.1

Consolidated Operations by Geographic Area

 
United
States  Canada  

Inter-
geographic

Items(a)  
Total
North

America  Europe  

Asia,
Latin

America
& Other  

Inter-
geographic

Items  
Corporate
& Other  

Consolidated
Total

 (Millions of dollars)

Net Sales                  
2011 $ 10,463  $ 726  $ (443)  $ 10,746  $ 3,401  $ 7,467  $ (768)  $ —   $ 20,846
2010 10,480  684  (445)  10,719  3,179  6,561  (713)  —   19,746
2009 10,146  596  (322)  10,420  3,220  6,124  (649)  —   19,115

Operating Profit(b)
                

2011 1,754  161  —  1,915  170  922  —  (565)  2,442
2010 1,901  125  —  2,026  222  818  —  (293)  2,773
2009 2,059  113  —  2,172  171  840  —  (358)  2,825

Net Property                  
2011 4,124  28  —  4,152  1,439  2,458  —  —   8,049
2010 4,290  30  —  4,320  1,552  2,484  —  —   8,356
2009 4,174  32  —  4,206  1,582  2,245  —  —   8,033

(a) Intergeographic net sales include $89 million, $95 million and $82 million by operations in Canada to the U.S. in 2011, 2010 and 2009, respectively.
(b) Geographic operating profit excludes Other (income) and expense, net and income and expenses not associated with geographic areas.

Equity Companies’ Data

 
Net

Sales  
Gross
Profit  

Operating
Profit  

Net
Income  

Corporation’s
Share of Net

Income

 (Millions of dollars)

2011 $ 2,446  $ 796  $ 514  $ 335  $ 161
2010 2,310  815  555  378  181
2009 2,033  740  505  341  164

 
Current
Assets  

Non-
Current
Assets  

Current
Liabilities  

Non-
Current

Liabilities  
Stockholders’

Equity

 (Millions of dollars)

2011 $ 1,000  $ 906  $ 491  $ 872  $ 543
2010 1,198  919  520  982  615
2009 1,108  867  772  624  579

Equity companies are principally engaged in operations in the Personal Care and Consumer Tissue businesses, and amounts above primarily reflect
operations in Latin America.
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At December 31, 2011, our equity companies and ownership interest were as follows: Kimberly-Clark Lever Private Limited (India) (50%), Kimberly-
Clark de Mexico, S.A.B. de C.V. and subsidiaries (47.9%), Olayan Kimberly-Clark Arabia (49%), Olayan Kimberly-Clark (Bahrain) WLL (49%) and
Tecnosur S.A. (Colombia) (50%).

Kimberly-Clark de Mexico, S.A.B. de C.V. is partially owned by the public and its stock is publicly traded in Mexico. At December 31, 2011, our
investment in this equity company was $239 million, and the estimated fair value of the investment was $2.7 billion based on the market price of publicly
traded shares.
 

Note 19.    Supplemental Data

Supplemental Income Statement Data

 Year Ended December 31

 2011  2010  2009

 (Millions of dollars)

Advertising expense $ 686  $ 698  $ 559
Research expense 316  317  301
Foreign currency transaction (gains) losses, net (27)  20  110

Supplemental Balance Sheet Data

 December 31

Summary of Accounts Receivable, net 2011  2010

 (Millions of dollars)

Accounts Receivable:    
From customers $ 2,352  $ 2,231
Other 328  321
Less allowance for doubtful accounts and sales discounts (78)  (80)

Total $ 2,602  $ 2,472

 December 31

 2011  2010

Summary of Inventories LIFO  
Non-
LIFO  Total  LIFO  

Non-
LIFO  Total

 (Millions of dollars)

Inventories by Major Class:            
At the lower of cost determined on the FIFO or weighted-

average cost methods or market:            
Raw materials $ 163  $ 334  $ 497  $ 154  $ 350  $ 504
Work in process 245  126  371  195  144  339
Finished goods 708  760  1,468  715  763  1,478
Supplies and other —  300  300  —  298  298

 1,116  1,520  2,636  1,064  1,555  2,619
Excess of FIFO or weighted-average cost over LIFO cost (280)  —  (280)  (246)  —  (246)

Total $ 836  $ 1,520  $ 2,356  $ 818  $ 1,555  $ 2,373
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 December 31

Summary of Property, Plant and Equipment, net 2011  2010

 (Millions of dollars)

Property, Plant and Equipment    
Land $ 193  $ 220
Buildings 2,858  2,833
Machinery and equipment 14,676  14,271
Construction in progress 513  553

 18,240  17,877
Less accumulated depreciation (10,191)  (9,521)

Total $ 8,049  $ 8,356

 December 31

Summary of Accrued Expenses 2011  2010

 (Millions of dollars)

Accrued advertising and promotion $ 377  $ 403
Accrued salaries and wages 380  350
Accrued quantity discounts 344  353
Accrued taxes - income and other 266  259
Other 659  648

Total $ 2,026  $ 2,013

Supplemental Cash Flow Statement Data

Summary of Cash Flow Effects of (Increase) Decrease in Operating Working Capital(a)

Year Ended December 31

2011  2010  2009

 (Millions of dollars)

Accounts receivable $ (169)  $ 45  $ (20)
Inventories 9  (341)  523
Prepaid expenses (19)  10  (1)
Trade accounts payable 161  263  278
Accrued expenses (91)  (122)  201
Accrued income taxes (107)  180  (27)
Derivatives 33  (61)  116
Currency (79)  50  35
(Increase) decrease in operating working capital $ (262)  $ 24  $ 1,105

(a) Excludes the effects of acquisitions and dispositions.

 Year Ended December 31

Other Cash Flow Data 2011  2010  2009

 (Millions of dollars)

Interest paid $ 273  $ 248  $ 290
Income taxes paid 463  582  764
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 Year Ended December 31

Interest Expense 2011  2010  2009

 (Millions of dollars)

Gross interest cost $ 285  $ 255  $ 288
Capitalized interest on major construction projects (8)  (12)  (13)
Interest expense $ 277  $ 243  $ 275

Note 20.    Unaudited Quarterly Data

 2011  2010

 Fourth  Third  Second  First  Fourth  Third  Second  First

 (Millions of dollars, except per share amounts)

Net sales $ 5,176  $ 5,382  $ 5,259  $ 5,029  $ 5,075  $ 4,979  $ 4,857  $ 4,835
Gross profit 1,544  1,588  1,557  1,463  1,645  1,614  1,644  1,647
Operating profit 611  662  625  544  699  698  711  665
Net income attributable to the Corporation 401  432  408  350  492  469  498  384

Per share basis:                
Basic 1.02  1.10  1.04  .87  1.20  1.14  1.20  .92
Diluted 1.01  1.09  1.03  .86  1.20  1.14  1.20  .92

Cash dividends declared per share .70  .70  .70  .70  .66  .66  .66  .66
Market price per share:                

High 74.06  71.78  68.49  66.66  67.23  67.24  63.49  64.62
Low 68.27  61.00  63.40  62.33  61.06  59.62  59.57  58.25
Close 73.56  71.01  66.56  65.27  63.04  65.05  60.63  62.88
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
 

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of
Kimberly-Clark Corporation:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Kimberly-Clark Corporation and subsidiaries (the "Corporation") as of December 31,
2011 and 2010, and the related consolidated statements of income, comprehensive income, stockholders' equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in
the period ended December 31, 2011. Our audits also included the financial statement schedule listed in the Index at Item 15. These financial statements and
financial statement schedule are the responsibility of the Corporation's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial statements
and financial statement schedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Kimberly-Clark Corporation and
subsidiaries as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended
December 31, 2011, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Also, in our opinion, such financial
statement schedule, when considered in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements taken as a whole, presents fairly, in all material respects, the
information set forth therein.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the Corporation's internal
control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2011, based on the criteria established in Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission and our report dated February 29, 2012, expressed an unqualified opinion on the
Corporation's internal control over financial reporting.

/s/ DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP  
Deloitte & Touche LLP
Dallas, Texas
February 29, 2012
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ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL    DISCLOSURE
 

None.

ITEM 9A.    CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Disclosure Controls and Procedures

As of December 31, 2011, an evaluation was performed under the supervision and with the participation of our management, including our Chief
Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, of the effectiveness of the design and operation of our disclosure controls and procedures. Based on that
evaluation, our management, including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures were
effective as of December 31, 2011.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management’s Report on the Financial Statements

Our management is responsible for all aspects of the business, including the preparation of the consolidated financial statements in this annual report.
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared using generally accepted accounting principles considered appropriate in the circumstances to
present fairly our consolidated financial position, results of operations and cash flows on a consistent basis. Management also has prepared the other
information in this annual report and is responsible for its accuracy and consistency with the consolidated financial statements.

Some financial statement amounts are based on estimates and judgments, and measures have been taken to provide reasonable assurance of the integrity
and reliability of the financial information contained in this annual report. These measures include an effective control-oriented environment in which the
internal audit function plays an important role and an Audit Committee of the Board of Directors that oversees the financial reporting process. The
consolidated financial statements have been audited by the independent registered public accounting firm, Deloitte & Touche LLP. During its audits,
Deloitte & Touche LLP was given unrestricted access to all financial records, including minutes of all meetings of stockholders and our Board of Directors
and all committees of our Board. Management believes that all representations made to the independent registered public accountants during their audits were
valid and appropriate.

Audit Committee Oversight and Our Code of Conduct

The Audit Committee of our Board of Directors, which is composed solely of independent directors, assists our Board in fulfilling its responsibility for
oversight of the quality and integrity of our accounting, auditing and financial reporting practices; the audits of our consolidated financial statements; and
internal control over financial reporting. The Audit Committee reviews with the auditors any relationships that may affect their objectivity and independence.
The Audit Committee also reviews with management, the internal auditors and the independent registered public accounting firm the quality and adequacy of
our internal control over financial reporting, including compliance matters related to our code of conduct, and the results of internal and external audits. The
Audit Committee has reviewed and recommended that the audited consolidated financial statements included in this report be included in the Form 10-K for
filing with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

Our code of conduct, among other things, contains policies for conducting business affairs in a lawful and ethical manner everywhere we do business,
for avoiding potential conflicts of interest and for preserving confidentiality of information and business ideas. Internal controls have been implemented to
provide reasonable assurance that the code of conduct is followed.

Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining an adequate system of internal control over financial reporting, including safeguarding of
assets against unauthorized acquisition, use or disposition. This system is designed to provide reasonable assurance to management and our Board of
Directors regarding preparation of reliable published financial statements and safeguarding of our assets. This system is supported with written policies and
procedures, contains self-monitoring mechanisms and is audited by the internal audit function. Appropriate actions are taken by management to correct
deficiencies as they are identified. All internal control systems have inherent limitations, including the possibility of circumvention and overriding of controls,
and, therefore, can provide only reasonable assurance as to the reliability of financial statement preparation and such
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asset safeguarding.

We have assessed the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2011. In making this assessment, we used the
criteria described in “Internal Control—Integrated Framework” issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission
(COSO). Based on this assessment, management believes that, as of December 31, 2011, our internal control over financial reporting is effective.

Deloitte & Touche LLP has issued its attestation report on the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting. That attestation report
appears below.

 /s/ Thomas J. Falk  /s/ Mark A. Buthman  
 Thomas J. Falk  Mark A. Buthman  
 Chairman of the Board and  Senior Vice President and  
 Chief Executive Officer  Chief Financial Officer  
     

 February 29, 2012    

 
Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

There have been no changes in our internal control over financial reporting identified in connection with the evaluation described above in
“Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting” that occurred during our fourth fiscal quarter that have materially affected, or are
reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
 
To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of
Kimberly-Clark Corporation:

We have audited the internal control over financial reporting of Kimberly-Clark Corporation and subsidiaries (the "Corporation") as of December 31,
2011, based on criteria established in Internal Control - Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission. The Corporation's management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the
effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, included in the accompanying Management's Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Corporation's internal control over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all
material respects. Our audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk, and performing such other procedures as we
considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

A Corporation's internal control over financial reporting is a process designed by, or under the supervision of, the Corporation's principal executive and
principal financial officers, or persons performing similar functions, and effected by the Corporation's board of directors, management, and other personnel to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. A Corporation's internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain
to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Corporation; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Corporation are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the Corporation; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of
the Corporation's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.
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Because of the inherent limitations of internal control over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override
of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may not be prevented or detected on a timely basis. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
effectiveness of the internal control over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the controls may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, the Corporation maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2011, based on
the criteria established in Internal Control - Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the consolidated financial
statements and financial statement schedule of the Corporation as of and for the year ended December 31, 2011, and our report dated February 29, 2012,
expressed an unqualified opinion on those financial statements and financial statement schedule.
 

 /s/ DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP    

 Deloitte & Touche LLP
 Dallas, Texas
 February 29, 2012

ITEM 9B.    OTHER INFORMATION
 

None.
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ITEM 10.    DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
 

The following sections of our 2012 Proxy Statement for the Annual Meeting of Stockholders (the “2012 Proxy Statement”) are incorporated in this
Item 10 by reference:
 

• “Certain Information Regarding Nominees for Director” under “Proposal 1. Election of Directors,” which identifies our directors and nominees for
our Board of Directors.

• “Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance.”

• “Corporate Governance Information—Other Corporate Governance Matters–Code of Conduct,” which describes our Code of Conduct.

• “Corporate Governance Information—Stockholder Nominations for Directors,” which describes the procedures by which stockholders may
nominate candidates for election to our Board of Directors.

• “Corporate Governance Information—Audit Committee,” which identifies members of the Audit Committee of our Board of Directors and an
audit committee financial expert.

Information regarding our executive officers is reported under the caption “Executive Officers of the Registrant” in Part I of this Report.

ITEM 11.    EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION
 

The information in the sections of the 2012 Proxy Statement captioned “Executive Compensation,” “Compensation of Directors” under “Proposal 1.
Election of Directors” and “Corporate Governance Information—Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation” is incorporated in this
Item 11 by reference.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER
MATTERS

 
The information in the section of the 2012 Proxy Statement captioned “Security Ownership of Management and Certain Beneficial Owners” is

incorporated in this Item 12 by reference.

Equity Compensation Plan Information

The following table gives information about our common stock that may be issued upon the exercise of options, warrants and rights under all of our
equity compensation plans as of December 31, 2011.

 

Number of securities
to be issued upon

exercise of
outstanding options,
warrants, and rights

(in millions)
(a)  

Weighted average
exercise price of

outstanding
options, warrants,

and rights
(b)  

Number of securities
remaining available for
future issuance under

equity compensation plans
(excluding securities reflected in

column (a))
(in millions)

(c)

Equity compensation plans approved by stockholders(1)
20.0(2)

 $61.92  25.8

(1) Includes (a) the stockholder-approved 2011 Equity Participation Plan (the “2011 Plan”), which effective April 21, 2011 amended and restated the stockholder-approved 2001 Equity
Participation Plan and (b) the stockholder-approved 2011 Outside Directors' Compensation Plan (the “2011 Outside Directors' Plan”), which effective April 21, 2011 amended and
restated the Outside Directors' Compensation Plan.

(2) Includes 2.7 million restricted share units granted under the 2011 Plan (including shares that may be issued pursuant to outstanding performance-based restricted share units, assuming the
target award is met; actual shares issued may vary, depending on actual performance). Upon vesting, a share of Kimberly-Clark common stock is issued for each restricted share unit.
Column (b) does not take these awards into account because they do not have an exercise price. Also includes 0.2 million restricted share units granted under the 2011 Outside Directors'
Plan. Upon retirement from or any other termination of service from the Board, a share of Kimberly-Clark common stock is issued for each restricted share unit. Column (b) does not take
these awards into account because they do not have an exercise price.
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Outside Directors' Compensation Plan

In 2011, our Board of Directors and our stockholders approved the 2011 Outside Directors' Compensation Plan, which amended and restated our
Outside Directors' Compensation Plan. A maximum of 1,000,000 shares of our common stock is available for grant under this plan. The Board may grant
awards in the form of stock options, stock appreciation rights, restricted stock, restricted share units or any combination of cash, stock options, stock
appreciation rights, restricted stock or restricted share units under this plan.

ITEM 13.    CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

The information in the sections of the 2012 Proxy Statement captioned “Transactions with Related Persons” and “Corporate Governance Information—
Director Independence” is incorporated in this Item 13 by reference.

ITEM 14.    PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

The information in the sections of the 2012 Proxy Statement captioned “Principal Accounting Firm Fees” and “Audit Committee Approval of Audit and
Non-Audit Services” under “Proposal 2. Ratification of Auditors” is incorporated in this Item 14 by reference.
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ITEM 15.    EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

(a) Documents filed as part of this report.

1. Financial statements.

The financial statements are set forth under Item 8 of this report on Form 10-K.

2. Financial statement schedules.

The following information is filed as part of this Form 10-K and should be read in conjunction with the financial statements contained in Item 8:

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

Schedule for Kimberly-Clark Corporation and Subsidiaries:

Schedule II Valuation and Qualifying Accounts

All other schedules have been omitted because they were not applicable or because the required information has been included in the financial
statements or notes thereto.

 
3. Exhibits.

Exhibit No. (3)a. Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation, dated April 30, 2009, incorporated by reference to Exhibit No. (3)a of the
Corporation’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated May 1, 2009.

Exhibit No. (3)b. By-Laws, as amended April 30, 2009, incorporated by reference to Exhibit No. (3)b of the Corporation’s Current Report on Form
8-K dated May 1, 2009.

Exhibit No. (4). Copies of instruments defining the rights of holders of long-term debt will be furnished to the Securities and Exchange
Commission on request.

Exhibit No. (10)a. Management Achievement Award Program, as amended and restated November 13, 2008, incorporated by reference to Exhibit
No. (10)a of the Corporation’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2008.*

Exhibit No. (10)b. Executive Severance Plan, as amended and restated as of December 31, 2011, incorporated by reference to Exhibit No. (10)b of
the Corporation’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated November 21, 2011.*

Exhibit No. (10)c. Seventh Amended and Restated Deferred Compensation Plan for Directors, effective January 1, 2008, incorporated by reference
to Exhibit No. (10)c of the Corporation’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2008.*

Exhibit No. (10)d. Executive Officer Achievement Award Program as amended November 12, 2008, incorporated by reference to Exhibit No. (10)d
of the Corporation’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2008.*

Exhibit No. (10)f. Deferred Compensation Plan, as amended and restated, dated December 31, 2005, incorporated by reference to Exhibit No. (10)f
of the Corporation’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2005.*

Exhibit No. (10)g. Outside Directors’ Stock Compensation Plan, as amended, incorporated by reference to Exhibit No. (10)g of the Corporation’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2002.*
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Exhibit No. (10)h. Supplemental Benefit Plan to the Kimberly-Clark Corporation Pension Plan, as amended and restated effective April 17, 2009,
incorporated by reference to Exhibit No. (10)h of the Corporation’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December
31, 2009.*

Exhibit No. (10)i. Second Supplemental Benefit Plan to the Kimberly-Clark Corporation Pension Plan, as amended and restated, effective April 17,
2009, incorporated by reference to Exhibit No. (10)i of the Corporation’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2009.*

Exhibit No. (10)j. Kimberly-Clark Corporation Supplemental Retirement 401(k) and Profit Sharing Plan, as amended and restated, effective January
1, 2010, incorporated by reference to Exhibit No. (10)j of the Corporation’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated December 21,
2009.*

Exhibit No. (10)l. 2011 Outside Directors’ Compensation Plan, as amended and restated, effective April 21, 2011, incorporated by reference to
Exhibit No. 10.1 of the Corporation’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated April 26, 2011.*

Exhibit No. (10)m. 2011 Equity Participation Plan, as amended and restated, effective April 21, 2011, incorporated by reference to Exhibit No. 10.2
of the Corporation’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated April 26, 2011.*

Exhibit No. (10)n. Form of Award Agreements under 2011 Equity Participation Plan, incorporated by reference to Exhibit No. (10)n of the
Corporation’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2011.*

Exhibit No. (10)o. Summary of Outside Directors’ Compensation pursuant to the Outside Directors’ Compensation Plan, effective January 1, 2009,
incorporated by reference to Exhibit No. (10)o of the Corporation’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2008.*

Exhibit No. (10)p. Severance Pay Plan, amended and restated, effective June 1, 2011, incorporated by reference to Exhibit No. (10)p of the
Corporation’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2011.*

Exhibit No. (10)q. Letter Agreement between Kimberly-Clark Corporation and Robert W. Black, incorporated by reference to Exhibit No. (10)q of
the Corporation’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated April 10, 2006, as filed on April 13, 2006.*

Exhibit No. (10)r. Letter Agreement between Kimberly-Clark Corporation and Tony Palmer, incorporated by reference to Exhibit No. (10)r of the
Corporation’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2008.*

Exhibit No. (10)s. Letter Agreement between Kimberly-Clark Corporation and Christian A. Brickman, incorporated by reference to Exhibit No.
(10)s of the Corporation’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2008.*

Exhibit No. (10)t. Summary of Financial Counseling Program for Kimberly-Clark Corporation Executives, dated November 12, 2008, incorporated
by reference to Exhibit No. (10)t of the Corporation’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2008.*

Exhibit No. (10)v. Letter Agreement between Kimberly-Clark Corporation and Elane Stock, incorporated by reference to Exhibit No. (10)v of the
Corporation’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2010.*

Exhibit No. (12). Computation of ratio of earnings to fixed charges for the five years ended December 31, 2011, filed herewith.

Exhibit No. (21). Subsidiaries of the Corporation, filed herewith.

Exhibit No. (23). Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm, filed herewith.

Exhibit No. (24). Powers of Attorney, filed herewith.

76



Table of Contents

PART IV
(Continued)

Exhibit No. (31)a. Certification of Chief Executive Officer required by Rule 13a-14(a) or Rule 15d-14(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended (the “Exchange Act”), filed herewith.

Exhibit No. (31)b. Certification of Chief Financial Officer required by Rule 13a-14(a) or Rule 15d-14(a) of the Exchange Act, filed herewith.

Exhibit No. (32)a. Certification of Chief Executive Officer required by Rule 13a-14(b) or Rule 15d-14(b) of the Exchange Act and Section 1350 of
Chapter 63 of Title 18 of the United States Code, furnished herewith.

Exhibit No. (32)b. Certification of Chief Financial Officer required by Rule 13a-14(b) or Rule 15d-14(b) of the Exchange Act and Section 1350 of
Chapter 63 of Title 18 of the United States Code, furnished herewith.

Exhibit No. (101).INS XBRL Instance Document

Exhibit No. (101).SCH XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document

Exhibit No. (101).CAL XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Document

Exhibit No. (101).DEF XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Document

Exhibit No. (101).LAB XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document

Exhibit No. (101).PRE XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Document

* A management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement required to be identified pursuant to Item 15(a)(3) of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.
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SIGNATURES
 

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its
behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.
 

 KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION
   

February 29, 2012 By: /s/    MARK A. BUTHMAN        

  Mark A. Buthman

  Senior Vice President and

  Chief Financial Officer
 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf of the
registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.
 

/s/ THOMAS J. FALK  Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer and Director
(principal executive officer)

February 29, 2012
Thomas J. Falk   

/s/ MARK A. BUTHMAN  Senior Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer
(principal financial officer)

February 29, 2012

Mark A. Buthman   

/s/ MICHAEL T. AZBELL  Vice President and Controller
(principal accounting officer)

February 29, 2012
Michael T. Azbell   

 
Directors

 

John R. Alm   James M. Jenness
John F. Bergstrom   Nancy J. Karch
Abelardo E. Bru   Ian C. Read
Robert W. Decherd   Linda Johnson Rice
Fabian T. Garcia   Marc J. Shapiro
Mae C. Jemison   G. Craig Sullivan

 

By: /s/    THOMAS J. MIELKE         February 29, 2012

 
Thomas J. Mielke
Attorney-in-Fact   
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KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

SCHEDULE II
VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011, 2010 AND 2009
(Millions of dollars)

 

Description

Balance at
Beginning
of Period  

Additions  Deductions   
Charged to
Costs and
Expenses  

Charged to
Other

Accounts(a)  
Write-Offs and

Reclassifications  

Balance
at End of

Period

December 31, 2011          
Allowances deducted from assets to which they apply          

Allowance for doubtful accounts $ 62  $ 5  $ (5)  $ 5 (b) $ 57
Allowances for sales discounts 18  275  —  272 (c) 21

December 31, 2010          
Allowances deducted from assets to which they apply          

Allowance for doubtful accounts $ 68  $ 7  $ —  $ 13 (b) $ 62
Allowances for sales discounts 21  266  —  269 (c) 18

December 31, 2009          
Allowances deducted from assets to which they apply          

Allowance for doubtful accounts $ 52  $ 22  $ 7  $ 13 (b) $ 68
Allowances for sales discounts 21  272  1  273 (c) 21

(a) Includes bad debt recoveries and the effects of changes in foreign currency exchange rates.
(b) Primarily uncollectible receivables written off.
(c) Sales discounts allowed.

   Additions     

Description

Balance
at

Beginning
of Period  

Charged
to Costs

and
Expenses(a)  

Charged
to Other
Accounts  Deductions(b)  

Balance
at End

of  Period

December 31, 2011          
Deferred Taxes          

Valuation Allowance $ 287  $ (51)  $ —  $ 7  $ 229
December 31, 2010          

Deferred Taxes          
Valuation Allowance $ 244  $ 35  $ —  $ (8)  $ 287

December 31, 2009          
Deferred Taxes          

Valuation Allowance $ 319  $ (84)  $ —  $ (9)  $ 244
(a) Includes decreasing foreign tax credit valuation allowances related to taxes provided on equity affiliates’ unremitted earnings of $(54) million in 2009.
(b) Includes the net currency effects of translating valuation allowances at current rates of exchange, totaling $7 million in 2011, $(8) million in 2010, and $(9) million in 2009.
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Exhibit No. (12)

KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Computation of Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges

(Dollar amounts in millions)

  Year Ended December 31
  2011  2010  2009  2008  2007
           
Consolidated Companies           
Income from continuing operations before income taxes $ 2,183 $ 2,550 $ 2,576 $ 2,289 $ 2,318
Interest expense  277  243  275  304  265
Interest factor in rent expense  93  94  90  102  88
Amortization of capitalized interest  13  14  14  13  15

           

Equity Affiliates           
Share of 50%-owned:           
Income before income taxes  (1)  -  -  1  2
Interest expense  -  -  -  -  -
Interest factor in rent expense  -  -  -  -  -
Amortization of capitalized interest  -  -  -  -  -

Distributed income of less than 50%-owned  137  132  114  131  130
           

Earnings $ 2,702 $ 3,033 $ 3,069 $ 2,840 $ 2,818

           

Consolidated Companies           
Interest expense $ 277 $ 243 $ 275 $ 304 $ 265
Capitalized interest  8  12  13  14  18
Interest factor in rent expense  93  94  90  102  88

           

Equity Affiliates           
Share of 50%-owned:           
Interest and capitalized interest  -  -  -  -  -
Interest factor in rent expense  -  -  -  -  -

           

Fixed Charges $ 378 $ 349 $ 378 $ 420 $ 371

           

Ratio of earnings to fixed charges  7.15  8.69  8.12  6.76  7.60

Note: We are liable for certain obligations of S.D. Warren Company, which was sold in December 1994. The buyer provided us with a letter of credit from
a major financial institution guaranteeing repayment of these obligations. No losses are expected from these arrangements and they have not been
included in the computation of earnings to fixed charges.



Exhibit No. (21)

KIMBERLY-CLARK CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES

The following list includes subsidiaries of Kimberly-Clark Corporation as of December 31, 2011.  Certain subsidiaries are not named because they were not
significant in the aggregate.  The place of incorporation or organization is next to the name of the company.

    
1194127 Ontario Inc., Ontario, Canada
*700 Tchoupitoulas LLC, Louisiana
Abdelia Comercial Ltda., Brazil
Avent de Honduras, S.A. de C.V., Honduras
Avent Holdings, LLC, Delaware
Avent, Inc., Delaware
Avent, S. de R.L. de C.V., Mexico
Avent Slovakia, Inc., Delaware
Bacraft S.A. Indústria de Papel, Brazil
*Badgers LLC, Delaware
Badgers II LLC, Delaware
Ballard Medical Products (Canada) Inc., Ontario, Canada
Beco, Inc., Wisconsin
Block Medical de Mexico, S.A. de C.V., Mexico
*Bonster S.A., Luxembourg
*Carriage LP, South Carolina
Carriage Managers, LLC, South Carolina
Central High Associates, LLC, Wisconsin
Central High Managers, LLC, Indiana
*Chapel Valley Housing II, LLC, Wisconsin
City Hall Square, LLC, Wisconsin
Colombiana Kimberly Colpapel S.A., Colombia
Comercializadora de Fibra Guaicaipuro, C.A., Venezuela
Comercializadora de Repuestos Industriales Guaicaipuro, C.A., Venezuela
Delaware Overseas Finance, Inc., Delaware
Dr Fred Goebel Patentverwaltung GmbH, Germany
Durafab, Inc., Texas
EQSC Holdings Corp., California
Excell Paper Sales Company, Pennsylvania
Excell Paper Sales LLC, Delaware
Fisbra Indústria e Comércio de Produtos Higiênicos Limitada, Brazil
GenPar AP, LLC, Texas
GenPar CM, LLC, Texas
GenPar CM II, LLC, Delaware
GenPar RI, LLC, Texas
GenPar RI II, LLC, Delaware
Gerinconfort Indústria e Comercio de Produtos Higienicos Ltda., Brazil
Hercules Global Investments, Cayman Islands
HHH Oil Condominium Association, Inc., Texas
*Hogla-Kimberly Holdings AS, Turkey
*Hogla-Kimberly Limited, Israel
*Hogla-Kimberly Marketing Limited, Israel
*Hoosiers LLC, Delaware
Hoosiers II LLC, Delaware
Horizons Humble Partners, LLC, Delaware
Housing Horizons, LLC, Texas
Humble AP Partners, LP, Texas



Humble CM Partners, LP, Texas
Humble CM Partners II, LP, Texas
Humble Parking, LLC, Texas
Humble RI Partners, LP, Texas
Humble RI Partners II, LP, Texas
I-Flow, LLC, Delaware
I-Flow Holdings, LLC, Delaware
Jackson International Holdings, Inc., Delaware
Jackson Products, Inc., Delaware
Jackson Products, Ltd., United Kingdom
Jackson Safety Canada, Ltd., Ontario, Canada
*Janesville School Apartments, LLC, Wisconsin
K-C Advertising, Inc., Delaware
K-C Antioquia Global Ltda., Colombia
K-C Cauca Ltda., Colombia
K-C Equipment Finance LP, United Kingdom
K-C Guernsey I Limited, Isle of Guernsey
K-C Guernsey II Limited, Isle of Guernsey
K-C Nevada, Inc., Nevada
Kalayaan Land Corporation, Philippines
KC Tower Corporation, Delaware
KCA Super Pty. Limited, Australia
KCSSA East Africa Limited, Kenya
K.C.S.A. Holdings (Pty) Limited, South Africa
Kimberly Bolivia S.A., Bolivia
Kimberly-Clark (Barbados) Holding Ltd., Barbados
Kimberly-Clark (China) Company Ltd., China
Kimberly-Clark (Cyprus) Limited, Cyprus
Kimberly-Clark (Hong Kong) Limited, Hong Kong
Kimberly-Clark (Nanjing) Care Products Co. Ltd., China
Kimberly-Clark (Nanjing) Personal Hygienic Products Co Ltd, People's Republic of China
Kimberly-Clark (Singapore) Finance Pte. Ltd., Singapore
Kimberly-Clark (Trinidad) Ltd., Trinidad & Tobago
Kimberly-Clark Amsterdam Holdings, B.V., Netherlands
Kimberly-Clark Argentina S.A., Argentina
Kimberly-Clark Asia Holdings Pte. Ltd., Singapore
Kimberly-Clark Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd., Singapore
Kimberly-Clark Australia Consolidated Holdings Pty. Limited, Australia
Kimberly-Clark Australia Holdings Pty. Limited, Australia
Kimberly-Clark Australia Pty. Limited, Australia
Kimberly-Clark B.V., Netherlands
Kimberly-Clark Bahrain Holding Company S.P.C., Bahrain
Kimberly-Clark Brasil Holdings Limitada, Brazil
Kimberly-Clark Brasil Indústria e Comércio de Produtos de Higiene Ltda., Brazil
Kimberly-Clark Canada Holdings, Inc., Ontario, Canada
Kimberly-Clark Canada Inc., Ontario, Canada
Kimberly-Clark Canada Inc. Kanadischen Rechts & Co. K.G., Germany
Kimberly-Clark Canada International Holdings, Inc., Ontario Canada
Kimberly-Clark Canada Services Corporation, Ontario, Canada
Kimberly-Clark Canada U.K. Holding Limited, United Kingdom
Kimberly-Clark Cayman Islands Company, Cayman Islands
Kimberly-Clark Cayman Islands Holding Company, Cayman Islands
*Kimberly-Clark Central American Holdings, S.A., Panama
Kimberly-Clark Chile S.A., Chile
Kimberly-Clark Colombia Limitada, Colombia
*Kimberly-Clark Costa Rica Limitada, Costa Rica
*Kimberly-Clark de Centro America, S.A., El Salvador
Kimberly-Clark Denmark Holdings ApS, Denmark
Kimberly-Clark Dominican Republic S.A., Dominican Republic



Kimberly-Clark Dominicana, S.A., Dominican Republic
Kimberly-Clark Dutch Holdings B.V., Netherlands
Kimberly-Clark Ecuador, S.A., Ecuador
Kimberly-Clark Europe Limited, United Kingdom
Kimberly-Clark European Investment B.V., Netherlands
Kimberly-Clark European Services Limited, United Kingdom
Kimberly-Clark Far East Pte. Limited, Singapore
Kimberly-Clark Finance Limited, United Kingdom
Kimberly-Clark Financial Services, Inc., Tennessee
Kimberly-Clark Global Finance Ltd., Bermuda
Kimberly-Clark Global Sales, LLC, Delaware
Kimberly-Clark GmbH (Austria), Austria
Kimberly-Clark GmbH (Germany), Germany
Kimberly-Clark GmbH (Switzerland), Switzerland
*Kimberly-Clark Guatemala, Limitada, Guatemala
Kimberly-Clark Health Care Inc., Delaware
Kimberly-Clark Hellas EPE, Greece
Kimberly-Clark Holding Limited, United Kingdom
Kimberly-Clark Holding s.r.l., Italy
Kimberly-Clark Holland Holdings B.V., Netherlands
*Kimberly-Clark Honduras, S. de R.L. de C.V., Honduras
Kimberly-Clark Hygiene Products Private Limited, India
Kimberly-Clark Inc., Ontario, Canada
Kimberly-Clark Innovation Corporation, South Korea
Kimberly-Clark Innovacion Global Ltda., Colombia
Kimberly-Clark Integrated Services Corporation, Delaware
Kimberly-Clark International Services Corporation, Delaware
Kimberly-Clark International, S.A., Panama
Kimberly-Clark Investering Finance Corporation Limited, United Kingdom
Kimberly-Clark Latin America, Inc., Delaware
Kimberly-Clark Latin America Inc. y Cia, S.C., Spain
Kimberly-Clark Latin America Investments, Inc., Delaware
Kimberly-Clark LDA., Portugal
*Kimberly-Clark Lever Private Ltd., India
Kimberly-Clark Limited, United Kingdom
Kimberly-Clark Luxembourg Finance S.a.r.l., Luxembourg
Kimberly-Clark Luxembourg Holdings S.a.r.l., Luxembourg
Kimberly-Clark Luxembourg S.a.r.l., Luxembourg
Kimberly-Clark Magyarorszag Kft, Hungary
Kimberly-Clark Manufacturing (Thailand) Limited, Thailand
Kimberly-Clark Mediterranean Finance Company Ltd., Malta
Kimberly-Clark N.V., Belgium
Kimberly-Clark Netherlands Holdings B.V., Netherlands
Kimberly-Clark North Asia (HK) Limited, Hong Kong
Kimberly-Clark of South Africa (Pty) Ltd., South Africa
Kimberly-Clark OOO, Russia
Kimberly-Clark Pacific Finance Company, Cayman Islands
Kimberly-Clark Pacific Holdings Pty Limited, Australia
Kimberly-Clark Paper (Shanghai) Co. Ltd., People's Republic of China
Kimberly-Clark Paraguay S.A., Paraguay
Kimberly-Clark Patriot Holdings, Inc., Cayman Islands
Kimberly-Clark Pennsylvania, LLC, Delaware
Kimberly-Clark Pension Trusts Ltd., United Kingdom
Kimberly-Clark Personal Hygienic Products Co. Ltd., Beijing, People's Republic of China
Kimberly-Clark Peru S.R.L., Peru
Kimberly-Clark Philippines Inc., Philippines
Kimberly-Clark Products (M) Sdn. Bhd., Malaysia
Kimberly-Clark Produtos Para Saúde Limitada, Brazil
Kimberly-Clark Puerto Rico, Inc., Delaware



Kimberly-Clark Regional Services (M) Sdn. Bhd., Malaysia
Kimberly-Clark S.A.S., France
Kimberly-Clark S.L.U., Spain
Kimberly-Clark s.r.l., Italy
Kimberly-Clark s.r.o., Czech Republic
Kimberly-Clark Scandinavia ApS, Denmark
Kimberly-Clark Services Asia-Pacific Pty Limited, Australia
Kimberly-Clark Services, Inc., Delaware
Kimberly-Clark Singapore Pte. Ltd., Singapore
Kimberly-Clark Southern Africa (Holdings) (Pty) Ltd., South Africa
Kimberly-Clark Sp. z.o.o., Poland
Kimberly-Clark Taiwan, Cayman Islands
Kimberly-Clark Thailand Limited, Thailand
Kimberly-Clark Trading (M) Sdn. Bhd., Malaysia
Kimberly-Clark Trading Kft, Hungary
Kimberly-Clark Treasury Asia-Pacific, Australia
*Kimberly-Clark Tuketim Mallari Sanayi ve Ticaret A.s., Turkey
Kimberly-Clark Tulip Holdings, B.V., Netherlands
Kimberly-Clark UK Operations Limited, United Kingdom
Kimberly-Clark Ukraine LLC, Ukraine
Kimberly-Clark Uruguay S.A. (formerly Industrial Mimosa S.A.), Uruguay
Kimberly-Clark Venezuela, C.A., Venezuela
Kimberly-Clark Ventures LLC, Delaware
Kimberly-Clark Vietnam Ltd., Vietnam
Kimberly-Clark Worldwide Australia Holdings Pty. Limited, Australia
Kimberly-Clark Worldwide Taiwan Investment Limited, Taiwan
Kimberly-Clark Worldwide, Inc., Delaware
Kimberly-Clark Zimbabwe (Private) Limited, South Africa
*Kimnica, Sociedad Anonima, Nicaragua
KS & J Indústria e Comercio Limitada, Brazil
La Ada de Acuña, S. de R. L. de C.V., Mexico
Lafayette-Lahr LLC, Indiana
LaSalle Apartments LLC, Wisconsin
LeClaire Apartments LLC, Wisconsin
LimPar AP, LLC, Delaware
LimPar CM II, LLC, Delaware
LimPar CM, LLC, Delaware
LimPar RI II, LLC, Delaware
Main-Lake LLC, Wisconsin
Manlak Waste Recovery (Pty) Limited, South Africa
Microcuff GmbH (Germany), Germany
*Mineral Point School Apartments LLC, Wisconsin
Minnetonka Limitada, Brazil
Minnetonka Overseas Investments Limited, Cayman Islands
*Molett Marketing Limited, Israel
*National Child Care Products Company, Saudi Arabia
National Terminal Apartments Limited Liability Company, Ohio
*New Glarus School Apartments Limited Liability Company, Wisconsin
Providence Leasing, LLC, Delaware
Nueva Arizona S.A., Argentina
Papeles del Cauca S.A., Colombia
P.T. Kimberly-Clark Indonesia, Indonesia
Providence Leasing LLC, Delaware
Ridgeway Insurance Company Limited, Bermuda
*Ropers LLC, Delaware
Ropers II LLC, Delaware
Safemaster Oy, Finland
Safeskin (B.V.I.) Limited, Virgin Islands (U.K)
Safeskin Corporation (Thailand) Limited, Thailand



Safeskin Latex (Thailand) Limited, Thailand
Safeskin Medical & Scientific (Thailand) Limited, Thailand
Scott S.A., France
Scott Executive Pension Trustees Limited, United Kingdom
SK Corporation, Taiwan
Stephenson Mill Associates, LLC, Wisconsin
Stephenson Mill Managers, LLC, Indiana
Syzygy, Inc., Delaware
Taiwan Scott Paper Corporation, Taiwan
Tawneydown-Alfa Beteiliqungsgesellschaft mbH, Koblenz
TCB GenPar, LLC, Texas
TCB LimPar, LLC, Delaware
Technology Systems S.A., Argentina
*Texans LLC, Delaware
Texans II LLC, Delaware
The Texas Company Building, LP, Texas
Three Rivers Timber Company, Washington
Tiscorp Limited Partnership, United Kingdom
Tri-Med Specialties, Inc., Kansas
*YuHan-Kimberly, Limited, South Korea

* Indicates a company that is not wholly owned directly or indirectly by the Corporation.



Exhibit No. (23)

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We consent to the incorporation by reference in Registration Statement Nos. 33-49050, 33-58402, 33-64689, 333-02607, 333-06996, 333-17367, 333-173725,
333-43647, 333-94139, 333-51922, 333-61010, 333-62358, 333-89314, 333-104099, 333-115347, 333-155380, 333-161986, and 333-163891 all on Form S-8
and Nos. 333-144828 and 333-167886 on Form S-3 of our reports dated February 29, 2012, relating to the financial statements and financial statement
schedule of Kimberly-Clark Corporation and subsidiaries (the “Corporation”) (which report expresses an unqualified opinion on those financial statements
and financial statement schedule) and the effectiveness of the Corporation's internal control over financial reporting, appearing in this Annual Report on Form
10-K of the Corporation for the year ended December 31, 2011.

/s/ Deloitte & Touche, LLP
Deloitte & Touche, LLP
Dallas, Texas
February 29, 2012



Exhibit No. (24)

POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that the undersigned does hereby constitute and appoint Mark A. Buthman, Michael T. Azbell and
Thomas J. Mielke, and each of them, with full power to act alone, his true and lawful attorney-in-fact and agent, with full power of substitution and
resubstitution, for him and in his name, place and stead, in any and all capacities, to sign Kimberly-Clark Corporation's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
fiscal year ended December 31, 2011, and to file the same with all exhibits thereto, and other documents in connection therewith, with the Securities and
Exchange Commission pursuant to the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, granting unto said attorneys-in-fact and agents, and each of them, full
power and authority to do and perform each and every act and thing requisite and necessary to be done, as fully to all intents and purposes as he might or
could do in person, hereby ratifying and confirming all that said attorneys-in-fact and agents or any one of them, or his substitute or their substitutes, lawfully
do or cause to be done by virtue hereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this 28th day of February 2012.
 

 
/s/ John R. Alm
John R. Alm

 



POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that the undersigned does hereby constitute and appoint Mark A. Buthman, Michael T. Azbell and
Thomas J. Mielke, and each of them, with full power to act alone, his true and lawful attorney-in-fact and agent, with full power of substitution and
resubstitution, for him and in his name, place and stead, in any and all capacities, to sign Kimberly-Clark Corporation's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
fiscal year ended December 31, 2011, and to file the same with all exhibits thereto, and other documents in connection therewith, with the Securities and
Exchange Commission pursuant to the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, granting unto said attorneys-in-fact and agents, and each of them, full
power and authority to do and perform each and every act and thing requisite and necessary to be done, as fully to all intents and purposes as he might or
could do in person, hereby ratifying and confirming all that said attorneys-in-fact and agents or any one of them, or his substitute or their substitutes, lawfully
do or cause to be done by virtue hereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this 28th day of February 2012.
 

 
/s/ John F. Bergstrom
John F. Bergstrom



POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that the undersigned does hereby constitute and appoint Mark A. Buthman, Michael T. Azbell and
Thomas J. Mielke, and each of them, with full power to act alone, his true and lawful attorney-in-fact and agent, with full power of substitution and
resubstitution, for him and in his name, place and stead, in any and all capacities, to sign Kimberly-Clark Corporation's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
fiscal year ended December 31, 2011, and to file the same with all exhibits thereto, and other documents in connection therewith, with the Securities and
Exchange Commission pursuant to the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, granting unto said attorneys-in-fact and agents, and each of them, full
power and authority to do and perform each and every act and thing requisite and necessary to be done, as fully to all intents and purposes as he might or
could do in person, hereby ratifying and confirming all that said attorneys-in-fact and agents or any one of them, or his substitute or their substitutes, lawfully
do or cause to be done by virtue hereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this 28th day of February 2012.
 

 
/s/ Abelardo E. Bru
Abelardo E. Bru



POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that the undersigned does hereby constitute and appoint Mark A. Buthman, Michael T. Azbell and
Thomas J. Mielke, and each of them, with full power to act alone, his true and lawful attorney-in-fact and agent, with full power of substitution and
resubstitution, for him and in his name, place and stead, in any and all capacities, to sign Kimberly-Clark Corporation's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
fiscal year ended December 31, 2011, and to file the same with all exhibits thereto, and other documents in connection therewith, with the Securities and
Exchange Commission pursuant to the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, granting unto said attorneys-in-fact and agents, and each of them, full
power and authority to do and perform each and every act and thing requisite and necessary to be done, as fully to all intents and purposes as he might or
could do in person, hereby ratifying and confirming all that said attorneys-in-fact and agents or any one of them, or his substitute or their substitutes, lawfully
do or cause to be done by virtue hereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this 28th day of February 2012.
 

 
/s/ Robert W. Decherd
Robert W. Decherd



POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that the undersigned does hereby constitute and appoint Mark A. Buthman, Michael T. Azbell and
Thomas J. Mielke, and each of them, with full power to act alone, his true and lawful attorney-in-fact and agent, with full power of substitution and
resubstitution, for him and in his name, place and stead, in any and all capacities, to sign Kimberly-Clark Corporation's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
fiscal year ended December 31, 2011, and to file the same with all exhibits thereto, and other documents in connection therewith, with the Securities and
Exchange Commission pursuant to the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, granting unto said attorneys-in-fact and agents, and each of them, full
power and authority to do and perform each and every act and thing requisite and necessary to be done, as fully to all intents and purposes as he might or
could do in person, hereby ratifying and confirming all that said attorneys-in-fact and agents or any one of them, or his substitute or their substitutes, lawfully
do or cause to be done by virtue hereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this 28th day of February 2012.
 

 
/s/ Fabian T. Garcia
Fabian T. Garcia



POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that the undersigned does hereby constitute and appoint Mark A. Buthman, Michael T. Azbell and
Thomas J. Mielke, and each of them, with full power to act alone, her true and lawful attorney-in-fact and agent, with full power of substitution and
resubstitution, for her and in her name, place and stead, in any and all capacities, to sign Kimberly-Clark Corporation's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
fiscal year ended December 31, 2011, and to file the same with all exhibits thereto, and other documents in connection therewith, with the Securities and
Exchange Commission pursuant to the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, granting unto said attorneys-in-fact and agents, and each of them, full
power and authority to do and perform each and every act and thing requisite and necessary to be done, as fully to all intents and purposes as she might or
could do in person, hereby ratifying and confirming all that said attorneys-in-fact and agents or any one of them, or her substitute or their substitutes, lawfully
do or cause to be done by virtue hereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this 28th day of February 2012.

 
/s/ Mae C. Jemison
Mae C. Jemison



POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that the undersigned does hereby constitute and appoint Mark A. Buthman, Michael T. Azbell and
Thomas J. Mielke, and each of them, with full power to act alone, his true and lawful attorney-in-fact and agent, with full power of substitution and
resubstitution, for him and in his name, place and stead, in any and all capacities, to sign Kimberly-Clark Corporation's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
fiscal year ended December 31, 2011, and to file the same with all exhibits thereto, and other documents in connection therewith, with the Securities and
Exchange Commission pursuant to the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, granting unto said attorneys-in-fact and agents, and each of them, full
power and authority to do and perform each and every act and thing requisite and necessary to be done, as fully to all intents and purposes as he might or
could do in person, hereby ratifying and confirming all that said attorneys-in-fact and agents or any one of them, or his substitute or their substitutes, lawfully
do or cause to be done by virtue hereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this 28th day of February 2012. 
 

 

/s/ James M. Jenness
James M. Jenness

 



POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that the undersigned does hereby constitute and appoint Mark A. Buthman, Michael T. Azbell and
Thomas J. Mielke, and each of them, with full power to act alone, his true and lawful attorney-in-fact and agent, with full power of substitution and
resubstitution, for him and in his name, place and stead, in any and all capacities, to sign Kimberly-Clark Corporation's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
fiscal year ended December 31, 2011, and to file the same with all exhibits thereto, and other documents in connection therewith, with the Securities and
Exchange Commission pursuant to the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, granting unto said attorneys-in-fact and agents, and each of them, full
power and authority to do and perform each and every act and thing requisite and necessary to be done, as fully to all intents and purposes as he might or
could do in person, hereby ratifying and confirming all that said attorneys-in-fact and agents or any one of them, or his substitute or their substitutes, lawfully
do or cause to be done by virtue hereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this 28th day of February 2012.

  

 
/s/ Nancy J. Karch
Nancy J. Karch



POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that the undersigned does hereby constitute and appoint Mark A. Buthman, Michael T. Azbell and
Thomas J. Mielke, and each of them, with full power to act alone, his true and lawful attorney-in-fact and agent, with full power of substitution and
resubstitution, for him and in his name, place and stead, in any and all capacities, to sign Kimberly-Clark Corporation's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
fiscal year ended December 31, 2011, and to file the same with all exhibits thereto, and other documents in connection therewith, with the Securities and
Exchange Commission pursuant to the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, granting unto said attorneys-in-fact and agents, and each of them, full
power and authority to do and perform each and every act and thing requisite and necessary to be done, as fully to all intents and purposes as he might or
could do in person, hereby ratifying and confirming all that said attorneys-in-fact and agents or any one of them, or his substitute or their substitutes, lawfully
do or cause to be done by virtue hereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this 28th day of February 2012.

  

 
/s/ Ian C. Read
Ian C. Read



POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that the undersigned does hereby constitute and appoint Mark A. Buthman, Michael T. Azbell and
Thomas J. Mielke, and each of them, with full power to act alone, her true and lawful attorney-in-fact and agent, with full power of substitution and
resubstitution, for her and in her name, place and stead, in any and all capacities, to sign Kimberly-Clark Corporation's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
fiscal year ended December 31, 2011, and to file the same with all exhibits thereto, and other documents in connection therewith, with the Securities and
Exchange Commission pursuant to the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, granting unto said attorneys-in-fact and agents, and each of them, full
power and authority to do and perform each and every act and thing requisite and necessary to be done, as fully to all intents and purposes as she might or
could do in person, hereby ratifying and confirming all that said attorneys-in-fact and agents or any one of them, or her substitute or their substitutes, lawfully
do or cause to be done by virtue hereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this 28th day of February 2012. 

 

/s/ Linda Johnson Rice
Linda Johnson Rice

 



POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that the undersigned does hereby constitute and appoint Mark A. Buthman, Michael T. Azbell and
Thomas J. Mielke, and each of them, with full power to act alone, his true and lawful attorney-in-fact and agent, with full power of substitution and
resubstitution, for him and in his name, place and stead, in any and all capacities, to sign Kimberly-Clark Corporation's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
fiscal year ended December 31, 2011, and to file the same with all exhibits thereto, and other documents in connection therewith, with the Securities and
Exchange Commission pursuant to the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, granting unto said attorneys-in-fact and agents, and each of them, full
power and authority to do and perform each and every act and thing requisite and necessary to be done, as fully to all intents and purposes as he might or
could do in person, hereby ratifying and confirming all that said attorneys-in-fact and agents or any one of them, or his substitute or their substitutes, lawfully
do or cause to be done by virtue hereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this 28th day of February 2012. 
                                                                                        

 
/s/ Marc J. Shapiro
Marc J. Shapiro



POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that the undersigned does hereby constitute and appoint Mark A. Buthman, Michael T. Azbell and
Thomas J. Mielke, and each of them, with full power to act alone, his true and lawful attorney-in-fact and agent, with full power of substitution and
resubstitution, for him and in his name, place and stead, in any and all capacities, to sign Kimberly-Clark Corporation's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
fiscal year ended December 31, 2011, and to file the same with all exhibits thereto, and other documents in connection therewith, with the Securities and
Exchange Commission pursuant to the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, granting unto said attorneys-in-fact and agents, and each of them, full
power and authority to do and perform each and every act and thing requisite and necessary to be done, as fully to all intents and purposes as he might or
could do in person, hereby ratifying and confirming all that said attorneys-in-fact and agents or any one of them, or his substitute or their substitutes, lawfully
do or cause to be done by virtue hereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this 28th day of February 2012.

 
/s/ G. Craig Sullivan
G. Craig Sullivan



Exhibit No. (31)a

CERTIFICATIONS

I, Thomas J. Falk, certify that:
 

1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Kimberly-Clark Corporation (the “registrant”);

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the
statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this
report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the
financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-
15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision,
to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within
those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's most
recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely
to materially affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the
registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal
control over financial reporting.

 

February 29, 2012  /s/ Thomas J. Falk
  Thomas J. Falk
  Chief Executive Officer



Exhibit No. (31)b

CERTIFICATIONS

I, Mark A. Buthman, certify that:
 

1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Kimberly-Clark Corporation (the “registrant”);

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the
statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this
report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the
financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-
15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision,
to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within
those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's most
recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely
to materially affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the
registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal
control over financial reporting.

 

February 29, 2012  /s/ Mark A. Buthman
  Mark A. Buthman
  Chief Financial Officer



Exhibit No. (32)a

Certification of Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to Section 1350 of Chapter 63 of Title 18 of the United States Code

I, Thomas J. Falk, Chief Executive Officer of Kimberly-Clark Corporation, certify that, to my knowledge:
 

(1) the Form 10-K, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on February 29, 2012 (“accompanied report”) fully complies with the
requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

(2) the information contained in the accompanied report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of
Kimberly-Clark Corporation.

 

/s/ Thomas J. Falk
Thomas J. Falk
Chief Executive Officer
February 29, 2012



Exhibit No. (32)b

Certification of Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to Section 1350 of Chapter 63 of Title 18 of the United States Code

I, Mark A. Buthman, Chief Financial Officer of Kimberly-Clark Corporation, certify that, to my knowledge:
 

(1) the Form 10-K, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on February 29, 2012 (“accompanied report”) fully complies with the
requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

(2) the information contained in the accompanied report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of
Kimberly-Clark Corporation.

 

/s/ Mark A. Buthman
Mark A. Buthman
Chief Financial Officer
February 29, 2012


